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4-694 (Rev.

10-18-94) ' ‘

U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Washington, D.C. 20535

Lucille Ball
Subject of Request:

FOIPA No. /190-

Dear Requester:

Enclosed are copies of documents from FBI records. Excisions have been made to protect information
exempt from disclosure pursuant to Title 5, United States Code, Section 552 (Freedom of Information Act) and/
or Section 552a (Privacy Act). In addition, where excisions were made, the appropriate exempting subsections
have been cited opposite the deletions. Where pages have been withheld in their entirety, a deleted page
information sheet has been substituted showing the reasons or basis for the deletion. The subsections cited
for withholding information from the enclosed documents are marked below:

Section 552 Section 552a
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(See Form 4-694a, enclosed, for an explanation of these exemptions.) ﬂ%‘z

Pursuant to your request, 149 pages(s) were reviewed and & page(s) are being

released.
During the review of material pertinent to the subject of your request, documents were located which

D originated with another Government agency(ies).
These documents were referred to that agency(ies) for review and direct response to you.

D contain information furnished by another Government agency(ies). You will be advised by
the FBI as to the releasability of this information following our consultation with the
other agency(ies).



K] If you desire, you may appeal any denials contained herein. Appeals should be directed in writing to the
Co-Director, Office of Information and Privacy, U.S. Department of Justice, Flag Building, Suite 570,

Washington, D.C. 20530, within thirty days from receipt of this letter. The envelope and the letter
should be clearly marked "Freedom of Information Appeal” or "Information Appeal." Please cite the
FOIPA number assigned to your request so that it may be easily identified.

] The enclosed material is from the main investigative file(s) in which the subject of your request was

the subject of the investigation. There are additional references to the subject(s) of your request in files
relating to other individuals, organizations, events or activities. These additional mentions or references
have not been reviewed to determine if, in fact, they are identifiable with the subject(s) of your request.

Our experience has shown that such references are frequently similar to information contained in the

processed main file(s). We will process these references if you now make a specific request for them.
However, because of a significant increase in FOIPA requests and an expanding backlog, we have given

priority to the processing of main investigative files and can only complete the processing of these
additional references as time and resources permit

K] See additional information which follows.

Sincerely yours,

Chief

Freedom of Information-
Privacy Acts Section

Information Resources Division

Enclosures (2 )

The enclosed material is from the main file maintained at

FBIHQ, the corresponding OO main file and cross-references
maintained in our Los Angeles field office.
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FILE DESCRIPTION

SUBJECT L UCILLE AR
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The sbdove informetion 4s beinp sutnitted tar the 1nformation of the
Bureau. Jt is to be noted that additional information concerning Kiss BALL S
was sutmitted by Los Angeles letter to the Director, dated 10/2/51, ontitled @1?'6 j
| SECURITY BATTER-C". /~w - zza( C V-3 -
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O Ce ; m-'?'d um - 'nmm‘u 8 ATES GOVERNMENT
S e e, Tolatn § L e Sept, 11, %583 B

—‘:':gou ' L. B.Nichols

éf T » called to inquire if we could give any
¥ guidance on Lucille Ball, the television actress. I asked him what
s« is angle was. -Be then stated had a notation earlier -.
7 . Bhis week about a prominent television actress being turned up as -
‘.4 Commmist; that their los Angeles manager had checked the
" registration records (I assume voting registration records) and o
.4 found Lucille Ball was listed as a Commumnist in 1936 and 1938, The - -
.24 handwriting was identical and they have shecked the address back to -
“:ghe sddress of the Lucille Ball who is the motress. - . . - =~ 4=

' "7 tola @Y that I had beard a rumble; that the Bouse
"comittee was holding some hearings and that he might want to csheck

with them as they may have turned up something like this. BHe stated
that this probably was the explanation; ‘they would sheck further,

ec - Mr, ladd " . \’ .
. #r. Belmont . . ' ({’j ’A e
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. -FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
“FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

' £ ‘Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following
— 1 - -gtatements, where indicated, explain this deletion.

e _D Deletions were made pursuant to. the exemptions indicated below thh no segregable material
" Tisi. available for release to you.

E Section 552 o ' ‘ .. <ABection 552a
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O Informatxon pertmned only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject aof your .
request.

[ Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only

D Documents ongmated with another Government agency(ies). These documents were referred
%o that agency(ies) for review and direct response to you. , -

~=Pages contain information Turnished by another Govemment agency(xes) Fou will be . - -2~ .
wdvmed by the FBI as to the nleasabxhty of -this mformanon followxng our oonsultatxon man I
--with the other agency(xes) . : )

Page(s) thhheld for the followmg reason(s)

210 For your information: ___
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- ‘Pursuant to your rcqueat of September 14, 1853,
’/ 1 Burwu Jiles were reviewed concerning Lucille Ball nnd her

/V/ - |nutband, ezt arnaz. .%MWMM&EM_
/3 concerning Ball, dorn dugus 911, Jamestown, New York.
<8 Kecoras, toli;jornia Secretary ot Sfate ?eélect bz:llE $n 1936,
sioned g certificate as saponsor for i » 8 8 o
canaidoteé, ano was8 gppojntec on o

e State Central

riy p
Committee oz chifornia Conmunist riy, IEE. iecordg
E‘eg?strar of vVoters 08 sngele 0 :

re lecf

T N
'/ )

‘.
AN S RN E
s P s i G
Ly

CONTMmLl

L SHNUN

"-|!_""V [ 4

dnissions on cep enber § and ¢, 1953 [2) he Housg .. -
. & on Un-4merican vities hearincs _at Santa XMonica,

shte'm

e

ALL INFORMATION
pEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

| AR

sor dt ‘ﬂe Hollywood Judependent -
' Bciences ond Professions,




.. Memo to The Directess
Bes LUCILLE BALLy

o On Sepfcnq,cr 44
S5 . our files on Lucflle Bi: :
"7 7 complete search of our Wim qac mgde concerning fh
- including all probable name"‘bariéttons.

SR No. inucsﬂgatton:%sell was conducted M
L ”Burcau. - i : ‘ ~-:—; 3 ;

“Ball Va8 DOrRrORSuNERT- 1911, at J’ameat
{-rrolew York, the daughter . afwkenry ¥, and Desiree Ball.,
e “education consiated 0/ A1gh schegland dramatic schov
A -8he married Dezi Arncz on New ,‘_v..'.80 1940. :Bal.l hab:
7 ,employed as 8 motion p‘i'
R n_~ejtczcvtoion lé’f’ﬂa? 88T

3gc, L'altfornta. =
ography, 1952) :

e

.

[orn ia Secrctar

Ferlect that Lucillelgull

ok 84 e & arih Ugden drive, Log .4nge
alifornia, atgncd gertific ‘sponsors jor i‘ntl ZPreed;
o Communist Forty candidade ¥y ¢ Mssemdly, S7th Distric:
936; $hat Zuctlle: “Balliwa¥: ipi fnted on dhe State t'cntra‘l ==

L'outttn of the L'ouxm st Far
; 2 R 3




Memo to The Director | m EN“N.

< .~ Re: IUCILLE BALL; ' | .

(These sponsoring
T cates contained the statement that the sponsor ts a
aenbcr of the FPurty to which the candtdate being cponsorcd
Delonga {100-119-57, poge 17)

Bccords of the chtatrar of Iotera for I.oa 4n elea
County, Zos dngeles, California, reflected that #
Lucille Ball, 4334 North Ogden Prive, Los Anp
JCalifornia, rcgtatcred 20 vote . ‘




oYYt . . Reno M. ¥ole, © Hollywood ®writer and on osdnitted
. Jormer Communist porty member in Los 4dngeles, golifornic, .
. ~“Jurnished o sworn deposition to the Assembdly Fuot Finding
ozmittee on Un-American Activities tn California tn 1943.

C
She stated that $n 1837 she attended a Communist Porty aev
aenders ! class ot the Aome of actress Lucille Ball. ~Jale

odded that Ball was mot present at the meeting dut that the

person tn charge (untdentified) .specifically stated shat T
Zucille Boll knew the character of the meeting aond epproved
11j gove this

of tts taking place in Aer Aome. ¥Yole origina
4l tnformation tn Aer sppearcnoe before the Dies Committee ot
'"Beaumont, Tezas, On July 825 1940. (100-860-667-2; Dies
F) '“"’,,f_ - .

“Committee Hearings, Volume poge 1816) - iivi:
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; Jno;o ¢he Direo

-~

- 100-353406-4, page 9)

. ~¥he ®Daily Worker,® gssue of 4pril 10, 1851, ‘

~ “eontained an article captioned "Where Are the Big Stars Who

.. Once Opposed the Un-Amerioons.” The article csks mhere
"@gll of the Jomous Hollywood stars were ®who attacked the yirst

hRearings of the HCUA and are RO® silent about the then hearings
of the HCUA. -dmong those Hollywood personalities nomned a8
prevjously deing opposed to the HCUA was Zucille Ball. {100~

8 158754-835, -page
Miscellan eouss o’ _
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— Hollywood Independent \ _
; £P). - The ICCASP 18 cited g8 o Comnunist &

giogrgghicgz Data:

: Arnoz, as Desiderio ilberto Arnaz y de Acha, 111,
was Lorn on Morch 2,-1817, 0l Santtago,-Luba, He was educated
at Colegic ae Lclores, 6 Jesuit Prep School at Santiago, Cuba. SR
He served os a staf/ sergeant, United States Army kedical L e
corps, for three pears during world #ar Il. He s ¢ ausictan  °

- yond actor by profession. (Eis Aaerican citizenship status o

“ ¥otion Picture ond R e

is unknown). (Current Biography, 1652;
Television 4dlmanac, 1952-1355.) L , . .

. Informgtion Contained $n bureau Files: o
: : " o tnvestigation 0f Arnox has been conducted by fthe
naureou. C . T
“o ... .4 FebruaTy 28, 1946, -$ssue of ghe "Californioc Eagle,” ... =

o Los Angeles newspaper, contained an erticle entitled "Stars .
- Intersperse Talks for FEPC on Progran ot Shrine Auditorium RS
 Show.® (FEFC signifies Fair Employment Practices Commission). -

.22 The grticle stated that Dezi arncz was one of the many enter-

tainers who arpeared on the show which was sponsored by the .-:- ‘

Citizens Comnittee of Arts, Sciences

ond Professions (ICCAS , Tz
Jront by the Congressional Conmittee On Un-Amertcan Activities
House Repo dpted,‘pru_zs, ‘2950, -:{100-185-26-181, -page 3)
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100-348958-183 page 11
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What are the facts? ______
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ALL TNPORMATION CONTAIRED
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Oﬁice Memomndum e UNITED snnss GOVERNMENT

. Tolosa ;<

g0 Mr. Tolson 1/ DATR: Dct. 26, }5’)3 >4
5"*"" ' L. B. Nichols TR T i%;
S - - —
. ZNOBJRCT : N Jorvdond
- ' . I ~ s ins Gond

T TR

: '—caued ey have scheduled Luc
4 Ball for the cover of the future issue o}& azine.
- wondered if there was anything new on Lucille=Ball and her $0- -
. "called Red affiliations. I told &x doubted very much we .-

could be of any assistance to her and I knew mothing offhand and she = f
-mhight want to check with the House Committee on Un-Amencan Activities. , - .
She stated she would do this. (g)

/ < @

>

cc: Mr. Ladd . -
Mr. Belmont

-.u-

*RF(’:ORDED so _jgog Ljuu}f 3
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T e lon-bor 2}, 1953
£ N S 3 '- “— 0 CoUla i
L Jansstowm, lon !ork ‘
R T LIS TR TS

m- amnu has nnduotod no hnltiptlon un-‘ :
c-urn!.ng tbo saptioned individual, :Zowever, wur £1les

=T -peflect the fo lovlng wcmtien oonctmx.ng thc .nbjoct-
Fiipey] @F your inquiry. ... -

g e ’ Mcoﬂlng to tbo oﬂ‘h al
ST 8eeretar of State, Lucille Ba
| 13))"vort: Ogoen
" “z- " 'signed eertificates @8 sponsors for Emi)} Freed, a ¢

munut
* Party candidate for asseadly, S7th Distriet, 4n 19363 that -
© Lueille Ball was appointed on the Btate Central

. rar |
_ of Voters for Los les County, Los Angolu. mu'om.. e
. Zeflected that Lueille » AU North <

Opden Drive, Los Anse o8, Ca tc;z

Ball
fornia é to wote as ]
mmu“ w18, 35

‘ )






_;;-f'_f-sac. ms -AﬁGEIBS (100-&1702)"
O & .

’ '“. ST .u.nlromuou eonmtm

i - SERSIN 1§ UNCLASSIFIED :755_

. | ",;‘!leBulet datea 1/18/52 captioned "CP, U.8.A., S
D - DISTRICT 13, Los Angeles Division, 1S-C" and _ —'.‘d ,
ciwm: et Lo gemyAlr-Tel to Bureau 9 1/53 captioned "HOUSE e s

“. . -COMMITTEE ON UN-AMERICAN ACTIVITIES".

T T “*“l'he aub:ect furnished an executive statement to = -
-ilILI.IAM A, VHEELER, West Coast Representative, House Committee
© - on Un-American Activities, on September 4, 1953, at Hollywood, . -
California. BALL stated that in 1936 she registered to vote
as a Coommunist or intended to vote the Communist Party ticket
because her grandfather, FRED HUNT, now deceased, wanted her e
to register as such, S8he stated that FRED HUNT had beena + .
1Socialist all his life and she had registered as a Commmist L%
-2 : to make him happy and to do him a favor, she ltated ahe at - -
N no time intended to vote as a Communist, - : R

-

= - "BALL stated she has nev':;r been a member of the , - = -,
‘comuniat Pairty to "her knowledge"; had never been asked to

~ become a Communist Party member; d4id not ever attend any
... meetings which she later discovered .were Communist Party _
- ‘meetings; 4id not know whether or not any meetings were ever o
. held at her home at 1344 North Ogden Drive; stated she did not )
mow EMIL FREED and if he had appointed her as & delegate to - =5

.-the State Central Committee of the Communist Party in 1936 it

-»uas done without her kmowledge or consent; did mnot recall
aigning the document sponsoring EMIL FPREED for the Communist
‘Party nomination to the office of member of the assembly of -
. ~the 5T7th District; and has never heard of the Califormia .= :
" Conference for Repeal of the Criminal Syndicalism Act, the
.. Bouthern California Council for consututional mshtn, OF il
the co-n.ttee ror the 1st mmlment - ]

Y raview "of tbe lub:ect'a tne reflocts no tctivity
‘would warrant her inclusion on the Becurity Index. “The -
bject's f£ile 18 being maintained in a closed status, 'On
- tober 30, 1953, the Washington Pield Office %ﬂn
--108 Angeles Office with a sopy of the subject's cutive -~

tatement uhich 1- J.ocated 1n loa Anseles rno 100@702

-4
Ly, 1




SEFEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 2z = I
e nps, . B30 Broadway | - Ll -
% 3553k g an Blegoy Oailfornta

... -Ootober 1, 95k . i .
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L ~ 77 "Zhe House Committee en Un-American Activities
=77 held hearings at San Diego, California from April 19
) ' te April 22, 1954. The results of these hnrtnf'
o .. 8re reported in Invu::g:tion of Communist Activities
-%L- 2 4n the State ef Oalifo %o (Part 2-10)

- . Information eonserning the above-captioned
Person appears as follows: o

TE I L e 3, Page hS2S

< - ___"On Pebruary 2ij, 1953, during the Sestimony of :
x® -/ STANLEY B, HANCOCK, cinmtion Manager, Lo ;::{and ST
 Dally Press, Jamaloa, Long Island, New York, a discussion
. ---Arose eoncerning the fact that the State Comnittes of
~ the Commmunist Party was ecmposed of persons who Were )
. ot astually State leaders., O ssman DOXKALD L, _
~JACKSON sommented that Miss LUCILLE BALL, who was a A
sz Lo Sember f She State Committes, had stated in an aff ‘
~. . I, ~.davit Shat she had mo knowledge or recollection of ~ .
" ... ‘having been 80 appoimted, @ - . .. .

TN tart B, Pages BTI0, RTIY, RS CES e
S DT eem 19, 195} DANIEL POMEROY SAYLOR, Zos . i,
-Angeles, Oalifornia, who $estified he had been & mesber

4’!52 ﬂi N

PR N

Yu }‘

.5._‘:",;,

8




of She Cc-nnhthrty fronm 1935 until 19&1001» iont!.-
. £4¢4 eone the State Committee that although the mame

- 82 LUCILLE was on the Committes, TAYLOR believed
-She was mever a Cemmunist, | B

~____Sudsequently during TAYLOR's testimony, Congress- CE
“man JACKSON ocommented that the LUCILLE BALL matter shomld
Do more elearly put in the record, He stated Shat although - .- -
~‘Miss BALL had knowledge of registration 4in the Comrunist R
. Party she denied any astivity or of having attended any L

’:u-ti. functions during the period of $ime she was rogls-

- Since this snaoot"' resides within the Serritery
of the Los eles DI

‘ sion, mo reccmmendation is boing :
.made by 8an Diego eoncerning the placing or ret

on OFr removal Of her mame from the Sagmty Index, same

-being left to the discretion of the Office of Origin,

Very truly yours, , - Co

A/ !.?fn.ts g
| Sesiidligmt aoree |

- - EI




. ”"'*oo: Los Angeles ° R A |
LY 57 nevinet Bated 1/18/52 Gaptioned, 'oo-naut party, U3, -
) wm.t 13, 30s Angeles Division, Internal lcenrity - c'; end ;.

: =3 8an Plego Jetter %o ihe Pirector ¢ gated 30/21

e MR PRI R W S L AR BT ‘f”';:-‘.’.'

T o my utcx;ouood 8an Diego letter the Bureau naidﬂud

S or ‘She testimony of STANLEY B. BANCOCK en 2/24/53 and DANIEL romor
. 4PAYLOR on 8/19 defore the Bouse co-ntn o ln-horienn T
T ~~1ct1v1t£u upuug the sadjest.: T e . S

- -amis gubject furnished an eiscutive .tltount to the -
m mch was ut‘ out in m m.lel httcr ‘ltod 12/16/53

L Tame oub:oct" fuo unoctu 0o actiutiu that 'ould S
R —tamnt her dnclusion on the Buurzty Index. .- - ‘ ~ S

=+ 7. -ume subject’s file 1s being nm:-ma u 2 s1cu0d & tltu. ;

e

IR '.--:...:.e;gaaasu:«af."///f.‘f YEEN 3
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. actions.

r. 3. Bdgar Noover

ALL INFORMATION eouiam )

 MEMIN z ﬁussxrnp
~Pear Nr. Hoover: N , '

I read your interview with Vincent X. Plaherty pudlished
14n the Los Angeles Examiner, October 22 and 23, (ecopies enclosed)

;:7'4...
R T

N

. Jeome kind since 1t lists lLucy and Desi among your favorite
::tertumn who you think set a good example for the youth of
erica. A

Lucllle Pall voted for the Communist Party and was appointed
48 & member of the Central Committee for the Communist Party. S8She
insisted that she 414 this because her poor old grandfather was -
111 and that she had no dealings with communists on her ewn. 3
Yet, ten years later--with no contact of any kind--grandpa had )
passed on--when a communist speaker who is to make & radio 7;
broadcast falls 1ll--the communist know exactly where to reach ~\

her and that she would be their willing stooge and she takes
joff from her Job to broadcast for them. Again, she says,
"I certainly was mever in sympathy with the 'Dmtryks', I
can't remember any of the other mames.” -4ell, 4n the 1idrary
there was & book by one of the Hollywood ten-- and it has
‘]| forewerds of sympathy and support by movie stars---anéd there
is Lucille Ball with her words of sympathy and support. .
- ""Bhe has never said she was sorry anor ashamed of these -
-8ince I'm one of the 955 of Americans who think ~ - - T
; ::i J*-mu- Hoover 1s the greatest--would you mind elarifying . .
8 for me. : . T el TR E TR o

s T

- jand I am wondering if there i1s mot a mistake or misquote of RN ?’
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in' Mo mzws
AT el E -8 °
" st veek while vi#i Eb’ ‘Edgar Hoover in his

gton head ¢ Director of the Fed--

.— B (hopetully) the
-3 / . el yeJuvm.ﬂe daunquency Mr. Hoover was vividly
; -7 Lo tm e nmmekof the films mmnm‘g tt.lm
; ) a ere. He e eatur.

’ lng ?fﬁmne violen‘p; u:S degenéuy ‘
The chief of the G-Men believes there are
) hnndredso!mderfulctoﬂesm can be told on the
N .. . ®creen which could be beneficial, rather than destrue-
s ave. hBe is eonvtinegﬁe a bxggvie can offer the l:nttnmtcel

) entertainment w spirltunl upnmng an

Ve . duuﬂoml. 8 y
X : ,' dnak n lhe Beld d .
: mity -nydo ‘25““’ N
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& . Youthfnl Curiosity S
2/ /A . When they atvertise a movie for adults enly
they know wha they are doing,” heuld. “lt mnsu

e | the youngsters and

T e ‘.8 menanedamﬂedmemmh'm& Co 2
o Jme James, a murderer, mmdmdrel. - Tl
- &'Juselmumatuﬂbleuatun,"henﬂ. . , T
', 7 @He broke his mother’s beart. Yet, youngsters sreve R
H hdtobdlﬂehemqhgro." . ]
1

s
:
i
i
g}
g

- ;1._~= -

Bmhﬂuhnvnhthehte
esar of the movies. Att.hn.ttlme :

mu.!
3 La-e KIS




the stars of (e entertainment
uce and write, bave
e

Bine dering World - | .. i

1,
o e
L .

Mr. Hoover ekl eoneedaymgtcl to-
m’ are living inqamdm{rmt'and‘mew more be-

ce
t;.rents,henys,tbmnnmeyhavewuobyu
R must be made atiractive to young-

dm'henid.‘lnstmbmeoltbuehum-dmm
U:;f.lnndlymcn‘ndloandwmmthq
are encugh umm tarn e snother




" Ly T P —— e ——y W+

©

ot

13 ¢ "2}

-n
-8
-




o0 — ool & 5/ 12 1w, S /6

~ CHANGEDTO ~ ~
Iy -SaSYI-XYXIXGNE XT




ﬂr.:. Bdgar Hoover S
- Director - ' AR

... Pederal Bureau of Investegation - : =
~Jederal Bldg. o . ‘ - :
Mashington, D. C.

Dear Mr. Hoover: - - T P T At E

: The young people of our church have becoxe verjf Vixiﬁuisifii'e .
“yegerding 'different. internutional as well as netion:l communists,

It will be of great significance to our young people 41f you could =

‘. give us some assistance at this time regarding actor and actresses . .

_....in America who are presently coanunists, communists syapsthizers,

"“Yor who in the pust have been communists er comrnmnists sympathizers.

..t has been brought to my attention in the past that lLucil all =~
“2%4ts 4n one -©of these cetagories, - s e

i irigte would deeply appreciate your belp in this mat

ool £

-~ -
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Stincerely,

yar church 4s sust outside Reme
de wp of-;grvice ;)g‘nonne

>



* patt _grgm# - 7
- //-/-‘-—7’7{.‘?{5‘”_ o

| mx-«mm»uumum e
mmuwrummumumnmmu

| smaintained as confidential pnram:t to nguhﬂms of the Department e
" of Justice. I regret I am unable to be of belp in this instance. * -
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- 7 3OTE: nunlcsenmnnoroeorddeanMt m
‘Bbe registered tonte
as communist in Los Angeles County in uuwwmw :
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RESPONSE T0 A ANOT
ARTY MEETIN

A 27=-PAG

COMMITTEE INVESTIGATOR DISCLOSED SHE
; _COAgMUNIST IN 31536 BUT DENIED EVER

RE!%. DONALD JACKSON (R-CALIF,) RELEASED THE TRANSCRIPT OF HER
TgogOHMITTEE INVESTIGATOR WILLIAM A, WHEELER ON

AID TN “THE INTERVIEV GHE AND THE REST OF MER FAMILY . .
OR THE 1936 PRIMARY ELECTION ONLY TO = ™

RANDFATIER. & sm: °TOLD WHEELER. ““HE JUST WANTED US
DID SOMETHENG ro PLEASE HIM, -1 DIDN'T INTEND TO

Yy AND AS I RECALL, I DIDN'T. -WMEN 1 60 BEHIND THE e
h:* aougomr Guo -

neN
"‘z
5

REPLIED

el ey

IST GRANDFA

\uwn BALL, HOLLYWOOD ¢S08A S e
} TRANSCRIPT OF TESTIMONY ﬁm:n BY MISS BALL BEFORE A
137

KNOWS I VOTE FOR,"

D EVER BEEN A MEMBER OF THE COHHUNIST PARTY. :

Tele Room
- Mt. Hollomans
. M. Sizoo
. diss Gaady

EETR o AN

e

DMITTED REGISTERING TO VOTE AS
HAVING BEEN A MEMBER OF THE COMMUN

NOT TO MY KNOWLEDGE, - SHE ALSO DENI
HER Qs *

2T

TION, THAT SSHE HAD EVER ATT

o] AM uor K COMMUNIST 90V, - I #EVER HAVE BEEN
T} BE,° SHE TOLD MHEELER, * , -
A o -.a.,s/xz--:nun .

ED, IN .
ENDED A Cﬁnwmsr G

R T2 RDED
"191 $EF 16 953 :
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Oﬁife Meorandums '+ UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO : SAC DATE: L/L/52

b1e .
FROM : SA

Cor O — 4/7051*
SUBJECT: LUCTLLE BALL .—///1,744 .

s - C

WILLIAM A. WHEELER, Special Investigator, HCUA, advised the writer
this date that he has obtained a copy of a registration of voters affadavit
which reflected that LUCILLE BALL, actress, 13k} O:den Drive, Los Angeles,
registered as Communist in 19 36.

, WHEELER advised he has made inquiries through the Screen actors
Guild and has determined that LUCILLE BALL, the screen and TV actress, resided

at 13LL Ogden Drive in 1936.

bl _
(iI0-new

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFL

D - BY
ATE 378872
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LA 100-41702

part and further, inasmuch as there is no current activity in Cormunist-
dominated organizations on the Subject's part, subsequent to January, 1:L9,
this case Jdoes ot merit investication, anc it is recormended that this case
be placed in a closed status administratively. It is noted that the Bureau
has been previously advised of the past activities cf the Subject.

CLOSED.,
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On 12/12/52
phonically furnish
strict confidence
of the National He

gram for eir coming fund drive 1in ebruary, 1953, is centered

L'l

around a "Mr, and Mrs. Hear uals who
had been tentively selected for "Mr,
and Mrs. Heart of 1953" were the above ¢ duals -

LUCILLE BALL and DESI ARNAZ.

C
s

oo 0 SALL was not the proper

pon learning of the

dvised that u
ARN A heo ately contacted

type of peéson éo represent tﬁe NHA because o '
with subversive activities and organizations.
that he had heard from a fairly reliable sour e

might possible subpoena LUCILLE BALL in the coming year, and he
felt that with the fund drive of the NHA in February the organ-

l ization would not be able to stand the unfavorable publicity which

might result if LUCILLE BALL were to be subpoenaed.

the promoters of the NHA have since
withdrawn elr support o CILLE BALL, and they are in the
process of selecting a new "Mr. and Mrs. Heart of 1953."

. ALL IN'F‘ORHATION CONTAI
NED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFI
DATE R 8L - 96 o\
2375872
blelk—
1




) ®  omm e - coNFRENTHE

DIRECTOR, FBI March 27, 1953

SAC, LOS ANGILES (100-41702)

LUCILLE BALL, was.
SECURITY MATTER - C

following

the National Heart Association
and their program icr ebruary, 1953 was to be centered

around a "Mr. and Mrs., Heart of 10530 e two individuals who had been
tentatively selected for *"Mr. and Mrs. Heart
of 1953% were LUC we own sion and screen actress,

and her husband, DESI ARNAZ.

tdvised that upon his learni f the sele
N A he immediately contactec
the National Heart Association, a ery con-

den y at LUCILLE BALL was not the proper type of person

to represent the National Heart Associat onnections with
subversive activities and organizations hat he had heard
from a fairly reliable source that the House Committee on Un-American Activities

might possibly subpoena LUCILLE BALL in 1953, and he felt that with the fund
drive of the National Heart Association in February, 1953 the organization
would not be able to stand the unfavorable publicity which might result if

LUCTLLE BALL were to be subpoenaec.

mpmmters of the :"‘at,iénal Heart Association
withdrew Ore-r support of L.CILLE BALL and are selecting a new "Kr. and Mrs.

Heart of 1953".

b1C
p1D

Mr. WILLIAM A. WHEELER, Special Investigator, House Committee on
Un-American Activities, advised that he had obtained information to the effect
that LUCILLE BALL had registered to vote in 1936, expressing her preference for
the Commnist Party. :

Mr. WHEELER further advised that he interviewed Miss BALL in this
rogard and that she advised him that in 1936 ahe, her grandfather, her brother

) ' - e

- Re o DAl L X‘SP-
O -

v , ﬁ378‘§73

CSURITY INFORTES --CONFIBENTHAL

j60 — $/70 -5




LA 100-41702

and her mother registered as Communists at the insistence of her grandfather.
She pointed out that the grandfather was an old man who was losing his mental
balance and tha: he repeatedly "nagged" his family to register as Communistis.
she advised that accorcing to her mother her grandfather was a Communist.
However, she never actually sawthe Communist Party carc in his possession.

¥r. WHEELFR relsted that in view of Miss BALL's explanation and
inasmuch extensive investigations and hearings held by the HCUA in Hollywood
had failed to reflect that LUCILLE BALL has ever been a Communist Party
member, she will not, in his opinicn, ever be subpoenaed to appear before
this comrittee,

Tt 4s to be noted that informants who have been familiar with the
jdentities and the activities of members of the Communist Party in the
motion picture industry have not reported any information reflecting Communist
Party membership on the part of Miss BALL. :

The above informztion is being submitted for the information of the
Bureau. It is to be noted that additional information concerning Miss BALL
was sutmitted by Los Angeles letter to the Director, cated 1¢/2/51, entitled
"FRZL HENPY BALL, SECURITY MATTER-C".

-2=
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DIRECTOR, FKI 8/26/%3
SAC, LOS ANGELES (62-166%)
HCUA

Mr, YILLIAK A, WHZELER, Vest<Coast Representative, HCUA, ade
vised this ce this date that the Committee will hold an exscutive
hearing on 9 -5A/53 st the Deliar Hotel in Samta Momieca, California,
T™he testimomy will be given dafore the twe Califormia SsEen On
this Committee - H, JACKSON and CLYDE DOYIE, The tiomn
will probadly be condusted by Mr, WHEELER,

WHRELER advised that the following imdividuals will appear as
witussses during this exscutive ssssism:

p1c

ALL INFORMATIOR CONTAINED bf)c__

HERRIN IS 8IPIED

nm.a.:ﬁx’a‘i,.mF
| #3778 872
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x’:tngmmm.m /26/53

Nr, YHEELER advised that the Committee has had information in
the past to the effect that BALL had registered to vote in 1936, expressi

BALL in this regard in the Summer of 1952, and that she had advised she

meeting mmuummm'-mmme,nwmmﬂ
not present this meoting, she Joew of the eharester of the mseting
mwaz taking placse in har home,

dmi layed to0 this office a doeklst entitled "Repu~
bum. Duoontie. 3e8 8%, thibiuuult. Progressive, Codmonwealth
and Commmist State Central Camuittees” appointed persusnt to Seotion

aemmcmmccmrmumscmzs,lm,
0-,;;;. by PRARK C, JORDAN, cnzrmus.m of State ﬁu.chnﬂ.oet
gmtmlgmmamcf t State

Mr, WHERLER also displayed a certificate headed “Yerm Six®,
pm Wy the Secretary of State and the Atwn-z“ mzem
Sponsors. . Certificate (Sectiom 5. Direoct
this certificate states "I, the 1511.6. mmnrmnrw
the Commmnist Party nomination to0 the office of Nemder of the Assend
5Tth District, to mdrw;ttum.mtmubhﬂdmm

25th day of Ausu-t. 1936,

"Ny mowledze of the said EXIL FREED is sufficient to warrent
mommummwmew STth

Assemdly
N azuumummwmupm uufuugu-.
Muarﬂm with the Commmnist of this

Sponsom Certificate, mammn-mm. Ogden

Drive, essupation - artist, Preeinst « 1598,

* IPWMMbmW tbm

of the Suprems Actors Ouild, Nel

and television sotress, vecided a wmm‘n.wwi« in 1936
It i3 t0 D¢ noted that infermation !A!.me

ferth in Los Angeles letter to the Bureau March 27, 1 entitled

"LUCIILE BALL, WAS; mmuum-c'mumwinucmu

= -



Letter to Director, FEI /26,3
LA 621664

Pureau 10/2/51 entitled "FRID HoUT BALL; S3CUZITY XATTER - o,

Mr, YHACLER advised that at rpegent the Committad antends i<
hold this exccutive session in atrict secrecy, noweer, nt [MiRled ouL
that in matters of this nazture, inforcation concarnins the ilemtity 5¢®
witneases is often "{eaked” to the yress.

' Mrs. DESIREE BALL, mother of LUCILLE BALL, who also registered
in 1936 as & Communist Parcy vyoter, will appear &s & witness st the abov
session, .



AIR-TEL, - AIR MAIL - REGISTERED
XXX
FBI, LOS ANGELES 9-11-53 5:30 p. o.
DIZECTOR, FBI URGENT

HOUSE COMMITTEE ON UNAMERICAN ACTIVITIES. LA PRESS TODAY
RELEASED INFO RE RECENT APPEARANCE OF LUCILLE BALL,

PROMINENT MOVIE AND TV ACTRESS, BEFORE AN INVESTIGATOR OF

THE HCUA IN LA REGARDING HER NINETEEN THIRTYSIX REGISTRATION
AS A CP VOTER. THE INFO RE BALL'S APPEARANCE BEFORE THE

HCUA WAS NOT RELEASED BY THE HCUA. WILLIAM . WHEELER, HCUA
REPRESENTATIVE, LA, ADVISED THIS OFFICE TODAY THAT A STATEMENT
TO THE PRESS RE BALL'S TESTIMONY BEFORE THE COMMITTEE WILL

BE MADE TODAY AT SIX P. M., AT WHICH TIME THE HCUA WILL

MAKE THE STATEMENT THAT BALL HAS APPEARED BEFORE THE HCUA,
THAT SHE REGISTERED TO VOTE ON THE CP, THAT SHE SIGNED A
PETITION FOR THE NOMINATION OF EMIL FREED ON THE CP AND

THAT HSR NAME APPEARED ON THE CENTRAL STATE COMMITTEE OF

THE CP. THE HCUA WILL MAKE TEE STATEMENT TEAT THERE IS NO
EVIDENCE OF CP MEMBERSHIP OR ATTENDANCE AT CP MEETINGS FOR
BALL WHEELER ADVISED THAT THE RELEASE OF THE INFC RE BALL

2 l

cor cgoo-lmoej b '70
bl 1 - 100- ALL .wmu"“ )
1 - 100- quE e T __
ourz ,mzm
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PAGE TUO
BY TI LA NEWSPAPERS STEMS FROM THE RECENT RADIO ANNOUNCE-
MENT OF WALTER WINCIELL K& THE SUBPOZNA CF A PROMINENT TV
AND MOVIE ACTRESS BLFORE THE HCUA IN LA, WHIELER ADVISED
THAT THL HCUA WILL RELEASE THE INFO RE DALL TOMORROW A. M.
THE LA PRESS DISPLAYED A PHOTO OF BALL'G NINETEEN THIRTYSIX
VOTERS REGISTRATION IN THE CP AND STATED THAT A CP NEW
MEMBERS' MEETING FOR INSTRUCTIONS IN COMMUNISM WAS HELD
AT BALL'G HOME AT ONE TIME, DESILU PRODUCTIONS RELEASED
A STATEMENT FROM BALL SAYING THAT SHE HAD TALKED TO A
REPRESENTATIVE OF THE HCUA AND THAT SHE HAD GIVEN FULL AND
TRUTHFUL ANSWERS TO ALL THEIR QUESTIONS., THE NEWSPAPERS
QUOTE BALL AS SAYING QUOTE I AM VERY HAPPY TO HAVE HAD THIS
OPPORTUNITY TO REPLY TO UNFOUNDED RUMORS AND HOPL VERY MUCH
THL COMMITTEE WILL SEE FIT TO RELEASE A COMPLETE TRANSCKIPT
OF TH: INPO I GAVE OUT UNQUOTE, WHEELFR ADVISED THAT
O
—TE‘STIFIED BEFORE THE HCUA TODAY
REGARDING THEIR FORMER CP ACTIVITIES,

MALONE
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No Case Closed, Jackson
Says, Going to Latin Arneriqa

-Investigation of Lucy
Ball's “grandpa” inspired
Communist voter_ regmtra-
tion yesterday was in status
quo coincident with the de-'

POINTS -

«<At Columbia . Broadcasting
headquarte :+which ‘car-
" ries the po [ Love Lucy”
program, spokesmen who were
contacted yesterday said that

they would have no statement-

to make until today.

.However, Lucy and Arnaz
said they had received a tele-
phone message -from their

L —
(Contihued on Page 5, Col. 8)

R

(G ik
WELL-WISHERS

Star Feels Career Unmjured—'

That Public Understands

parture of Rep. Donald L-l (Continued from Page One)
Jackson of the House Un- sponsor with whom they have
Amnerican Activities Com-! an $8,000,000 contract, assuring

3t r South America. . them of his support.
mittee for So And yesterday, red-haired

"rhe Congressman, who on Lucy, who has vowed she
Saturday released the text of a “npever was interested in poli-
tranpscript of testimony by the tics” and is not now, was do-

Ban Femandn.

famed television star in which ing housework and tending her

she told of registering and vot-
ipg as a Communist in 1936 to
humor “a sweet old guy,” will
‘pe gone for six weeks.

Jackson disclosed that investi-
gation of the case would be con-
tinued, explaining that “no case
is ever closed,” and that “there
afe a couple of pomts we want
to check, -

REGISTERED—

“Transcripts of testimony be-|:
fore the eommittee last Sep-
nber 4. by Miss Ball, her
er,’ Deslree E. Baill, and

" héy -brother, ‘Fred H. Ball, dis-

cloped that they registered as
Qammunist velers -to. pampet |

> the ailing grandfather. the late

Hunt. .
uu.aprus copference. nt their
Va.]lgy -ranch
4 T?{W'f

babies at the Arnaz home.

COOK’S DAY OFF

“The housekeeper and the
cook are gone today,” ex-
plained Desi. “Lucy is busy
with the cooking and the
Labies, and I'm answering
the phone .constantly.

“We're tremendously happy
and grateful to everyone all
over the country for their
support,” Desi told the Ex-
aminer. “We’ve had thou.
sands of wire and telephone
messages and they're still

| pouring in.”

He added that he and his
wife were grateful to the press
.for'xts complete ha.ndhng of
‘the facts.
{ When he released Lucys
sworn statement to the press,
Representatwe Jackson sald
that there was no evidence mhat
lthe actress was a’ member of
ithe Communist Party.. s

OVERJOYED =i

“Pm overjoyed .and hum-
bled that thounnds of people -
 have ‘and teleznﬂml

;that they
nt her homs.

were, that her caxeet has been @jmd

. ejaimed ]
£ Bhe ins{sts-she dobs not"‘ﬁa"
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BY HEDDA HOPPER
~ This morning Lucille Ball,
star of the “I Love Lucy” tele-
vision show, told me over the
phone:

“It is true that I have talked
to a representative of the Un-
American Activities Committee,
and gave full, truthful answers
to all his questions. I am very
happy to have had this oppor-
tunity to reply to all the un-
founded rumors and hope that
the committee will release a
full transcript of the informa-
tion I gave them.”

. Report on Radio

Following a radio report that
the “top television actress had
been confronted with a mem-
bership card in the Communist
Party,” 1 began hearing from
people who said:

“To us the top television ac-
tress is Lucille Ball. Tell us
the report isn’t true.”

1&.] called Lucillie and Desi Ar-
nady, and asked them about the
matieyr Wednesday.

“Thdt is the most ridiculous
thing in the world,” said Ar-

aviald

"E\ P - -
DLP 43 CJA'

naz. “Lucille has never been
accused of being a Communist,
she is completely in-the clear.
All anvbody has to do is check
with the Un-American Activi-
ties Committee. If she was a
Communist they would call her
for investigation.” -

Denies Afliliation

Lucille herself came on the
phone and denied that she was
in any way affiliated with the
party. I asked if she had ever
attended any of its meetings,
and was told she hadn’t. Desi
said:

THE WEATHER

U.S. Weather Bureau fore-
cast: Variable high cloudi-
ness but .generally sunny
today and tomorrow.
Chance of few sprinkles.
Continued warm with a
high today near 95 at Civic
Center and 82 at the beach-
es. Continued high fire haz-
ard. Yesterday's high, 93;
low, 68.

‘e
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“You tell your “readers’ thit.

Hedda, the only thing -that’is :;

red about -this kid is her harr,
—and even that is: not: ‘legm

pry to Have Cleared Up Rumok,*.g:;;;f'"’*
Lucy Tells Columnist Hedda Hopper

mately red. We are in the clea:r o

all the way.” . -
Conﬁrms Beport -
This morning ‘Desl called to
confirm the report that Lucille
had been questioned by an in-
vestigator of the House Un- .
American Activities Commlttee,
William Wheeler.
.She was first apptoached by
an 1nvest1gat0r in April of th'm

S
=

lyear.

“They ‘had found a reg!stra
tion card in the 1936 primaries,”-
Lucille told me this mornin‘g.
“They asked me about it; they
refreshed my memory. I didn’t.

recall anything about it. I ex- -

plained that the reason we-did

it was because ‘Daddy’ wantéd

us to — ‘Daddy’ meaning my
grandfather. At that time it did-

n’'t seem at all wrong to try-to -

please him. It was his last few
years. He had always been-a-
Socialist. It wasn’t a matter;of

TurntoPaxo0,0olmQ
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lCo inued from First Page

la political thing anyway. It
Was a man in the district who
could do something grandfa.
ther wanted done. I've forgot-
‘Iten what it was. It was some
man in the primaries he wanted
us to vote for. We registered—
my mother, brother and my-
self. That was all there was to
iit. I never voted myself; I was
[working. And 17 years later
they presented us with this.”

Her Voice Breaks

At this point Lucille's voice
broke.

“The reason we didn't tell
you the other day was that the
committee had asked us not
to,” she explained.

“Did you register as a Com-

lelection?” I asked.

o “I don't know what they
,called the party then,” she an-|
[Swered. She was crying as she |
continued;

“The committee was satisfied ’1

twice. The second time they
came to me they said they had

-~ —

m

- -

A ey

II
|J
imunist or a Socialist in the!

¢

t
t
]

.

1

% clear themselves for sure, |
for they had heard that some :
magazine was coming out with |’

;he story. So they reopened the
investigation privately. They
,ask me again, for they want-
jed t ake sure they had their
Istory\traight and there was no

iWay ol stopping the magazine, |

- haye said; ‘no comment, in a

Writing Book 1

“I was told there was afgex-
Communist woman -who Was
writing a book and she had n-
formation that we couldn't veri-
fy. We had never heard of any-
thirig like that and we had to
get some answers on it. That
is why they opened . the case
up again. I never had anything
to cover up or be frightened
about but they now have a
sworn statement testifying...”
" At this point Lucille could
not continue. So Desi came on
the phone and said:- .

“It’s terrible, Hedda, that
something the poor kid did in
1936 to please her grandfather
can Kick back in her face now:.
She has never in her life done
wrong to anybody; has never
had any sympathy for these
Commies. You know, the girl
has never even been connected
with these pinks out here; she
has never gone to meetings;!
never been a member of their|
party—this is terrible, Hedda. .

Denies Card

“It was reported she was con-
fronted with a Communist Par-
ty card. That is a lie. She never
had a card.”

“But why didn’t you tell me
this when I asked the other
morning?” I asked. “If you had
told me the committee didn’t
want this known you should

re\}’- days you'll -understand.’
And I' would have understood.”

Desi replied, “If I did some-
thlng wrong ‘to .you the -other

dal, please forgive me. ‘Wheh
yo! in a' spot L you
m what t.%el,l you're
dm » ; ° . “._" v ;
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Lircy and Desi Relax,™

Glad That Storm’s Over L7z T2~ LD

17 DE YR
Stacks of Telegrams From Well-Wishers SERnAuze'-"w_ |
Reach TV Couple After Red Quiz Ordeal TS, |

Lucille Ball and Desi Arnaz, comforted by stacks of
telegrams from well-wishers, luxuriated in the privacy of
their Chatsworth home yesterday, glad that the storm

was over. Dest said. *In-other countries
: 3 esi said. *in“ether co

hTth eg sfa lﬁ they wTex;e ?ﬁ’p y they shoot~first and -ask the
tha ’t e u. transcript o iss questions later.” .
Ball’s testimony before the ] The TV stars said they plan
House Un-American Activities|to be ‘back to -work as usu at
Committee had been printed in gla-{n- toc;ay tothprexifre fo txhi
The Times, and they hope, the|3MIDg O another Lucy grip
ordeal is over Y Rope. next Friday night. -

“Lucy and I just have noth-
ing more to say,” said Desi.:
“Everything has been said. All!
the truth has been told. Every-| E
body has been wonderful. We
never knew how many friends|
we had.” !

Alone With Children ¢

The cook, the maid and the!
nurse were off for the day. Ex-!
cept for the telephone, which:
rang every few minutes, the
stars of “I Love Lucy” were
alone in the house with their
children, Lucy, 2, and Desi 1V,
8 months, ‘

Desi took an early dip in the
pool while Lucy made the beds
and a pot of coffee. g

Desi said they felt no resent-’
ment gver their questioning by
hordes of newspaper reporters
since Lucy’s 1936 registration
a8 2 Communist was made pub-
lic by the House committee. . :
. “We're lucky this happened
to us in America,. where news-

papermen - ask :tﬁ?\u"'.-giog's,"

LOS ANGELES TIMES
GEP 141953
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Probers Told_

By Actress
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TV's sensational, titian-.
of the “I Love
Lucy” show, Lucille D. Ball,
42, registered in Los Angeles
on March 19, 1836, as a Com-
munist Party voter, it was dis-
closed here today.

An investigator for the House
Committee on Un-American Ac-
tivities, it was learned, actually
confronted the vivacious actress
with the registration recently.

At that time, it was reported,

Miss Ball emphatically denied
that she is a member of the|-

Communist Party,
EXPECT REPORT

The House Committee will

make an official report on the
matter in the very near future,
it was said in Washington. The
report is expected to show that
she was a registered Commu-
nist voter but is not one now.

In 1936, it also was disclosed
today, Lucille Ball was listed by
then Secretary of State Frank
C. Jordan as a member of the
Communist state central com-
mittee, and her address as 1344
North Ogden drive.

The “I Love Lucy” show of
which the tempestuous Lucille
is the star has the highest TV
rating for any long run show.
[t is scheduled to return to the
yir waves on Oct. 5 after the
summer vacation.

Despite determined efforts
of the Herald-Express to
reach her this morning for an
explanation of her 17.year-
old Los Angeles county vote
registration, the flaming.
haired actress delayed making
any comment, '

ISSUE STATEMENT
+ Several hours later, however,
wfter the Herald-Express news
story appeared, Miss Ball’s rep-
resentativse finally issued the

mna-uexhavétdkedto
a-representative of the Houss .
Un-American Activities Com: .

STAR’S SIGNATUR.E ON THE - REGISTRATION
Miss Ball Then Listed Address.as 1344.0Ogden Drive;. She,
and Husband, Desi Arnu, ‘Now Live ‘n Northﬁdge

to unfounded rumors and hobe
very much the commiittee will
see fit to release a complete

transcript of the lnformuﬂon '

I gave.”

Fiery Cuban Actor ‘Desi Ar-
naz, husband and partner  of
Miss Ball in the “I Love Lucy”
show, was indignant.” He
adamantly refused to allaw re-
porters to talk to- the star her-
self, - but said:

“Lucille registered for the
first time last year with me,

for Eisenhower. I know that
she’s never registered as a
Communist. You can check
with the Un-American Activ.-
ities Committee. - That will
prove she isn’t a Oommunlst."
MARRIED 13 YEARS'
Later, Arnaz told- reporters

munist. Mhm B

have been married Sovthe Firl
for }B‘mrs'f.lnd-l Altonld -
lmow._”_ - “c"‘:.-

8 memberot ‘ﬁh.&mnﬁom
m’ttee on Un:‘ h

RN d veavenxnll
% = asswers 4o Wl ques. 08
haphy to-have

as Democrats, and we voted .

"“She has never boen a Com-

son, Republ!canmz @mm
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Lucille Ball Reglstratlon
As Red in 1936 Bared

{Continued From Page 1)

ence t}us evening- at the Statler
Hotel. He -indicated he. would
discuss Miss Ball's case. .
. Congressman . Jackson plead-
ved that he couldn’t say anything
at present, although he admitted
“that the full House Committee
n VJn-American Activities 1s
being polled on the possibility
of releasing Miss Ball's testi-
mony.

Jackson was asked if it wasn’t
true that Miss Ball once sup-
ported Emi] Freed when he ran
for Congress in 1938 on the
Communist Party ticket, but re-
plied emphatxcauy that he

-couldn’t talk until a poll had

been taken of the whole com-
mittee,

When the Herald-Express re-
porters went to ‘the couple’s
sprawling ranch home, ‘Desi-
lu,” at 19700 Devonshire street
in exclusive Northridge in the
San Fernando Valley, Miss Ball
refused to meet them.

The reporters told Arnaz that
the Herald-Express possessed a
photostatic copy of an affidavit
showing that Miss Ball had
registered in 1936 as a voter in-
tending to affiliate at the en-
suing primary electxon with the
Communist party.

Arnaz, however, flatly denied
this, declaring it was a false-
hood.

“What are you going to
do, spread it all over the
country?” ‘the actor, bare.
footed and attired in a gray
"bathrobe, demanded.

When the Herald- Express re-
porter insisted that this news-
paper had a photostatic cdpy of
his 'wife's voting registration,
‘AThaz said he flatly did not be-
h’eve that, then added:

L “So what?”

) A maid met .the reporter at
the tront door. .
-, “Miss Ball and Mr Arnu
are asleep. I oouldn’t possibly
iwuke ‘them up now,” sald the
‘maid.

*‘Pleuo tell her l’m hom
ﬂw l!eralqupness and mt

living room to see who was at|
the door. . !

“She's up mow. Will you
ask her to see up"" tsked the

reporter.

“Just a moment,” sald the
mald, closing the door.

A few minutes later, Arnaz,
re-opened the door, and the re-
porter explained»agai_n’ that he
wished to talk -with Miss ‘Ball
about the registration.

“It’s early, isn't 1t?” queried
Arnaz. “Let's see your ore-
dentials.”

After scanning - ‘the ' emden-
tials, Arnaz asked:

“OK. Now what do yon
want?”

The reporter said “We'd
like a statement from Miss Bal
regarding her registratxon as ¢
Communist party voter.” B

Told that the Herald-Expres-
possessed a photostatic copy o
the affidavit showing that Mis
Ball had registeréd in 1936 a
a Party voter, Arnaz snapped

“You're a - . - - liar!” -

But he invited the newspaper
men inside the house, and afte:
scanning their credentials fo)
the second time, made his state
ment about the couple’s Demo
cratic registration.

AFFIDAVIT ON FILE

Her 1936 Affidavit of Regis-
tration, No. 847,584, is on file at
the office of the Los Angeles
County registrar of voters. He
canceled it Dec. 30, 1938, for non-|
voting. . N

Miss Ball in 1936 llsted her
address as 1344 North Ogden
driva,

A woman - withess tbld the
State Legislature’s 1943 .Com.
mittee on Un-Amierican Activ:
ities that she had attended Com-
munist party - mew memhers
meetings for lnstrucﬁons “in
Communism at a Northxpgden
drive hgme, -~ ;

The witness testitied that-an
tlderly ‘man-had told me aew
meémbers that the
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Affidavit on Communist Party
Registration Given Probers

Following is the full text of
the statement issued last night b)
Rep. Donald L. Jackson, member
House Committe on Un-Americar
Activities, concerning Lucille Ball.

“For many months the House
Committee on Un-American Ae-
tivities has been in possession
.of iInformation indicating that
Miss Lucille Ball did, on March
19, 1936, register to vote in the
California primary election of
that year, and that she specified
her party affiliation as Commu-
nist.
“In addition, it has been de-
termined that on the 15th of
September, 1936, Miss Ball was
appointed a member of the State
Central Committee of the Com-
munist Party by one Emil Freed,
a well known functionary of the
Communist Party in the city
and county of Los Angeles, who
was, in 1936, a candidate for
i public office on the Communist
- Party ticket.

. “Since the original informa-
tion came-into the possession of
-#he committee, a-staff investi-
_gator has made a careful and
‘- detalled investigation into the
Jeifcumstances relating to Miss
{ﬂs affiliation with the Com-
ist for voting pur-
?—me &nd subsequent ap-
mulntmept member of the
~Communist Pty State Central

LOS ANGILES EX
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' ticipation
conspiracy be exposed when-.

Telephone Poll -
of Commires

“Recently information

the release of such information

has served to spur conjécture|

and rumor with respect to Miss
Ball and the extent of her asso-
ciation with and activities on
behalf of the Communist Party.

“By direction of the Honor-|

able Harold H. Velde of Illinois,
Chairman of the House Com-

" Mmittee on Un-American Activi-

ties; and following a telephonic
poll of a majority of the mem-

bers of the committee who -

could be reached today, I am
authorized and directed by the
chairman to make the following
statement with respect to the
status of the Lucille Ball matter
insofar as the House Comnmittee
on Un-American Activities is
concerned.

The committee is departing
from its usual procedures in
this instance to the end that
fact may be separated from
rumor and that the actual
status of Miss Ball’s associa-
tion may be presented factually
and officially.

“The House Committee on
Un-American Activities is not
unaware of the tremendous re.
sponsibility resting upon it to
insure that those guilty of par-
in the Communist

ever and wherever possible. By
the same token, there rests
upon the committee an obliga-
tion to insure that distortion of
available facts be not permitted
and that rumor not be substi-
tuted for the truth in any case.
The prominence of Miss Ball as
an outstanding moving picture

. and television artist is second-

ary to the committee’s deter-

mination to -and just in
_.all 'V ‘ ’ .

el

1f‘r

:.,_J\J 3

on -
these matters has also been ob- -
tained by independent sources.
other than the committee, and:.

Sworn Affidavit

Given Investiaator
“In lighPaf the fact that

irreparable damage may result
to Miss Ball unless the full ex-
tent of the committee’s infor-
mation is disclosed, the com-
mittee has decided to release
to the press and radio a sworn
affidavit given to a committee
investigator by Miss. Ball re-
lating to her registration as. a
Communist Party voter and to
her designation as a member
of the State Central Committee
of the Communist Party in 1836.

“Miss Ball has cooperated
with the committee investigator
in all respects. She has acknowl-
edged her Commumst Party
reglstratlon *She has denied
giving her authority to Mr.
Freed for her appointment to
the Communist State Central
Commiittee,

“She has denied that she was
ever in attendance at any Com-
munist Party meeting, or that
she participated in or attended
the meeting of the Communist
Party State Central Committee
held in Sacramento in 1936. .

“In an effort to determine
the truth of these statements,
the committee investigator has
carried on a thorough and care-
ful investigation.

“The then-chairman of ‘the
Communist Party State ' Cen-
tral Committee has been inter-
viewed to determine whether or

L2

not. -Miss
ance at the co
tion. The then-cRairman,
Jfriendly witness,\ coope
fully with the committee
past investigations of Co
nist activity- in California
testlfled under oath ths
has never met Miss Ball
'that he has no personal k
edge as to her membersh:

) :the Communist Party o1

attendance at the Comm
Party state convention in
at which he presided. -
“Other cooperative witn
who have in the past app
before the committee and
cooperated fully in exposin
activities - of the Comm
Party in California, have
interviewed .by a tommitte
vestigator, and none has
able to identify Miss Ball
party member "during
period in question, nor to%

{her at any time in any me«
ifof the CoOmmunist Party.

SEARCHED
SERIALIZE

| OEXED
cT g !
fB1 - LOS A?\':'.

5

(A

b 1C—




lnvesﬁgqﬁons
Will Confinue

e inve_stigations of the
f

f certain information
a weltepr of

e Committee, ih making
A nscript of Miss
POSItion of adygeyer UMeS no
Is felt thay juaci However,

tice requ;
at the tion pe equelzl:ds

available 4 the
- Mmade avgj].
! _ €an people
_Yuring the Same i .
ISs Baj] registereq ﬁrwd endt

€T of the Ommunijg; Party for-

’ voti
regxstration a. mge'fi;:teedsa?e

er Mother, Mrg, €siree Ba]j
Y her brother, Fred H'

Balj, er 8randfathep Freq C.

e €Ceased, 'also reg-
om . .
he same beriod, munist during
erse side of Miss
Vit o registration
une 16, 1934

on behalf of Emil Fréed, who'
was a Commuygist_Party candi-
date for election to the Califor.
nia State Assembly from the
57th Assembly District. This
sponsorship is acknowledged by
Miss Ball

“The other members of Miss
Ball's immediate family, who
have also been interviewed by a
committee investigator, likewise
acknowledged the authenticity
of their sponsorship to Mr.
Freed, while denying any activ-
ity in or behalf of the Commu-

m'st‘Party in any other respect.
“Miss Ball stated to the com-

mittee investigator that while
she has no personal knowledge
1of a petition she is alleged to
| have signed £9r the repeal of the
“California Criminal Syndicalism
[Act, it is possible she did so at
the request of her grandfather.

“These points, in summary,

mation presently in the posses-
sion of the committee, and all
of the points enumerated have
heen acknowledged by Miss Ball
in her sworn affidavit aforemen-
tioned.

“Copies of the affidavit exe-
cuted by Miss Ball will be avail-
able for distribution to press
and radio at 10 2. m. tomorrow.”

constitute the sum of the infor- |




Tra ycnp’r of St

Testimony to

Here are ﬂz/pnnc' al portions of the transcript of
I’s/secret testimony before William

Wheeler, investigalor of the House Corm’vm.o en Un-
American Activities, in which+

TV Star Lucille s

shé admitted having registered
as.a. Communist Party voter.

After Mise Ball stated she was
appearing voluntarily and after
she told how she got her start
as.a film actress at $50 or $75
a week in Hollywood, the testi-
mony in part was as follows:

MR. WHEELER. When .did
you first register to vote?

' MISS BALL. I guess the first
time I ever did was in '36.

MR. WHEELER. I would like
to hand you a photostatic copy
cf-a voter’s registration and ask
;’ou»lt that is your signature.

MISS BALL. That looks like
my handwriting.

MR. WHEELER. You will
note that the party that you in-
tended to affiliate with at that
time was the Corr}munist Party.

MISS BALL. In '36?

MR. WHEELER. Yes.

MISS BALL. I guess so.

MR. WHEELER. You did reg-
Ister to vote then as a Com-
munist or intending to vote the
Communist Party ticket?
MISS BALL. Yes.

-MR. WHEELER. Would you
o into detail and explain the
kground, the reason you

“Yoted or registered to vote as a

Communist or person who in-
tended to aftiliate with the

- Communist Party?

MISS BALL. It was our
dfather, Fred Hunt. He
wanted us to, and we just
sqomething to piease him.

J:i didr’t intend to vote that way.

4l!y grandfather started years
380 — he was & Socialist as
fong as 1 can remember. He is

béen msked to-become &.mem-

: ever attend any nmieetings 'thnt o
you later "-@iscoversd' “were| -
'|Communist Party meeﬁngs' 1 E-

s Secret
vestigator

77
munist.” H& never sald that he
read the Dailly Worker. He al-
ways talked about the working

man,

He got very confused in his
latter years, when Russia and—
who got together—Russia and
Germany got together, and he
got so he couldn’t answer our
questions at all then. And he
would get mad and change the
subject. He never quite could
find out what had happened to
the working man after that, 1

guess.
MAID NEVER STAYED

We were never able to keep
a maid, although we paid the
highest prices we could-afford
or they were getting at the
timd. My grandfather would
walk out into the kitchen .and
see & maid and would say,
“Well, what is your name? How
much are you getting?”

“Oh, 20 or 25 dollars s week,”
or whatever they were being
paid.

And he would say, “That is
not a working wage. What are
you doing here?”

And after a few times of that,
you know, they would leave.
That is just one Instance.

He was always talking to the
garbage man early in the morn-
ing, or anybody doing any kind
of a menial task, he would say,
“Why are you doing that? Why
aren’'t you doing somethlng
else?”

WANTED BETTEB WORLD

He was just a fanatic on bet-
tering the world. That is as far
as we knew, and that is why we
could endorse it at all.

Mr. Wheeler. Have you ever
been a member of the Commun-
ist Party? ’

MISS BALIL. No, nottomy

know]edge,

-grandfather, Fred Hunt, was

‘| know who could be responsible

f?“‘

Committee one wrthont
my knowlélge or consent,

MR. WHEELER. I notice your

also appointed as a delegate for
the year 1938. Were you aware
of that?

MISS BALL. No. I was not
aware of it.
MR. WHEELER. Do you

for your name appearing .on
this document? -

MISS BALL. Posdbly my
grandfathey, Fred Hunt,

MR. WHEELER. Do you re-
call if anyone contacted you in
1936 in regard to obtaining your
proxy to vote?

MISS BALL. No, except my
grandfather. ls that what you
mean? |

MR. WHEELER. You stated
that you were appointed with-
out your knowledge or consent,
is that right?

MISS BALL. That is rlght

DID NOT ATTEND MEET

MR. WHEELER. I assume
you did not attend the meeting
of the State Central Committee
at Sacramento.

MISS BALL. 1 didn't even
know there was one. I still don’t
know what it means. )

MR. WHEELER. Do you re-
call whether or not you were
contacted by any individual to
obtain from you your voting
proxy at the Central Commit-
tee Meeting in.Sacramento?

MISS BALL. Never.

MR. WHEELER. I would like
to refer to the report of thé un-
American activities in California
for the year 1943, and refer to
page 127 of that document, which
is a portion of an affidavit sub-
mitted by Rena M. Vale.

In this aftidavit she has ad-
mitted she was one time a mem-
ber of the Communist Party and
she .is discussinz how she be-
came a member,"

“That within & tew d:ys ﬂf

ter my third application to
join the. Oommunlnt Puty
mm&de,lreqivodamﬁoa

Mr. Wheeler.' Have you ever «Alng

ber of the Copamunist Party? -
mss BALL.. No. T
MR..-WHEELER. -Did -you

" MISS BALL No.
MRy wmmm—bo

!0 1,
know whether':or not any meet-}:

{ings - m..-.gwgt-em A yourt:

j iy INDEXED
BBy SILED
‘ SEPZ2 e

00 - 4702,
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point a little too much, actually,
propably, durin childhood,
"because y got over our
heads and we didn’t do anything
kut consider it a nuisance, but
#s+a dad, and he got into his
reventies, and it became so vital
to him that the world must be
right 24 hours a day, all over it,
tnd he was trying his damnedest
to do the best he could for every-
body and especially the work-
{ng man; that is, from the gar-
bage man, the maid in the

tchen, the studio worker, the

tory worker. He never lost &
chance to do what he considered
bettering their positions.
FEARED ANOTHER STROKE

That was fine, and we went
flong with it wherever we could.

metimes it got a little ridicu-

ous because my position in the
so-cailed capitalist world was
retty good and it was a little
rd to reconcile the two. We
didnt argue with him very
imuch because he had had a
ecouple of strokes and if he got
everly excited, why, he would
e another one.
- So finally there came a point
‘where my brother was 21, and
he-was going to see that Freddie
registered to help the working
man, which was, in his idea then,
the Communist Party. At that
fime it wasn't a thing to hide
behind doors, to be a member of
thiit party.

As I recall, because of this he
influenced us. We thought we
wanted to do him a favor. We
!hought we could make him hap-
py»- I at no time intended to
véte that way. And I remember
discussing it with my mother,
how I could register and make
bim happyd When I go behind
a cartain to vote, nobody knows
who I vote for.

. Me slso considered it a per-
": splial victory at the time, that
. hechad the entire fn.mlly to
5 re@ter. He didn’t influenée us
3 encigh st any time to vote; at
~leadl, he didn’t influence me.
:ammnn HE WAS WBONG
.'*!e ‘influenced us . to give s
,gnt deal of thought to wheth-
S-er sho Was right or wronx, and

wm(or :

R

(}3
home at 1344 North .Ogden
drive?

MISS BALL. No, 1 know
nothing of that. I don't believe
it is true.

MR. WHEELER—How old
were you in 19367

MISS BALL. I am 42 now;
24.

INTRODUCED AS EVIDENCE

MR. WHEELER. I would
like to introduce the affidavit
of registration as Ball exhibit
No. 1, registration No. 847584.

(The document referred to
was marked Ball exhibit No. 1
and was received in evidence.)

MR. WHEELER. This affi-
davit of registration is signed
by Lucille Ball and dated the
ninteenth day of March, 1936.

Have you ever known an in-
dividual by the name of Emil
Freed?

MISS BALL. I never heard
the name before, to my knowl!-
edge, as I recall.

MR. WHEELER. Have you
ever known an individual by
the name of Jacob or Jack
Breger?

MISS BALL. Not until I read
it today.

MR. WHEELER. Are you
aware that you were a mem-
ber of the Central Committee
of the Communist Party for the
year 19367

MISS BALL. Was I aware
before you told me, you mean?

MR. WHEELER. Yes.

MISS BALL. No.

NAMED TO COMMITTEE

MR. WHEELER. Wel], I
would like to hand you a docu-
ment entitled “Appointment of
Members of the State Central
Committee Meeting at Sacra.
mento in the Year 1936.” It is
stamped “Communist Party,”
and this document discloses that
Emil Freed was a delegate by
nomination to the State Central
Committee of the Communist
Party for that year. And he ap-
pointed three individuals as dele.
gates,

Those appointed, accordmg to
the document, are Jacob Breger,
822 North Orange drive; Fred
Hunt, 1344-North Ogden drive,
and Lucille Ball, 1344 North
Ogden drive.

Now, I would like to hand you
this document and have you give

in.| a0y explanation that : you desire,

p{Planstion. .X haven't signed It
I don’t kmow  wherd It <came

-bmeth!nx 1 knew nothlhg

S
Lucile Ball, &nd showed us
es, books and |

other objects to establish that
fact, and stated she was glad '
to loan her home for a Com-
munist Party new members
class;

“That the lnstructor intro- _
duced himself as Sidney Mar-
tin, but I Jater knew him by
the name of Sidney Davidson,
which he stated was his true
name: ;

“That there were about
seven or eight other members
of this class, but the only
names I recall are those of
Herb Harris, an actor, whom
1 encountered from time to-
time within the Communist
Party, and who took part in
the play “The Blackguard,
which ran for several years
in Los Angeles around 1938
and 1939; and Libby Jacobson,
who, in 1839, was active in
consumer cooperatives in Los
Angeles.

Do you have any knowledge
of any meetings held in you
home, Miss Bali?

MISS BALL. None whatso
ever.

MR. WHEELER. Are you ac-
quainted with Rena Vale?

MISS BALL. I never heard
the name before in my life.

MR. WHEELER. Are you ac-
quainted with or have you ever
been acquainted with Sidney
Martin or Sidney Davidson?

MISS BALL. No, sir, I never
heard the name.

MR. WHEELER. Are you ac-
quainted with or have you ever
been acquainted with Herb
Harris?

MISS BALL. I never heard
the name.

MR. WHEELER. Aré you ac-
quainted with Libby Jacobson?

MISS BALL. I never heu'd
that name. -

UNAWARE HOME USED

MR.. WHEELER. Do’ you
know whether or .pot- your
grarrdfather -Fred Hunt, held
meetings at the home? '

MISS BALL. Not- to our!
khowledgo ever, and he was al-
ways with someons. As ‘we look
back now, we tcan't remember at
any time he was evar alone, be-
cause he hsd had iwo
and .we ‘had & hurse that lived .
therd at the and lheww
—he wag Bever slone Lkt we re- L
rhetyhét; no” wvldente “of ﬂw
mpeling Mt Delng 2islg, 1A ‘our
house when we werd out. This s

P N
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Ball, and lscloses that she
also re red to vote as a per-
son w intended to affiliate
with the Communist party on
the twelfth day of June, 1936.
What relation is Desiree Ball to

you?

MISS BALL. My mother.

MR. WHEELER.

know whether or not she was
ever a8 member of the Commun-

ist party?

MISS BALL. Not to my

kmowledge.
MR. WHEELER.

second photostat here, a voter’s
registration, signed by Fred E.
Hunt, who also intended to af-
filiate with the Communist

party.

MISS BALL. Fred E. Hunt®
MR. WHEELER. Wel],
looks like an “E.” What is his

middle initial?

MISS BALL. Fred C.

sembly 57th District, to be
voted for at the primary elec-
tion to be held on the 25th day
of August, 1936, hereby assert
as follows:

“My knowledge of the said
Emil Freed is sufficient to war-
rant my urging his election to
the office of member of the As-
sembly Fifty-seventh District
and, in my opinion, he is fully
qualified, mentally, morally and
physically, for the said office
and should be elected to fill it.
I am a qualified elector of Los
Angeles county and I am regis-
tered as affiliated with the Com-
munist party and am not at this
time a signer of any other cer-
tificate nominating any other
candidate for the above named
office, or in case there are sev-
eral places to be filled in the

above named office, I have not
signed more certificates than

MR. WHEELER. Fred C. :
: ' ithere are places to be filled in
Hunt, rather. This document is the above named office.”

dated the twelfth day of June,

I would like to refer to the

1936, and also shows he changed second page of this document,
the vote to Democrat 111840, |, 4. ligeg23, and there appears

MR. WHEELER. T have al;, signature of Lucille Ball,
third document here, a photo- 1344 Ogden Drive, and occupa-
stat of an Affidavit of Regis-{;oh arict. It is dated 61636,
[ration, bearing the. signature ;"\ . your signature (izdicat-

jof Fred H. Ball, who intended
to affiliate with the Commun-
ist Party in the ensuing elec-
tion of 1936. It is also dated

What relation is Fred H. Ball
to-you?
MISS ‘BALL. Brother.

its Party?
* MISS BALL. Not to my

ing)?

MISS BALL. I would say it

WAaS,

MR. WHEELER. Do you re-

the twelfth day of June, 1936. call signing the document?

DON'T RECALL .
MISS BALL. No, but I recall

at that time doing what I could

MR-. WHEELER. Do you to appease gnndpa, and this is
know - whether or not he was|j gt part of It. At that time it
ever a member of the Commun-{gidn't probably seem very im-

portant to appoint this man.

MR. WHEELER. You will

knowledge, nor to his.
“WHEELE

R. Where f{s
mxr brother presently resid-

beeg irwestigated by the

note what I read to you, that
before signing the document it
states that you know the man,
and he is morally, physically and
mentally qualified. .

MISS BALL. It is :omethlnx 1
signed without looking at it, or if
I looked at it, it didn’t seem like
a big thing at the time.

MR. .WHEELER. I believe

1 ent of . any agency’ oriyour grandfather’s signature ap-
” + Wyt ‘does . govez‘npeargonthereuwelluthe
frfi e t eontract' ‘work,’ m regard [whole family? -

'MIS8 BALL. Yes, fired, myselt

o .‘Co)nnmn!.st rextslra
> s -fand my mother, and my grand-
" | tather. My name appears on the

second - page of thls,dmment
;Onrumel
" mmmtmm.mmgle_to
Slus Just as o Hst of nwxvies,’ with-]

: W employment?
~BASE. 1 ‘Alnk rs6s. T

re. . It is

out the strong-sounding sponsor
certificate on the front of it. I
don’t. Tecall “that -1 - pyer -pea

al rights they are hll,,# g
up for now. Is what it

means?
DID I SIGN IT?.

MR. WHEELER. Well, f{t
means more or less like this:
“An act defining criminal syn-
dicalism and sabotage, ‘proscrib-
ing certain acts and methods
in connection therewith and in
pursuance- thereof and provid-
ing penhalties and punishments
therefore.”

MISS BALL. If I had ever
seen that, I would have never
signed it. Did I -sign 1t? ..

MR. WHEELER. Wel], the
voters registration indicates
that you did sign it. In other
words, when a petition is signed
they check each signature, to
ascertain if the individual is a
registered voter. When it is
ascertained the individual is a
registered voter they mark on
his voter’s registration, this
particular number, 164-F, which
indicates the person who regis-
tered did sign that petition.
However, I have been unable to
locate the actual petition.

MISS BALL. Because you reg-
istrate you are in sympathy with
all this (indicating)?

MR. WHEELER. It would in-
dicate as such. I mean, if a per-
son signs a particular document
requesting that the Criminal
Syndicalism Act be removed
from the statutes, it would seem
to indicate to me that you would
be against the Criminal Syndi-
calism Act.

SHE DOESN'T KNOW

MISS BALL. Well, anyway, I
don’t know what it means.

MR. WHEELER. You were
previously contacted by myself,
an investigator for the House
Committee on Un-American Ac-
tivities? .

MISS BALL. Yes, .

MR. WHEELER. You recall
the date as April 3, 1952?"

MISS BALL. Yes.

" MR. WHEELER. Are yau ac-
quainted with the Committee
of the First Amendment? '

"MISS BALE. ‘Am l .eqxulntr
ed with 1t? - . '

MR. WHEELER. Yes o

‘MISS "BALL. 4 Not XN my
knowledxe e e
name. is mﬂqaed in_the Baily
People't World xhe issue .of 10

2817, page 1, 8,
as one of the%son’ml

who were sponsoring or a mem.

‘ber of the Cozp,mltaeeq} the

First AmendinbntThat tomimit.

mg “WAS xounqgﬁzcm dn. Holly

|




ployme .
ere was » hint of :that
suspicion, - the investigation
probably went on, but you
didn’t retain your employment.
MR. WHEELER, ] notice now
that your mother and your
brother and - grandfather all
registered on the 19th day.of
March. Is there any 51gmfxcance
to that?
. I DIDN'T GO
v MISS BALL. See, I didn’t go.
| They were trying to recall to my
‘mind where we might have reg-
iistered and I couldn’t remem-
ber. Isn’t this what he is talk-
ing about? I couldn't remem-
ber having gone down where
they said they went. They said
they went way downtown,
where Grandpa wanted us to
g0, way downtown near Main
street, I don’t even remember
going down that far. I really
racked my brain over a 17-year
period and all I remember was
something like a garage and a
fiag, likke a voting day. They
sisald it didn’t tie up for regis-
tration. I can't explain it. But
that bears me out, 1 didn’t go
.{on that trip. I don’t know where
I registered. I would have said,
it I hadn’t talked to you last
Yyear, that I voted. You said you
had no record of my voting. 1
would have said I voted when I
went in there. I remember feel-
ing very foxy about the thing,
because I registered. We had a
very bad feeling we had done
that. I always felt I would be
all right it I didn’t vote it, just
to appease Grandpa.
" SHOWS SHE VOTED
MR. WHEELER. The Affi-
davit of Registration discloses
you voted in the primary for
the year 1936. That would be, I
assume, in June. However, you
did not_vote in the general elec-
ral) T
.. 'MISS BALL. That could have
-what 1 did there that

muung
o MR "WHEELER. " Well now,
! davit o! Registration on
e Teverse side discloses that
P signed two petitions for the
fyear, 1936, the Freed nominat.
RN - 'petition for-the -57th As-
: ¥ :District, .or, rather, it

- a

noLZﬁ ‘during - the |,

ﬁmelwuo; s mind fo.try to|
do something that would pléase
Daddy. 1t just didn’t seem like
an important, awful thing to do,
like it does these days. But, to
my knowledge, I didn’t ever see
the first part of this certificate
1 signed.
ASKS MEANING

MR. WHEELER. Are you fa.

miliar with the words or the

‘|phrase “Criminal Syndicalism"”?

MISS BALL. No, but it is
pretty. What does it mean?

MR. WHEELER. Criminal
Syndicalism?

MISS BALL. What does |t
mean?

MR. WHEELER. According to
the voter’s registration for the
year 1936, the reverse part of it,
you signed a petition 164-F. This
particular petition was for the
Repeal of the Criminal Syndi-
calism Act in California. -

MISS BALL., What does It
mean?

MR. WHEELER. The Com-
munists were taken to court
and tried for criminal syndical-
ism, and—

MISS BALL. And I signed
something else?

MR. WHEELED. —you signed
this petition to take the Crim-
inal Syndicalism Act off the
statutes of the State of Cali
fornia.

MISS BALL. I did; that is,
without my knowledge. May I
see the signature?

MR. WHEELER. Unfortun-
ately, they have been destroyed,
those particular petitions.

MISS BALL. By whom?

MR. WHEELER. They are re-.
tained a few years, under law,
and they can be destroyed.

NICE TO DADDY WEEK

MISS BALL. Was this the
same time we were being nice
to Daddy week?

MR. WHEELER. It was In
the year 1936. However, I do
have a photostat of a sample
copy of the petition which was
dated. July 10, 1936, and this
particular petition was circu-
lated by the California Confer
ence for Repeal 6f the Criminal
Syndicalism Act at 68 Haight
street,

;@

WORKING ICTURE

"MISS B “Then 1
have no lmowledgo of .signing
it. However, I do gecall I was
at a studio, and I was. working
on a plcture and I got a call in
the afternoon. I don’t know who
called me. I assume now—I did
then—it was the Screen Actors

don’t know who called me now.
It was something that was

wouldn’t have felt compelled to

production until I got back. It
had nothing to do with me.

I got the call to go to a radio
station. As I remember, it was
M.G-M—it may not have been.
I remember an executive ex-
cused me and sent me to thls
broadcast.

I got down there and said

-|*“What am I supposed to do?”

She said, “Dorothy Petersen,”
—whoever she is—“she is il
We have to go on the air.”

PETITION ON OKIES

I haven't seen her In years; ]
don’t know her.

She said, “Will
this?”

It was a long petition, or
whatever you call them, as 1
recall. As I recall—~I am not
sure of this—it was about the
Okies upstate California, Fresno
or some place, about admitting
the Okies. I read jt. They
thanked me and they sent me
back to work.

I don’t know how long after
that that it was that I was.
called downtown in an FBI of-
fice and asked why I did it, Ap-
parently, it was wrong. It was
my first knowledge it was
wrong

I had no answer at all, be-
cause I hadn't done it of my
own volition. 1 had been sent

you read

‘there, It didn’t seem wrong to

go some place the stndlo had]
sent you.

HAD NO BEASON

I had been called. - -
MR. WHEELER. How long
ago-did you go -to the FRI?

Guild, but I can be wrong. Ij

through a union or the studio:

send me off a set and hold up’

I tried to explain why I had| -
done it. 1 had no reason except

MISS BALL. I have.no idea.

) San Francisco, - Callf,

4 & “sponsor eemg:at:b This | 7ave ' you " ever. h "ot that :havo no ga:.m I‘dq:: this — _
eoct Was A tained organization? i l”"dc“ how o
oM the-esbftheSecretary . 0 |long after that they. called -me.
&Stateud;:vmmo&uﬁg s flso| BUF fhat is the fipst :ihmie

Eﬁm ‘10,
bit No.. 3
i )& )

M . g&u ﬁave you everhaard of
iha documnént: s 5. o1 this second organizptlga® - -
el °fhe m,é?/,wmr “MISS BALL. No. T have alnee| ¢
o or the mm.thenpmbab!plhuzlneﬂnt

“ParUnommationto,\iLe-‘.‘l,-_,_ Wit o b




setit ‘me on the firsy one, and I
don’t know what gife second one
was about. I¥/was something
that everybody was doing. You
just get asked to do these
things. I again was called in at
the last minute.

I had nothing to do with
whatever it was. I didn’t know
what I was doing, but you as-
sumed at the time, when you
are called by a union or one of
your—I don’t know who called
me. I know both times I was
called to replace someone.
MR. WHEELER. Did you dis-
cuss that material today with
the FBI or did they question
you regarding your voter’'s reg-
istration?

MISS BALL. No. That was
apparently just something 1
read on the vadio I shouldn’t
have. I don’t know.

MR. WHEELER. Do you have
anything in addition you would
like to add for the record?

MISS BALL. I am very happy
to have this opportunity to -dis-
cuss all the things that have
cropped up, that apparently I
have done wrbng. I am aware .,
of only one thing I did that was
wrong, and that at the time
wasn’t wrong, but apparently
now it is, and that was regis-
tering because my grandfather
wanted us to. I at no time
thought it was the thing to go,
nor did I ever intend to vote in
the presidential election, I guess
it was at that time, I don’t know.
To my knowledge 1 didn’t vote,
but I did register. Since then
T have never done anything
knowingly against the United
Bmes. !
0 b have never done anything!

4 Jor Lomnrunists, to my know-
todge unyﬂme.lhnvenever;
pd money. or attended.
. ag or even had saything'
5D 4 dowith people eonnected with

E . tqhow mygnndhther
el about - sy other way this
sontry shouldbemn.“lmghh

1t sounds a little weak and
silly and corny now, but at the;
time it was v portant be
cause we b

long. If it made him happy, it
was important at the time. But
I was always conscicus of the

make him happy. I tried not to
go any farther.

" ALWAYS FOR ROOSEVELT

" In those days that was not a
.big, terrible thing to do. It was
almost as terrible to be a Re-
publican in those days. I have
never been too civic-minded and
certainly never political-minded
in my life,

the subject at all, we went
maybe a little strongly Demo-
cratic one year and we got into
trouble doing that. That is when
Roosevelt was still alive. We
were always very much for
Roosevelt and did everything
that Mr. and Mrs. Roosevelt
asked us to do, as all of Holly-
wood, or as most of Hollywood

‘| was doing.

He was the only President I
had ever known. It was a won-
derful thing to get out and help
him with his March of Dimes
or bond tours during the war,
and we were very busy. Never
in my life have I had any other
feeling than the Communists

'ﬁneﬂumy

were wrong, that anybody in
this town would dare to think
of changing any of it or com-
plaining about what they had
is just the most ridiculous thing
I have ever heard of.

I ‘certainly was never in sym-
pathy with the Dmytryks, 1
cant remember any of the other
names.

How we got to signing a few

! things, or going among some

people that thought differently,

that has happenedfto all of us
out here In th t 10 or 12
years, and it is ginfortunate, but

————

w we weren't go-.
ing to have Daddy with us very;

fact I could go just so far to’

Since I got any feelings on|!

l I certainly will do nything in
the world VKve that we
made a bad mistake by, for’ one’

ing to appease an old man. But.
there has never been any
thought of belonging or watit-
ing to belong to the Commumst
Party.

MR. WHEELER. .I have no

further questigs}hank you
for your co-opfTation. T

'i‘ v'

week or a couple of weeks, trye ;4

(¥4}
!
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Daily variety
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They Still 'Love Lucy’ — Public, Sponsor,
Gov't, (BS Assure Ball As Storm Subsides

Everybody still loves Lucy!

That's what CBS-TV v.p. Harry Ackerman said yesterday, following
a Communist-labeling maelstrom involving the network’s top star,
Lucille Ball. Ackerman said public reaction thus far has been over-

whelmingly with the actress,

mmunist voting registration in

Philip Morris, sponser of tHe natign’s

uey,” starring Miss Ball and |her
huisband, Desi Arnaz, has alsofex-
pressed company as being dom-
pletely satisfied, “and is in Lucy's
corner,” Ackerman said. Miss Ball
has been flooded with wires from
all over the country, with the
fans saying they're on her side,
states Ackerman.

“We've had very few phone
calls, and virtually all were fav-
orable. The people seem to feel
this thing is silly, not serious, and
they all love Lucy,” Ackerman en-
thused.

The CBS-TV exec, who said he
knew of Miss Ball’s testimony, on
Sept. 4, 1952, before House Un-
American Activities Committee in-
gestigator William Wheeler since
ast Fall, said that the recorg is
ow clear for anvone to read, and
hat the network “is satisfied, just
s are Rep. Donald Jackson pnd
Wheeler that Miss Ball is not mnd
never has.been a member of the
Communist Party.”

He said he had discussed the
case with CBS toppers in NY, and
that reaction seemed to be the

First “I Love Lucy” film of
the season was filmed as sched-
uled Friday night before an au-
dience that applauded Lucille
Ball and Desi Arnaz who asked '
that the public study the tran-
script of the actress’ interroga-
tion by the House Un-American
Activities Committee before
forming any opinions.

CBS sources said Miss Ball
had received hundreds of tele-
grams expressing good wishes

;rom video fans.

) |
same throughout the country. “The
press has been generally fair. We

ate terribly pleased at the atji-
tude of the trade and the press,
who have offered their support,”
he added.

53

given a clean bill of health by the House
_American Activities Committee after it was disclosed she filed a

1936.

the first story was broken by the
L.A. Herald-Express, Miss Bhll
was given a clean bill of health
by the House Un-American Activi-
ties Committee which emphasized,
in an unprecedented action, that
“there is no indication that Miss
Ball ever was a member of the
Communist Party.” Save for the
potential seriousness of the situa-
tion, the rapid-fire events of the
weekend assumed an opera bouffe
quality that might have been taken
right out of an “] Love Lucy”
seript. .
Miss Ball’s difficulties, the Com-
mittee disclosed, stemmed from
e fact that she wanted to please
er late grandfather, Fred C. Hunt.
was at his request that the act-
ss, her mother and her brother,
registered to vote as Communifts

he 1936 primary elections.

tudy of the voting records Ye-
vedls that Miss Ball voted in tEat
elebtion, presumably on the Com-
muhist ticket since, after her regis-
tration declaration, a ballot from
that party would have been handed

in

to her.

Information gathered by the
Committee included the fact that
Miss Ball's name subsequently was
put up for the Communist Party's
State Central Committee but this
was done, she declared, without her
knowledge. There is no evidence of
any other affiliation with the Com-
munist Party.

In calling an unprecedented
press conference Friday evening to
release details of Miss Ball's in-
terrogation by Committee investi-
gator Wheeler, Rep. Donald L.
Jackson (R., Cal.) emphasized that
the Committee has no intention of
calling Miss Ball as a witness. He
said there have been no identifica-
tions of Miss Ball by any of the
cooperative witnesses and that one
such witness, a former chairm
of the Communist Central Com-

ittee, testified that he had nevgr

et the actress and had no know-
lddge of any party affiliation on
her part.

No. 1 video show, “I Lpve
y late afternoon Friday, affer”

06— #7027

Jackson said the Committee
would continue its investigation of
Miss Ball since “no case is ewver
closed.” .

A transcript of the interrogatign,
released Saturday, mentions that
ah admitted former Communist,
Rena M. Vale, told the State Un-
American Activities (Tenney)
Committee that she had attended
a CP meeting at Miss Ball's home
in 1936. Her testimony indicated
that the meeting may have been
conducted by the actress’ grand-
father, but Miss Ball said she had
no knowledge of any such meeting.

The information concerning Miss
Ball's voting registration was a
matter of public record, Jackson
pointed out, and the Committee has
known for some months that “inde-
pendent sources” were checking on
the situation. The Committee’s in-
vestigation thus far had not jar-
rantpd any publicity, he added. The
Co ittee member added that|he
was| satisfied there had been |no
“leakage” of information from
Committee sources but pointed out
there was nothing that could be
done about publication by *“inde-
pendent sources” of material which
was in public record.

Rep. Jackson’s press conference
at which he gave Miss Ball a clean
bill of health was comprehensively
shown on KNXT, CBS-TV stdtion
here, Friday night in an astute
piece of public relations work by
the web. ’

Both the L.A. Times and the L.A.
Examiner devoted over a full page
vesterday to carrying the full
transeript of Miss Ball’s testimony
before the House investigator.j It
was very evident that the complpte
cqverage given the story by the
npwspapers here as well as thpse
i} key cities all across the counsry

eatly helped Miss Ball fully pre-
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cHarges of commie membership sti

these fiends ..

Tre nollywoond Reporter
G-1.,-53

. .. The commies
themselves had a big part in brdaking the Lucille Ball story and here's why:
it

y feel that when Miss Ball propes she was never a Red it'll tend to discr
| to be lodged against others. Fiendishly clever.
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Lucille Ball Explalns
1936 Communist Lmk

Star Confident Election Reglstrataon
Won't Prove Damaging to Her Career

Ii;ucille Ball and Desi Arnaz faced the press beside the
ilmming pool of their Chatsworth ranch home yester-
da and said they were glad the truth was out about Lucy's

fleeting affair with Commumst

The nation's top television
stgr and her ,costarring huj
bahd were interviewed at ho
asithe House Un-American
tivities Committee released the
transcript of her secret testi-
mony before it.

(The full transcript starts in
adjoining columns on Page 1 of
today’s Times.)

Confidence Expressed

Miss Ball, the red-haired star
of TV’'s “I Love Lucy,” said |
'she was confident the current’
‘stir over her. registration as a
‘Communist in 1936 would not .
damage her career.

“Hurt me?” she said. “I ha\e,
more . faith in the American’
people than that. I “think any
time you give the American’
people the truth they re with
you " .

' Miss Ball, told that . records ;
lshowed . she" ‘had not 'only reg-
]1stered -as a Communist but
‘also. .voted -the Communist
‘ticket in -1936, declared she
:ﬁu{dn’t remember voting at!
There., were . press agents!
nt. One stepped forwarg, |
d Lucy she had voted aft

-in’ the primary election, ,
fiough she had failed to vo

n the followmg general elet-

B}?ﬂ

#o"ﬂlmy." sald Lucy. ,“I\ voted
3{3 Heal”. : =
e, Bide by -Slde R
ADesi- and Lucy, sat side’ by
gde . in ° green /ca.nvas yacht

a s'.under the: trees beside
e Tustic: pool which Desi.hims
"degtgned, - She ! ‘wore ‘pink
flen -~ slacks’ . and “an. -gmbrol-
o white (silic “blouse:" Her.
_range«.hair wad- caught. up
~b3§k Qy a!ﬁnk e ot
only ~o8cagi 1

E‘:mal Baucy selfas - a‘-’?ﬂ ol
( of mewsp‘apermep iamt
down . a-‘barrage .of. questions.t
g@in the last ‘couple of. dayg"'r
‘gaid; "dabbing ;81* hey- piE:
Fing féx‘ehead wﬁ.’h an efp-

. \\&e}\ in the public eye begdn

politics 17 years afor===-

Telephones Home

Lucy said the quiet invesi.
gdtion which exploded 1kt

g}fear ago last April; w hen
vestigator for the House
jcommittee, William Wheeler,

tele“phoned the Arnaz home and
saic he. would like to mterio 1

gat@ her. l
l got news for you” Dq.si
interrupted. “I  investigated
heem! I call up the FBIL. I say
*Who is this Wheeler?’” They
tol’ me there is a man name
Wheeler, all right, but I should
ask to see his credentials.”
Lucy said Wheeler visited

'grandfather as a lovable old

fﬁm mﬂ:.—:::-: ‘
s she had in her sworn tes-

timony before the committee,
Lucy insisted she knew noth-
ing of politics in 1936 and regis-
tered as a Communist only to
please her grandfather, Fred
Hunt, who was a zealous So-
cialist.

Asked why she registered as
a Communist, then, and not as
a Socialist. Lucy twisted her
handkerchief and looked con- .
fused.

“I just don’'t know. T've for-
gotten completely. I never even
heard the word Communism|;
from Daddyv. I heard Eugenej|
Debs and I heard Socialism, but
1 never heard Communist.”

Desi characterized Lucy’s

man who only wanted to do
good and make everybody hap-
2 — S
#Grandpa was a wonderful
oid guy,” he said. “He
about 73 or 75. He had a W
rgeart He died about th ee
years later.
«He wanted everybody in the
world to be happy and get more
money. He was always talking
about the working classes, but
he never mentioned the word
Communism. R
“When I was courting Lucy,
[ meet the family. Lucy was
always late when I come for

the house and talked to her.

“He asked only a few ques-
tions,” she said. “There was no
sworn testimony. Then he said,
'.Im catisfied there's nothing
wrong here. Thank you very
much. You'll probably nevér!
he:ir of this again.”

Aaked why, then, the 1"1vesti
gation was revived, Lucy said:

“That's their business. ‘\‘Vhen|
Mr. Wheeler came back, I was'
glad to see him. If he had any
questions he wanted to ask, I
wanted to answer them.”

Cuban-born Desi agreed.

“Anytime there are rumors
of any kind it's their duty to
investigate,” he said. “So it
doesn’t happen here what it
happened in Cuba!”

Lucy explained why neither
she nor Desi had made any
public statement during the!
year and a half that her brief!
political past had been undgr
inyestigation.

hey told us not to talk
le,” she said. “They sa
thefe was no reason.to ta
to anybody.” -

H

1

TN

ad-9b 5P
¥ 2,78 87%

W1C- <

her. So Grandpa, he use to
ad the editorials from the
I{ally Worker.

Don't Argue, She Says ‘ :
“1 used to tell Lucy, ‘Let’s ggt

cut of here’ but she tol’

je
don’t argue with him. She

pected him to drop dead any.

minute.

“After we got married,” Desi
.went on, “Grandpa used to go
into the kitchen and talk to the
cooks.

“ ‘How much money you mak-
ing,’ he ask. The cook say $20

a week. ‘You should make more

smoney,’ Grandpa say. The cook
‘Ruit.
“For quite a while Luyy a
e, we couldn’t figure out w
we couldn’t keep a cook in
house.”

Lucy was asked about her
signature on a certificate in|;

behalf of Emil Freed, a Com

that time you have

munist Party candidate for, the
State Assembly in‘June, 1936.f,

““Now, .Lucy” he sald’ *I
wanna tell you." I have bean
rried to you 18 ‘years and

“Didn't you think _then,’ ‘bac

ln 1936, ‘that this might Kur

our career?” Lucy was as ?c

 “Career?” said Lucy. {“
didn’t have any career. I was :
stock girl at RKO. Down in th:
small -print- it said I had t
sweep out the office if the;
wanted me to.”

“How old were you then?”

“I don’t even know how olt
1 am now,” snapped 42-year-ok
Lucy. :

ressed deep gratitude for 31«

artwarming reception an

ience of 300 fans gave th%
Friday night when they film
an “I Love Lucy” sequence fo1
October release,

“I -was pretty numb,” saic -
Lucy. “But I was thrilled the
way the audience acted. It was
sensational. Unbelievable. More
than you could hope for.”

She said there has not beer
-one bitter note in the public
action.

1 “They tell me telegrams

ured in by the thousan
he studio, and there h

,

Express Gratitude
'Both Desi and Lucy

at
ajin’t
ny:

| Miss Ball Insisted she 7
lad the whole thing has colr
Etﬂ We asked them, begge
em to bring it out.” 2{.
She said she has never eve
met Rep. Donald L. Jackso
who has .stated emphatical
that Miss Ball, was never
member of the Communist Pa
ty or involved in Communi
activities.
“All T know is I saw his pi
re in the morning paper

11
Rhe said. “He's a pretty gT

oking guy.”
Holds Back Tears

“Two or three times durly
the interview Lucy's sauce
eyes watered up but she he:
her tears. Lest anyone thin
they took the situation lightl;
Desi. _kissed. her on the chee
from  time to 'ume and ‘mu
tered\ T

““This has bgen y,emble,
rible” -

-While Lucy was prettying u
for the Interview Desi took
‘injthe pool. He climbed ov
, -dripping and cool.




ucille Ball'sTestimony on Red 3
Link Released d by Housg | Committee

Testlmonv of Television Star

iicille Ball concerning her reg-
istration as a Communist in
1436 was released yesterday by

p. Donald L. Jackson (R3y
:Cal.,, of the House Un-Ameri-
can Activities Committee.

Release of the transcript fol-
lowed the sensational disclo-
sure that the red-haired actress
had registered to vote the Com-
munist Party ticket 17 years
ago, ‘when she was 24 years
old. . -

Jackson issued a statement
after the disclosure saying that
‘while she had registered as a
Communist, evidence now be-
fore the committee indicates
Miss Ball never had a role in
the Communist Party.

e ordered the transcript rg-
leaped for publication, as the
actress requested, to “present
Migs Ball's status factually an|
officially.”

- The transcript was made
available by William A. Wheel-
er, West Coast investigator for
t House committee. It 1e-
her - appearance before
eeler in executive sessu:}n
Sept. 4 in Hollywood.
+ In .addition to the actress’
testimony, that of her mother
and brother is also given. They

ba
o
hi

also registered to vote
munist in 1936. Three

s, includinga ‘copy of h
atlon were made a pa
e ‘transeript,-and .are fu

‘Of -

'.

"IFonowmg‘ 15" t’he ‘complete

. Y Arngz.

g

9

ger Hdentiﬁed in the testlf

of_her testimony as tak.

en by’lnves tor Wheeler. "
| - Wheeler: * State your full
Bine, please‘ I3 L.
o WAES . Ball

wheeggg "Where weze ;bu

B e —

~——vrreeler: How long have you
been engaged as an acfress’

Miss Ball: Since ’33, I guess;
'32 or '33.

Wheeler: What is your edu-
cational background?

Miss Ball: ~Just school,
school.

Wheeler: Are you under sub-
poena or are you appearing vol-
nntarily?

Miss Ball:
voluntarily.

Wheeler: You graduated from
high school"

Miss Ball:
graduate.

Wheeler: You have been em-

oyed in motion picture work
s{nce that time, since you lef
s¢hool?

Miss Ball: No, I was in New
York working. v

Wheeler: How long have you
been a resident here?

Miss Ball: 33,

Wheeler: You have pursued
acting since that time?

Miss Ball: Yes, !

:Wheeler: For whom have you,
worked in the studios? !

Miss Ball: Goldwyn and Co-:
lumbia and RKO and Para-
mount and M-G-M.

Got 875 a Week
}\\ "heeler: Where were you
1ployed in 1936?

high

I am appearing

No, I didn’t even

liss Ball: It was, I thml&
0. It might hawe been Co-

lumbia.

Wheeler: What was your Sdll'

ary bracket in 1936, approxi-
mately?

Miss Ball: Well, if it was at

Columbia I was getting $75 a
week. If it was RKO I was get-
ting $50.

Wheeler: Did you have any

. scxl'&en credits about that time?

iss Ball: I might have been
Lucnlé Desiree getting more in '36, maybe $75.
No screen credits, Maybe a bit
_..;part-here and there.
.- '-.; it at, even, in '36; possiblyea
tor: St part &

Nt oS heeler: Did you ever resid

' 281344 N Ogden Drivg/ \

I- doubt

liss .Ball: Yes ®
VW
G Y o S 2.

{ Rented Her House

iWheeler:  Who -owneds that
residence? \

Miss Ball: We rented {
don’t remember who own

Wheeler: Whenulid you
register to vote?

Miss Ball: I guess the’ first
time I ever did was in ’36.

Wheeler: 1 would like to
hand you a photostatic copy of
a voter's registration and. ask
you if that is your signature.

Miss Ball: That looks like
my handwriting.
Wheeler: You will note that

the party that you intended to
affiliate with at that time was
the Communist Party.

Miss Ball: In '36?

W heeler: Yes. -

lMiss Ball: I guess so.

Explains Background

Wheeler: You did register to
vote then as a Communist or
intending to vote the Commu-
nist Party ticket?

Miss Ball: Yes.

Wheeler: Would you go into
detail and explain the back-
ground, .the reason you voted
or registered to vote as a Com-
munist or person who intended
to affiliate with the Communist

Party?
Miss Ball: It was our grand-
father, Fred Hunt. He just

wamed us to and we just did
something to please him. I did
not intend to vote tha{way. As
I recall, I didn't.

My grandfather started years
ago—he was a Socialist as long
as I can remember. He isghe

oy father we ever knew, ¥ny
grgndfather. My father.
wlhen I was tiny, .hefore--

brether was born. He, was my
brother s only fathersr

a

© along with

. Took Daily W, )
S=w=wrough his life
been a Socialist, as far back a
Eugene V. Debs, 'and.he wa
in sympathy with.the workin
man as long as I have knowr
and he took the Daily Worke:
It never meant much to u:
because he was so radical 0
the subject that he pressed hi
point a little too much, actual'l)
probably, during our chilk
hood, because he finally gc¢
over our heads and we didn
do anything but consider it
nuisance, but as a dad, and h
got into his 70s, and it becam
so vital to him that the worl
must be right 24 hours a da:
all over it, and he ;was tryin
his damnedest to do ithe -be:
he could for- everybody an
pecially the working" 1
at is, from the garbage myi:
e maid in the kitchen, th
skudio worker, the factdr
rker. He never lost a chark

. to do what he considered be

tering their positions.

That was fine, and we wer
it wherever -w
could. -Sometimes it got a li
tle ridiculous because my pos
tion in the so-called capitalis
world was pretty good and
was a little hard to reconqll
the two. We didn’t argue wit
him very much because he ha
had a couple of strokes and
he got overly-excited, why, L
would have another one.

Does Favor for Him

$So finally there came a po\r
where my brother was 21. ah
hd was going to see that Frg
die registered to help the wor!
ing man, whigh was, in hls ide
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then, the Communx%m
o2 it wasn’t a to
hide behind deors, to be a mem-
ber of that party.

As I recall, because of this
he influenced us. We thought
we wanted to do him a favor.
We thought we could make
him bhappy. I at no time in-
tended to vote that way. And
I remember discussing it with
my mother, how I could regis-
ter and make him. happy.
When I go behind a curtain to
vote, nobody knows who 1
vote for.

He also considered it a per-
sonal victory at the time. that
he had the entire family to
.register. He didn't influence us
.enough at any time to vote; at
least, he didn’y influence me.

- He influenced us, to give
grpat deal of thought to whet
erjhe was right or-wrong, an
w¢ always decided he wgs,
wfong, because the things Hel
was shouting about didn’t seem |n
ito be practical for this country.l
He admired the working man
and the peasants all over the
world, the five-year plan and
anything that was greas for the|
workmg man.

‘Got Very Confused’
$Wheeler: He considered the
Communist Party as a workmg
man’s party?

Miss Ball: That is all I ever
heard. I never heard my grand-
father use the word “Commu-.
nist.” He never said that he
read the Daily Worker. He al-

map.

e got very confused in
lat¥er years, when Russia an
who got together—Russia and
Germ'any got together and he
got so he couldn’t answer our
questions dt all of then. And
he would get mad and change
thé subject. ‘He never quite
'could find out what had hap-
‘pened. to the working man aft-
gr that, I guess.

‘We rwere never able to keep
XE maid,” although we paid the
h esL‘pnces we could afford
dr ‘they were - getting at th
Rime. My - grandfather woulé
out’ into ‘the' Kitchen and
.mald and would says

is

fioh, 320 or 525 ,a week; "
they were, belng p

' lin the Vear.1936."

- : 1ys tal e
gL m—=mau.early in the morn-
ing, or anybody doing any kind
of a menial task, he would say,
“Why are you doing that? Why
aren't -.you doing something
else?”

He was just a fanatic on het-
tering the world. That is as far
as we knew, and that is why
wa could endorse it at all.

Never a Red
Wheeler: Have vou ever heen
a memper of the Communist
Party?

Miss Ball
knowledge.

Wheeler: Have you ever been
asked to become a member of
the Communist Party? .
{ Miss Ball: No.

Wheeler: Did vou ever atte

y meetings that you latgr
tiscovered were Communist
Party meetings?

Miss Ball: No. :

Wheeler: Do you knowl
whether or not any meetings
were ever held in your home
at 1341 N Ogden Drive?

Asked About Freed

Miss Ball: No, I know noth-
ing of that. I don't believe 1t is

No, not to my

|:true.

Wheeler: How old were yer.l
in 19367

Miss Ball: T am 42 now: 24.}

Wheeler: I would hke to ih-
tdoduce the affidavit of registra
tibn as Ball Exhibit No. 1, Reg
istration No. 847584. (The docu-
ment referred to was marked

. Ball Exhibit No. 1 and was re-

L iceived in evidence.
wa¥s talked about the workhygii )

Wheeler; This affidavit of
registration is signed by Lucille,
Ball and dated the 19th day of
March, 1936.

Have vou ever known an in-
dividual by the name of Emil’
Freed?

Member of Committee

: Miss Ball: I never heard tng
me before, to my know ledgé
I recall. {
1 Wheeler: Have you evez
Pnown an individual by th
name of Jacob or Jack Breger?
Miss Ball: Not until I read'
it today.
Wheeler: Are you aware that’

you wergs-member of the Cen-
tral Committee of the Commu-
nist Party for the year 19367

Miss Ball: Was I aware he-
fore you told me, you mean"

Wheeler: ’Yes

‘Miss Ball:

“Wheeler: .Well I wpuld hke
to hapd. you.a -documeat en-
titled : “Appointment of Mem:|
bers of the Btate Centra] Com-;
tmttee Meeting at Sacrm’nento*
}t -i8,8tamped.
F“Commumst Pariy" “and, this
“qcument -discloses: that. Emij

was iudelegete -by momi-
~the’ State’ |
nittee B ithe. ‘Cammunist

e

Party for that year. And he
am three indi¥rraars—as
delegates. \ - .
Has No Explanation
Those appointed, according to
the document, are Jacob Bre-
, 822 N Orange Drive; Fred
Hunt 1344 N Ogden Drive, and

Lucille Ball, 1344 N Ogdeh
Drive.
Now, I would like to hand

vou this document and have
.you give any explanation that
lvou desire.
Miss Ball: 1 have no explana-
tion. 1 haven't signed it. I
|d<3n t know where it came from
what. My name is| mis-
l gclled The address is ;ght
El

lthlat is all.
: don’t know Emil Freel. 1
never heard of Emil Freed and
if Emil Freed appointed me as
a delegate to the State Central
Committee it was done without
my knowledge or consent.

Wheeler: I notice your grand-
father, Fred Hunt, was also ap-
pointed as a delegate for the
year 1936. Were you aware of
that?

Didn't Attend Meeting

‘Miss Ball: No. I was not
aware of it.
© Wheeler: Do you know who{
ic uld be responsxble for'y
lmme appearing on this do u-
‘ment?

-%\liss Ball: Possibly my grarg
father, Fred Hunt.

Wheeler: Do you recall if:
anyone contacted you in 1936
in regard to obtaining your
proxy to vote?

Miss Ball:
grandfather.
mean?

Wheeler: You stated that you
were appointed without your
:knowledge or consent, is that
right?

Miss Ball: That is right.

. Wheeler: 1 assume youfjdid
t attend the meeting of %¢he
ate Central Committee at
mento.

No, except my
Is that what you

T

»

Introduced as Exhlblt‘_
Miss Ball: 1 didn’t even know

there was one. 1 still don’t
know what it means.

‘Wheeler: Do you. recall
whether or not you weré con-
tacted by any mdnndual to ob-
tain from you ‘your ‘voting

proxy at -the Central Commit:; -

tee meeting in Sacramento" :
Mlss Ball: Never.. =, =
v 1 will lntrod‘ e |

ber, ;1936. )

¥ (\? '

W
,and was received in evidence

‘Wheeler: I might say, for tl
ecord, that the last docume
was obtained from the files
the Secretary of State in S¢
ramento.

No Record of Proxies

Also, :there is no record
the proxies .filed by differe
delecates,m the office of t!
Secretary of State:

I would 'like to refer to t:
report of the un-American :
tivities in ‘California for t'
year 1943, and refer to Pageyl

of \that tiocument, which
ortion of an affidavit L
itted by Rena M. Vale.

-
alidavit begins on Page 122 a:
coltinues through -Page -1°
and bears the date of the 23
day of November, 1942,

‘I 'would like to ‘read a porti
of Page 127. In 'this affida:
she has admitted -she was
one time a member of the Lo
munist Party and-sheds disct
sing how she became a me
ber.

'Gnests of Actress'
“That within a few days a

er my third application to jc
the Communist Party w:
made, I received.a netice

jattend a meeting on'N Ogd

rive, Hollywood; althoughy
as a - typed, unsxgmed nd
erely requesting my preseﬁ,
the address at 8 ¢’clock!

.the evening on 4. given day.

knew it was the long-await
notice to attend Commun
Party new members’ elasses;

“That on arrival at this, :
dress I.found several “othe
present; “-an elderly - man
formed .us that we were t
guests of bhe screen actre
Lucille Ball, and showed us v
;ious pictures, books and otf
objects to establish that -fa
and stated she was glad to'lc
her home for a Commumst P
ty new members” ¢lass;” .
“That the instructor ‘int
ced himself as -Sidney M
, but' I later "knew him
t e name.of Sidney Davids
which he’ Stated Was. hxs u
\name;.




smedioy at Meetin .

“That there were ab‘m
or eight other members of this
class, but the only names I re-
call are those of Herb Harris.
an actor, whom I ericountered
from time to time within the

1Communist Party, and who
took part in the play ‘The
«Blackguax d,” which ran for

;several years in Los Angeles
faround 1938 and 1939, and Lib-
by _Jacob_son, who, in 1939, was
active
tives in Los Angeles.”
| Do you have any knowledge
;of any meetings held in your
home, Miss Ball?

Miss Ball: None \\hatcomer’

Wheeler: Are vou acquamtedl
with Rena Vale?

Miss Ball: I never heard the
name before in my life. |

‘Never Left Alone'

Wheeler: Are you acquainted
with or have you ever been ac-
quainted with Sidney Martin
;or Sidney Davidson?

Miss Ball: No, sir, I neyer
rd the name.
"heeter: Are you acquainted
{with or have you ever been
quainted with Herb Harris?

h

iss Ball: I never heard the
name.
'heeler: . . ;ou acquainted

wiRh Libby Jacobson?
iss Ball: 1 never heard thiat

name.
" Wheeler: Do you know
whether or not your grand-

father, Fred Hunt, held meet-
mgs at the home?

Miss Ball: Not to our knowl-
‘edge ever, and he was always
‘with someone. As we look back
now, we can’'t remember at
any .time he was ever alone,
hecause he had had two strokes
and we had a nurse that liv d
ithere -at the time,; and th
3 was never alone tHat
‘remember; no evidence ?f
8 y .meeting ever being held
house ‘when we were out.
This- js something we knew-
nothmg about.

grwr other Also Registered
& eeler ‘T also have a photo
§tatic copy of an affidavit of reg-
fetration for the year 1836 for
re.'Desiree E. Ball, and it dis-
. that she also registered
cy‘ou asa son who intend-
B Yo, Affiliate with’ the Commu-
fist Pdrty on the' 12th day of
Fure;. 1936. What ‘relation 'is
Desiree Ball to you? - -~
.. Miss Ball: My mother. ;
heeler: Do you.know !Wheél
or- ot 8he was ever 2. me;
&k of the Communist Party? ﬁ |
- iss Ball: Not ‘to: my *kno

| edge. ' .
3=§'w-n-e?ler: I have a_-_s-g.A_Apd

in consumer co-opera- .

photostat here, a voter's regis-
tration, signed by Fred E. Hunt,
who also intended to affiliate
with the Communist Party,

Miss Ball: Fred E. Hunt?

Wheeler: Well, it looks like
an “E.” What is his middle in-
itial?

Miss Ball: Fred C.

Changed His Aftiliation

Wheeler: Fred C. Hunt, rath-
er. This document is dated the
12th day of June, 1936, and also
shows he changed the vote to
Democrat Nov. 18, 1940.

I. believe vou testified that
Fred C. Hunt was your grand-
father?

Miss Ball: That is right,

Wheeler: Is he living?

Miss Ball: No.

Wheeler: I have a third dac-
ument here, a photostat of an
affidavit of registration, beg
ing the signature of Fred H.
Ball, who intended to affiliaie
wih the Communist Party in
the ensuing election of 1936. It
is also dated the 12th day of
June, 1936. What relation is
'Fred H. Ball to you?

Miss Ball: Brother.

Wheeler: Do you know
whether or not he was ever a
member of the Communist
Party?

Miss Ball: Not to my knowl-
edge, nor to his.

Wheeler: Where is your I
1brother presently residing?

Miss Ball: Scottsdale, Ariz.

Wheeler: Do you Kknow
lwhether or not he has ever
‘been investigated by the go%l-
rnment or any agency or e
lover who dee2s gcnernmeltS
qontract work. in regard to th

ommunist re")\tratlon"

? Miss Ball: Yes, he has.

Wheeler; What was the out-
come of this investigation?

Miss Ball: He has always
been cleared.

Asked About Work

Wheeler: You mean he. re-
[tained his employment? '

I Miss Ball: I think so. I don’t
‘know. He can tell you more
about that. I don’'t think he has'
always. retained his employ-:
ment, no. If during the war
there was a hint of that suspi-
cion, the ‘investigation. prob-.

See, %go
ey v»ere tr)mg 0 recat
my mind where we might have
registered and I couldn’t re-

ember
isn’t this what he is talking
labout? 1 ‘couldn't remember

having gone down where they
said 252y went. They:::.::—:?y

S
‘\&am_uay downtow—wrrere
f}ranapa wanted us to-go, way
downtown near Main St. I don’t
ever remember going down
that far.

Doesn't Know Where

I really racked my brain over
a 17-year. period and all I re-
member was sgmething like a
garage and a flag, like a voting
day. They said it didn’t tie up.
for registration. I can’t explain
it. But that bears me out, I
didn’t go on that trip.

1 don’ know where I regis-
tered. I would have said, if I
hadn’t talked to you last year,

ve said I voted when I weft
in there.

. | I remember feeling very fo
jabout the thing, because I rel
‘{istered. We had a very bad feel-
ing we had done that. I always
felt I would be all right if I
didn’t vote it, just to appease
Grandpa.

Voted in Primary

Wheeler: The affidavit of reg-
istration discloses you voted

"in the primary for the year

1936. That would be, I assume,
in June. However, you'did not
vote in the general election.
Miss Ball: That could have
been what I did there that
|mornmg
* Wheeler: The Deputy Regls-
‘tRar of Voters, who signed ths
dgcument, is a Mrs. Dodd. s
shle mean anything to you? 4
Miss Ball: What did .you say
she was?

Wheeler: Deputy : Regls.trar
of Voters. L
Miss Ball: No.

-Wheeler: She is the Deputy
Registrar of Voters. She would
'be the individual who  -you
would- sign that document m
‘the -presence of.

Signed Two Petiuons ( i

Well now, the affidavit of reg

‘ably ‘went on, but .you didn't|istfation - on -the reverse &ide

retain ‘your employment..

'discloses that -you signed two

Wheeler: { -notice now chat‘pgtxtions for the year 1936, the

your ‘mother and your brother
d grandfather all registe

the 12th.day of June to voje,
you. reglstered on the 1
of March. I t@ere any s

Imﬁcance tophat?

a

.;J

B

jobtained ‘from the filés
X

Freed nominating petmon for
the 57th Assembly District, or,
rather, it is a sponsor: centlﬁ-
cate, This document was also

of ‘State-and I
i.n the record‘

=4

Secre%

that I voted. You said you had;
ro record of my voting. I aould.

" (The. document refssued-
Was arked Ball Exhibit Nc
and was received in evidenc

Wheeler: I will read the :
lowing from the document:

“I, the undersigned, spon
for Emil Freed for the Comr
nist Party nomination to the
fice of member jof the Asse
bly 57th District, to be vo
for at theé primary election
be held on the 25th day of .
gust, 1936, hereby assert as :
lows:

“My’ knowledge of ‘the s.
Emil Freed is sufficient to w
rant my urging his election
the -office of member of the ..
sembly, 57th District, and in 1
opinion he is fully qualui
‘'mentally, morally and physj(

v for-the said office and sha
be elested to fill it I ad)
fualified elector.of Los An
les County and I am registe:
as affiliated with .the ‘Comr.
nist - Party and am not at t
time a signer of any other ¢
tificate nominating any otl
candidate for the above-nan
office, or in case there are s
eral places to be filled -in t
above-named office, I have 1
signed more certificates th
are places to be filled in t
above-named office.” -

Part of Appeasement .

1]

5;1 would like to refer to
$cond page of this docume
under Line 23, ‘and there :
pears the signature of Luci
Ball, 1344 Ogden Drive, and
cupation, artist. It is dal
6-16°36. Is that Yyour sig:
ture (indicating)?

Miss Ball: T would say it w

Wheeler: Do you recall si;
ing the document?

Miss Ball> No, but I rec
at that time doing what I cov
to appease Grandpa angd tl
is just part of it. R
. At that time it didn’t pr
ly seem very unportant t,o
int this man.-

} Wheeler: You will note Wh
T'read to you, that before sig




ing the document it states thatl

- Miss Ball: Was this the same

yGa—mess~y the man afrrTrer¥
morallv physically and mental-
ly qualified.

Miss Ball: It is something I
signed without looking at it, or
if I looked at it, it didn't seem
like a big thing at the time.

Grandfather Signed, Too

Wheeler: I believe your
grandfather’s signature appears

on there, as well as the whole
family?

Miss Ball: Yes, Fred, myselfi
and my mother and my grand-,
father. My name appears on,
‘the second page of this docu-:
ment. Our names appear there. !
It is possible that this was hand.i
ed to us just as a list of names,!
without the strong-sounding’
sponsor certificate on the front |
of it.

I don’t recall that I ever
heard anything which right
!now sounds very strong and
imgpossible to sign at this day
afid age, but I might have b
cfuse at that time I was of

ind to try to do somethi
that would please Daddy.
just didn’t seem like an impor-
tant, awful thing to do, like it
does these days. But, to my
knowledge, I didn’t ever see the
first part of this certificate 1
signed. .
i“Wheeler; Are you familiar
with ‘the words" or the phrase
“‘eriminal syndicalism”?

‘Word Sounds Pretty’

-Miss Ball: ' No, but it is pret-
ty. What does it mean?

Wheeler: Criminal syndical- -
Hsm?

.. Misa Ball: What does it mean? ;
* Wheeler: According to the

signed a petition 164-F.
his particular petition wai
foi} the Repeal of the Crimin
Sylhdicalism Act in California.
.+ Pies Ball: What does it mean?:
~cWheeler: The Communists’
ere taken to court and tried
for criminal syndicalism, and—
L4 Miss Ball: And I s:gned some-
thing-else?

-Wheeler: You mgned this peti-
tion {o take the Criminal Syndi-
lealism -Act off the statutes -of

,Stat.e of California. ‘

,uu -Nloe to Daddy “Week

- Migs Ball: 1 did; that is, with
o tamy knowledge May I ‘see
: slgnature" RS

ler: Unfortunately, they

1 ilar etitlons. .

+ Miss Ball. By whom’ S
: _("Wheﬂgrz"rhey are retained 3.
' ,.under iaw

11326, Los ‘Angeles,

|ties up with the un-American

'reglstratlon indicates that you

voter’s registration for the year !

1936, the reverse part of it, you,
P you it ed voter,

| When it Is ascertained the
individual is a registered.voter
1they mark on his voter’s regis-

{ism :Ac X

tFmrewewere being n

dy week? - -

- 'Wheeler: It was in the year
1936. However, I do have a
photostat of a sample copy of
the petition which was dated
July 10, 1936, and this particu-
lar petition was circulated by
the California Conference for

Repeal of the Criminal Syndi- '

calism Act at 68 Haight St., San
Francisco, Cal. Have you ever
eard of that organization?
Miss Ball: No. ]
Has Heard of Group
Wheeler: It was also- ¢ir
lated by the Southern Califdr
nia Councils for Constitutjonal
Rights, 129 W 2nd St, Room
‘Cal. Have
you ever heard of this second
organization?
Miss Ball: No. I have since
then, probably. I imagine that

usiness activities; constitution-
rights they are all standi

b for now. Is that what {
eans?

dWheeler: Well, it means mo

orjless like this: “An act definy;
ing criminal syndicalism an
sabotage, proscribing certai
acts and methods in connectior I
therewith and in pursuance
thereof and providing penalties
and punishments therefor.”

Miss Ball: If I ever seen that,

I would have never signed it.},

Did 1 sign it?
Signing Indicated
Wheeler: Well, the voter’s

. |with it?

Miss Ball: Well, anyway, 1
g_gn_t)naow what i ?T""

Wheeler You were previous-
ly contacted by myself, an in-
vestigator for the House Com-
mittee on Un-American Activi-
ties?

Miss Ball: Yes.

Never Joined Committee

Wheeler: You recall the date
as April 3, 1952?

Miss Ball: Yes.

Wheeler: Are you acquainted
iwith the Committee of the
First Amendment?

Miss Ball: Am I acquainted

Wheeler: Yes.
iss Ball: Not to my kno@rl
egge.

Wheeler: Or were youa m m
bér of the Committee of the
First Amendment?

Miss Ball: Not to my knowl
edge.

Wheeler: Well, your name is
mentioned in the Daily People’s
World, the issue of 10-2847,
page 1, columns 5 and 6, as one

.Jjof the high personalities who

were sponsoring or a member
of the Committee of the First

{1 Amendment. A

Can't Recall Signing ;
hat committee was for bd
he e in Hollywood to. oppose

1the Congressional hearingsFin
D17, J
il Miss Ball: Refresh my meipo-
on it. I can’t imagine eber
signing that. Did I sign that,
too? Was it under an assumed
name?

.did sign it. In other wordg
en a petition is signed the,;
eck each signature, to ascey-

tain if the individual js a regi:i

tration, this particular num-
ber; 164-F, which Indicates the
person who registered did sign
that petition. However, I have
been unable to locate the actual
petition.

Miss Ball: Because you regis-
ter you are in sympathy thh
all this (indicating)?

Wheeler: It would indcate as
such. I mean; if a person signs

a particular document request-
ing that the Criminal Syndical-
i{sm Act be removed from the

cate to.me- that you
r—‘—l-the’ Crlmmal

gtatutes, it would seem to indi-|’

would b
ﬁﬁ’} ng in sympathy?
o our name was used .

- Wheeler: That I don’t know.

- There was .a reference to it. .

Miss Ball: What is the Peo-
ple’'s World? -Is that like the
Daily Worker? -

Wheeler: Yes, & Communist
publication of the Western
States

Asks to See: CDPY '
iss Ball: In '47? That cer-
tainly was not for Grandgh.
Grandpa was gone by then."I
can’t imagine doing anything
for these people. If{I''was hood-
winked into it,- \J'Ith one of
those long - democra;lc §ouped
up names,. that is :something
else. I-would like to gge it. Could

1 gee that? T

“Wheeler: 1.4 ’t -have t.he
copy of t.he Peop 'S Wox‘ld for
that date. . '“

Miss Ba}l Azo«I mkppo,sed ‘to
have -gigned “something - as he-

,’\\.

“Wheeler.. Y

“Recalls Phone .Call

m Fine. Thﬁ
no knowledge of signing it
However, 1 do recall I was a
a studio, and I was working o
a picture and -1 got a call i
the afternoon. I -don’t know
who called me. I assume now-
1 did then—it was the Scree:
Actors Guild, but T can b
wrong. -1 don’t ‘know Wwh:
called me now. It was some
thing that was through a unio
or the studio wouldn’t " hav.
felt compelled to send me off :
set and hold up production un
f I got back. It; had nothu}
do with me.

1 got the call to goto a radlk
dation. As I remember, it wil.

GM—Iit may not have been
remember An executive ex
cused me and dant me to thi
broadcast. . - =

I got down t.here and saic
*“What am I supposed to do?”

She sald, “Dorothy Petersen,
—whoever ghe is--“she is il
We have.to go on the air.”

Read a Peﬂtion

I haven’t seen her in years
pdon't know her.

She said “Will you rﬂ.ra(
is”,

It was-a long petmon, o:
hatever You call them, af,
|recalL As I recall—I am no




surg of this—it was about the
Okmg‘u%ate CaliforTma==es-
no or some place, about admit-
ting the-QOkies. I read it. They
thanked me and they sent me
back to work.

I don’t know how long after
that that it was that I was
called downtown in an FBI of-
fice and -asked why I did it.
Apparently, it was wrong. It
was my first knowledge it was
wrong.

I had no answer at all, be-
cause I hadn’'t done it of my
own volition. I had been sent
there. It didn't seem wrong to
gQ.same place the st_gd;o d
"éle'y'oT hl

L to explain why I h d
done 1t I had no reason excebt
I had been called.

Wheeler: How long ago d
you go to the FBI?

Miss Ball: I have no idea. I
have no idea when I did this
broadcast. I have no idea how
long after that they called me.
But that is the first time I
ever—

Wheeler: It was three or four

years ago?
© Miss Ball: It is more than
that.

'heeler: Did they discuss,

wh you at that time—

fiss Ball: Must have begn ,
six eight, nine years ago; m "
be 10. There were two brodd-,

capts. I don't know who sent

on the first one and I doR't
knpw what the second one wis
about. It was something th
everybody was doing. You just ]
get asked to do these things. I}
agaln was called in at the last
minute.

L ‘I Don't Know’ \
I tad nothing to do with

‘I never have been. I never
wanted to be.-Nothing in the |

‘country should bhe run..
|th ught things were just

read_on.the radio %ldn’t
have. I don’t know.

Wheeler: Do you have any-
thing in addition you would
like to add for the record?

Miss Ball: I am very happy to
have this opportunity to dis-
cuss all the things that have
cropped up, that apparently I,
hgve done wrong.

i\ ever Helped Reds

am aware of only one thmg
I did that was wrong, and that
at the time wasn’t wrong, but;
apparently now it is, and that;
was registering because my!
. |grandfather wanted us to. I at.
no time thought it was the
thing to do, nor did I ever in-
end to vote in the Presidential
lection, I guess it was at thht
ime, 1 dor’t know, To y

4
'.

nowledge I didn’t vote, butiI
1(1 register. Since then I have

ineyer done anything knowmg
ly jpgainst the United States.
have never done anyth1

so Communists, to my kno l
edge, at any time. I have never|I
contributed money or attend-
ed a meeting or ever had any-
thing to do with people con-
nected with it, if to my knowl-
edge they were.

I am not a Communist now.

world could ever change my
.mind. At no time in my life
have I ever been in sympathy
with anything that even faintly
resembled it.

I was always opposed (indl-
cating) to how my grandfather
felt about any other way this
I
e
.th¢ way they were.
sounds a little weak
and corny now, but at t

sil

f

tismaiimyng very impesie=tte
cause we knew we weren't go-
Img to have daddy with us very
ilong, If it made him happy, it'
was important at the time. But’
I was always conscious of the
fact I could go just so far to
make him happy. I tried not
to go any farther.

" *Never Political Minded’ §

In those days that was no} a
ig, terrible thing to do. It was’
*most as terrible to be a Re-:
publican in those days. 1 havei
never been too civic-minded and:
certainly never polmcal-mmd

ed in My life.

Since I got any feelmgs on
the subject at all, we went may-
be a little strongly Democratic

ne year and we got into trpu-
ble doing that. That is wHien
osevelt was still alive. e
re always very much gor
osevelt and did everythfng

lRo

at Mr. and Mrs. Roosevelt
ked us to do, as all of Holly-
ood, or as most of Hollywood,
as domg ‘
He was the enly President I
ihad ever known. It was a won-
"derful thing to get out and help
him with his March of Dimes
~or bond tours during the war
afid we were very busy. Nevgr
il my life have I had any oth$r
ling than the Communists
re wrong, that anybody 1
this town would dare to thi
of changing any of it or com-
plaining about what they had
is just the most ridiculous
thing I have ever heard of.
Questioning Ends
.1 certainly was never in g
P thy with the Dmytryks} 1
n’'t remember any of the oth-
el names. X
YHow we got to signing' a fow
things or going among some,

Whatever it was. 1 didn’t know
what I.was dbing, but you as-
sumed at the time, when you
are called by a union or one of

the. -1 know .both times I was
led to replace someone.

Theeler: ‘Did you disctiss
8 .thaterfal today with the
: I'or did they question yqu
e rding  yopr voter [] regist

. " ‘Ball: ‘No:* That was a
t1)ux'ent,ly just something I h

g o~
I
il B

a ‘ALl

your—I don't know who called .

dut here in the last 10 or
dears and it-is’ unfo;tunaté,:b

I certaln ‘will. do anyghing in
the. world to prove thit we
made a bad migtake by, for one
week or.a couple of waeks, tiye
ing to appeasean old ¥nan. But
there has never been -any
thotight of belohging or ¥
i wbelong w‘the Co

Wheeler' I B ve no ;furth
estlons. ‘I‘hu& yqu fo;- yo




TOWN MEETIN G

Tays Lucy D;dn t Seem Red

OWT Meeting: One of the surest
‘-wa 0 promote .communism is to
.-¢onvince the rank and file that a
+teved one doesn't find it repug?
“™munt. . I. don’t. number lmyself
qmong the followers of “I Love
“Lucy,” bécause television is for me

’still too “nouveau,” “joven,” or ex-
.penswe—I don’t even own a set—
but I do'know Lucy is loved by
millions of Amgricans. -

. I knew, Lucille Ball in 1936. If
she was a communist then she was
the queerest-acting communist

' (besides being the greafest ac-
tress) anyone ever heard of. She
was not a communist.

" The fourth pstate has a spon-
sibility .to the nation in direét pro-
portion to the number of eople
it influences. To use its influence
to subvert is to turn freedom of

- the press into license and lawless-

néss,

—

+

—RUTH AGNEW,
e,

HOLLYWOCD CITIZE:-IEWS
SEPTEMTT™ “K, 1953
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TRUE COPY

Dear WFinchell;

Fhat are these bums trying to prove ? Lucille Ball
defended the UNFRIENDLY TEN as late as 1948 and Granpop was
not around to guide her at that time.

Clyne of the Biow Agency knew this dame was on
the Pinko side when he signed her for Morris Cigarettes. JNow
NMetro and the Morris people are trying to save what they can
out off the mess by pushing aside FNinchell and others who Ahad
the guts to PORVE THAT THIS DANE SIGNED WITH THE COMNY FARTY.

Ball i8 2 now., In 1936 she was 29--well over the
21 year old mark amd should have had all of her marbles regard-
ing pelitical parties. FIVE TEARS AGO 1948, she STILL SHOULD
HAVE RAD ENOUGH BRAINS TO KNOW THAT THE UNFRIENDLY TEN OF HOLLY-
YO0OD VWERE STILL COMMY BUMS.....But no she went along with them.

If Walter ¥inchell had bothered to oall Dizzy he
would have handed FNinchell the same lies he handed the Herald
Erpress the other day---namely she never registered as a member
of the Coumunist Party..,.NHEN THE HERALD HAD THE SIGNED FPROOF
RUNNING IN THE PAPER AS DEZIF DENIED IT. I 8till thinkthe
show should be called

I LOATHE LUCY and every real American
SJeels that way too.

1

ALL INFORMATICN CONTAINED

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 252l 16 BY
£ 272 822

TRUE COPY
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SUBJECT:
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' OJﬁcz Memomndum « UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

: SAC, Los Angeles (100-41702) DATB: September 24, 4953

: Director, FBI (100-400L65)

LUCILLE BALL, was.
SECURITY MATTER - C

For the additional information of your office
and the completion of your file, there are attached
two copies of a self-explanatory communication for-

. warded to the Bureau by Mr. Walter Winchell urder

postmark of 9-18-53. The writer of the attached letter
is not identifiable in Bufiles.

Since the, envelope in which this communication
was transmitted to Winchell is not available to the

-Bureau, neither the postmark nor the point of orlgznatton

can be determined.

In view of the source of the attached, you are
requested that, in the event it is necessary to utilize
this information at some future time, the source
be fully protected and the material paraphrased appropriately.

Attachment
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Deieg VAGETY

0CT 7

1953

War Vets Protest

7716 ‘Lucy’s’ Sponsor
Indianapolis, Oct. 6. —— A war
veterans group here made public
today a petition it has sent to
Philip Morris protesting the cig-
arette company’s employment of
Lucille Ball as star of “I Love
Lucy¥” on the CBS-TV network.
Vets based their complaint against
Miss Ball on fact she once regis-
tered to vote as a Communist in
a California Primary Election.
The vets, who identified them-
selves as including two former
American Legion Post command-
ens. warned Philip Morris that they
wlll boycott that company’s cig-
ayettes until Miss Ball is -
placed. Indianapolis is the natiora!
héadquarters ‘of the Americin
Legion.
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_ \One of the points to be clgared up about Lucille Ball,
Pages 107 and T08 of t ‘
rwax as testifying under $ath

ohn M,
appointed to the Party's St

Cgrgressman Jackson, appears
R¢port. Hearing transcript quotes |
thet he knew her and that he w.

mittee at the same time, she was. "Weath

how well he knew Lucx\.\.__.

The Hollywood Reporter
9-38-53
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DIT L0, TRI (01=7372) Getober 20, 1977

e

£C, "T0 (100-221069)

¢TIA releascd ¢ veaphlet entitled Investiratlon of
Co™un.et ~ctivitier 1n the T.oe ..n~elec area, art 7, vhdich
includes tcetinmeny of thc folleiiinn individuals <iven nefore
the comii Ltec on Siptember L, 1953 in Californla: ,K -
‘ | oo w1702
e e e T \O O
SINT T BALY ANAD C

;‘r?ﬁ%{? b1

/ LUCILL.

e N LT
DSIR .

4 copy of this pamphlet is anclosed for the H3ureau end
esch office r-ceivins & copy of this communication. ’

“er Se informeticn of the 2hoenix COffice there is
eaclosed ierewith a copy of Turcau comunicetion to the .10
drted Junc 7, 1953, cuitlinins the procedure to e [olloved in

revicirins TICTUA tecwinonye
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DIRECTOR, FBI (100—400465) 12/16/53
SAC, 1OS ANGRZIES (100-41702)

LUCILIE BALL, was,
3M-C

ReBulet dated 1/18/52 captioned "cpr, U,S,A.,
DISTRICT 13, Los Angeles Division, IS-C" and
remyAir-Tel to Bureau 9/11/53 captioned "HOUSE
COMMITTEE ON UN-AMERICAN ACTIVITIES".

The subject furnished an executive statement to
WILLIAM A, V ELER, West Coast Representative, House Committee
on Un-American Activities, on September 4, 1953, at Hollywood,
Californid, BALL stated that in 1936 she registered to vote
as a Communist or intended to vote the Communist Party ticket
because her grandfather, PRED HUNT, now deceased, wanted her
to register as 8uch., She stated that FRED HUNT had been a
Socialist all his life and she had registered as a Communist
to make rinm Farny and to do him a favor, She stated she at

no time intended to vote as a Communist.

_ BALL stated she has never been a member of thre
Communist Party %0 "her knowledge"; had never been asked to

’.\\ become a Communist Party member; did not ever attend any
C*\ - meetings which she later discovered were Communist Party
. meetings; did no%t know whether or not any meetings were ever

held at her home at 1344 North Ogden Drive; stated she did not
know EZMIL FRZED and if he had appointed her as a delegate to
the State Central Committee of the Communist Party in 1536 it
was done without rer knowledge or consent; did not recaill
8igning the document sponsoring EMIL FREED for the Communist
Party nomination to the office of member of the assembly of
the 57th Distriet; and has never heard of the California
Conference for Repeal of the Criminal Syndicalism Act, the
Southern California Council for Constitutional Rights, or

the Committee for the 1st Amendment,

A review of the subject's file reflects no activity
» that would warrant her inclusion on the Security Index. The
subject's file is being maintained in a closed status. On
October 30, 1953, the Washington Field Office furnished the
Los Angeles Office with a eopy of the subject's executive
statement which 18 located in Los Angeles file 100-41702-lal.
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530 Broadway
San Diego, Cslifornia
October 21, 195hL

CONPIDENPIAD

DIRECTOR, PBI . » .
RE+) LUCILLE m{r,z:n, /o0 ’/%/7”/?

rs, Desi A
SECURITY MATTER - C
(3CUA Heari in San Di

Dear Sir:

The +douse Committee on Un-American Activities
held hearings at San Diego, California from April 19
to April 22, 1954, The results of these hearings
are reported in "Investigetion of Communist Activities
in the State of California”., (Part 1-10) '

Information concerning the above-captioned
person sppears as follows:

Part 1, Pace ;525

On February 24, 1953, durinc the testimony of
STANLEY R, WANCOCK, Circulation Manager, Long Island
Daily Press, Jamalea, Long Island, New York, a discussion
arose concerning the fact that the State Committee of
the Communist Party was composed of persons who were
not actually State leaders., Congressman DCKALD L,
JACKSON commented thet Miss LUCIL E BALL, who was a
member of the State Committee, had stated in an affi-
davit that she had no knowledge or recollection of
having been so appointed,

Part lj, Pages L4710, 4711, 4713
On April 19, 1954 DARIEL PO“EROY TAYLOR, Los b7C

Angeles, California, who testified he had been I“
REGISTERED DS .ol '
2- 37

ce: Los Angeles (Info,)




DIRECTOR, FBI October 21, 1954
REs LUCILLE BALL, ake .

of the Cormmunist Party from 1935 until 1941, also testi-
fied conserning t-e State Committee trt although tha name
of LUCILLE BALL was on the Committes, TAYLOR believed

8he was never a Communist,

Subsequently during TAYLOR's testimony, Congress-
man JACKSON commented that the LUCILLE BALL matter sheuld
be more clearly put in the record, He stated that although
Miss BALL had knowledge of registration in the Comrmunist
Party she denied any activity or of having sttended any
Party functions during the period of time she was regils-

Since this Subfoct resides within the territory
of the Los Angeles Div slon, no recommendation ig being
made by San Diegzo concerning the plaeing or reta

on or removal of her name from the Security Index, same
being left to the diseretion of the Office of Origin,

Very truly yours,

GALEN N, “YILLIS
Speciel Acent in Charge




DIRECTOR, FBI (100-L4COLE5) December 3, 195k
SAC, LOS ANGELES (100-41702)

LUCILLFE BALL, w:s.
SECURITY MATTER C
00: Los Angeles

Rebulet dated 1/18/52 captioned, 'Communist Party, USA,
District 13, Los Angeles Division, Internal Security - C"; and
re San Diego letter to the Director dated 10/21/54.

By referenced San Dlego letter the Bureau was 3dvlsec
of the testimony of STANLEY B. HANCOCK on 2/24/53 and DANIEL POMEROY
TAYLOR on 4/19/54 before the House Committee on Un-American
Activities regarding the subject.

This subject furnished an executlve statement to the
HCUA which was set out in Los Angeles letter dated 12/16/53.

The subJject's file reflects no a ivities that would
warrant her inclusion on the Security Index.

The subject's file is being méintained in a closed status.
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"Irony dept.; Walter ¥Winchell about to
complete a telefilm pact with Desi Arnaz,
nearly wrecked the Pesilu empire a couple .
years back when hs reported that Lucy ReTl
had been a registered member of the Communtst

Party., Remember?"
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0]?:!6'6 Memomndum « UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO . SAC, 10S ANGELES DATE: 3/11/58

bl
FROM : QUPERVISOR -
SUBJECT: W

SM - C

By Bureau letter dated 2/21/53, in case entitled
"COMMUNIST PARTY, USA FUNDS; INTERNAL SECURITY - C'", the
Bureau instructed that a review of the files of the Los
Anzeles Office be made to determine the identitles of
individuals who have made financial contributions to the CP.

A review of the CP, USA funds file reveals that
the captioned individual was referred to in serial
100-23483- 3 as a contributor or who made a pledge or
loan to the CP or related groups This case is being
reopened for the express purpose of determining the
advisability of interviewing the subject relative to CP
funds and other phages of his CP activity,.

If this person is on the Security Index or is
~ member of the press, a religious leader, teacher,
prominent individual, or an individual in a sengitive
position which through interview might embarrass the Bureau,
you are instructed to write a letter to the Bureau setting
forth a concise summary of the activities of this individual
together with your recommendations and comments regarding
an interview with him.

The Bureau set a deadline of 3,/20/53 on this project,
however, a 20 day cextension has been requested, and you will
be advised immediately upon receipt of the Bureau answer,
Proceed as though the 3/20/58 deadline is to be met.

" The Bufeau has been requested for blanket authority
to interview without submission of letter of request all
individuals other than those classified above.

__You_will be advised immediately if this
approval is granted., If Bureau approval is not granted,
then a letter setting forth a summary of the individual's

 100-pakEd . D
1 - 100-23483 00 = 41702 - J

b—]C/ _ . @WV& ! :F..,zrmn -"‘Ei
v / (1 A s:mml""
S-S T s_ ‘
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activities together with your reéommendation and comments
regarding an interview must be submitted before 3/20/58.

In all letters to the Bureau, refer to Burezau
letter to Los Angeles, dated 2/21/53, entitled "COMMUNIST
PARTY, USA FUNDS; INTERNAL SECURITY - C".

Trhe letter requesting Bureau authority to inter-
view the subject should be the regular 7 point letter as
is customary in a request to interview security subjects,
Refer to Section 87D, page 39, Manual of Instructions.




OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 . 810-104 . .
MAY 1082 EDITION .

* GSA GEN. REG. NO. 77

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
To : SAC, LOS ANGELES (100—19333) DATE: 3/28/67
bI1C
SUBJECT: COMINFIL INTO RADIO & TV INDUSTRY
IS-C
SOURCE ACTIVITY RECEIVED AGENT LOCATION
2. R - 3/9/67  Writer
1o Broadcast
"All About People"
on 3/6/67.

Informant's report has been Xeroxed and is attached.

ACTION:

Informant was thoroughly interviewed concerning the
above and could add nothing further.

All necessary action in connection with this memo
has been taken by the writer.

INDEX: "ALL ABOUT PEOPLE"
£ ON OF JEWISH PHILANTHROPIES

o1&

ILM INDUSTRIES

.. : o .'lv' - -
" 3
e ¥
- ’J
A “LB,.&'v

: y 373’ 572
, ou-48h4 KHJ-TV) blc 7
100-15732 (COMINFIL INTO MOTION PICTURE INDUSTRY) \)/
80-228 JEWISH FEDERATION COUNCIL) 5// 7
-100-41702. (LUCILLE BALL)
100-22505 (EDWARD G. ROBINSON) SEARCH
65-1901 JLCK BENHY) _ SERIALIZ
100-40549 (BURT LANCASTEIR) A 2 81 957
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4-750 (Rev. 9-21-94) , . XXXXXX

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

a,)\ Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following
statements, where indicated, explain this deletion.

Deletions were made pursuant to the exemptions indicated below with no segregable material
available for release to you.

Section 552 Section 552a
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title only,

O Documents originated with another Government agency(ies). These documents were referred
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FD-350 (Rev. 7-16-63) . .

(Mount Clipping in Space Below)

Eﬁcw Desiree Arnaz Wed
on Birthday ay

e BY JOYCE HABER
(Indicate page, name of

Times Columnln newspaper, city and state.)

"I didn't feel it was really a wedding. Nobody
broke a glass," said Virginia Graham. She was
talking ut the very real wedding of Lucie gsi-

res az to voung producer-directo.’ prlz ' IV-1 Los Angeles ".’ZUT
winning documentaries) Philip Vandervort \ Los An~<les, Calilf,
gaux.

'TrTfact, it was all so real that it was a rare thmg
of beauty for Hollywood: The wedding even took —_—
place on real, not roli-up, grass. The grass be-
longed to the gardens of the bride's famous moth-
cr and stepfather, Lucille Ball and Gary Morton.

s _of people gathered outside their mansion
lr%' Hills at dusk Saturday hoping tocach
a_glimpse of just about anyone. The crowds rere
s0 great that the Mortons' neighbors tmm&r —
sprmklelb on full blast to I\eep them from tram- <
piing their lawns, And it all took place on Lucie's 4
20th birthday.

Last year, young Lucie celebrated her birthdav
with a mamnioth, colorful gypsy dance in the very
same mansion in Beverly Hlll\' "What can T do to
top that” she wondered to Natalie (Mrs. Daniel)
Schwartz a few months ago. She clearly figured it
out.

The bride wore a dress of her own design, ex-
changing her vows beneath an arch w hich was
flanked with yellow carnations, giant yvellow chry-
sagthemums-and white daisies. Flowers.- dersced
latficed prlars along the aisle and floated in the

swimming pool. The Rev. Ra arris, Editor:

director of UCLA's department of spirifual car e, Title:

officiated, xeadmg théletter of St. Paul to the Cor-
inthians ( faith, hope and love, these three, and
the greatest of these is love").

Date: 7/20/71
Edition: mUGSEPA.V Uinal
Author:

Desi Arnaz Jr. was a handsome and meticulous Character: :

host; he visited with friends in almost ev erv row Y - é(
before the ceremony started, As always, women Cxqsssﬂcction‘:/gd' /70‘
were evervwhere swooning at that Man of the : , 9
House, anq gossiping still about his rumored old- Submitting Office [og Ange +2
neW romance with the estranged wife of a major- eing Investigated
major figure in show business. o

#atanat the reception came the moment eyery- O
one waited for—the moment when Luci

aAL -

-y R o




Desi_Sr.. danced with Lucy, the mother of the bride
Rut the moment was only a moment, because Lucys
husband, Garv Morton, immediately cut in.

The dress of the guests ranged from Buddy Hackett's
white cotton see-through blouse to Ruta Lee's white cot-
ton see-through hotpants. Jack Carter was off to his
opening this week at the Cave in Vancouver. Dick Gau-
tier, Vandervort's best man (Phil uses Vandervort as his
professional name) apparently made a great but unre-
leased film that everyone was talking about. Mingling at
the reception poolside were both the Bridges, Llovd and
Beau, the Cecil Smiths (Cleo is Lucy's cousin; the
Smiths' son Marcus, 7, was ring bearer); the Joe Hamil-
tons (Carol Burnett, who cried a great deal at the wed-
ding), Ruth Berle (her Milton is working in the east)
with Dr. Leon Krohn, Ken Berry, the Ross Martins and
maybe 200 more.

Yes, Lucie outdid her 19th birthday party this year—
and on my daughter Courtney's very first birthday . . .

A Night Spot to Be Seen At

A smart little restaurant on Melrose Ave. near Vine St.
{s Hollywood's new St. Germain. The bistro has become
an increasingly "in" luncheon spot for show business
tvpes, particularly for the Columbia/Paramount people,
whose lots are next door. and now, after word gets
around of Friday's rather spectacular dinner group
there, I wager the St. Germain will become another of
the handful of elite night-time spots to be seen at.

It was Anne and Kirk Douglas' party, at which they
brought together a few new and old friends of the man
in the news, Dr. Henry Kissinger, the President's advi-
ser for national security affairs. Henry was fresh from
his triumph at a Red China conference room. He was
also fresh from front page photos of him with a stunning
blonde TV producer and him with President Nixon—in
Henry's case, in that order. His companion on Friday
was the beautiful Hope Lange, who flew in from Arizo-
na where she's finishing up the first segments of Dick
Van Dyke's new series, in which she plays Dick's wife.

I'm sure Kissinger's friend Frank Sinatra had briefed
him on what a charmer Hope is. Warren Beatty was in
the party, clean shaven, with his steady best girl Julie
Christie. Ann Ford Johnson and her handsome husband
Deane represented the legal side of things -at dinner.
Bob Evans was stag because his Mrs., Ali MacGraw, was
recuperating from a bout with the mumps in Cap Fer-
rat; Ali flew home, recuperated, on Sunday. ., :

, Completing the high-level Hollywood powwow. were

iy husband, just back from Poland and Israel .and
scouting locations for ABC's five-part, five-hour render-
ing of Leon Uris' bestseller, "Q.B. VII,* and Carol Lyn-
ley. Carol had only to come from her beachhouse at Ma-
libu to meet the fabulous good doctor, of whom all lis
friends are so proud. In.arranging the President's visit

-Chay Fn-lai, he scored the diplomatic -co, many
;}mmration, as host Kirk Douglas~ﬁ!iﬂm‘?rgly

pointed out in a toast. He also pushed V.P. Agnew and
his 8o trip around-the-world to Page 40 of {he na-
‘lion's newspapers, as I pointed out in another, more pri-
vate tribute to Kissinger. .

Cooling ‘Shoot Straight’ Blurbs

"The Gang That Couldn't Shoot Straight,” which is
-shooting in New York, got orders to cool it on publicity
-after the Joe Columbo assassination attempt ... My
:friend Carol Channing is really hung up on Dallas' Nei-
man Marcus. Every time she plays that city, she sends
ther friends some goodies from the store. This year it's
rock sugar in three colors, green, orange and blue, with
three matching bowls, green, orange and blue. "Here's a
sample of Prentis Hale's fabulous wares,” said Carol's
card to me. Prentis Hale, of course, derives from the
Broadway-Hale department store clan which owns little
£09 es like Neiman-Marcus, Oscar De La Renta, Maxi-
milian, and on and on. ==y




NUPTIAL SCENE—Ring bearer Marcus Smith and
:Iower girl Cee Cge Durofn'te are shown with: bride,
ol%‘h' & wedding of Lucie Desiree JAznaz.to
Philip -Vandervort Menegaux in -Beverly Hills.
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TWUTELEBRATIONS—Lucie Desiree Arnaz, dci_'ughter of Luciile B,all. and Desi Arhaz,, becomévthe'brii:lefof”Phith; anel : vg;eéoﬂix Oﬂherz’.Oth birthdoy Saturday.
. o K . Lo s et e Zxiwes N - Times photo by Harry Chase
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PusLic Law 601, 79t CONGRESA®

The legislation under which the House Committee on Un-American
Activities operates is Public Law 601, 79th Congress [1946], chapter
753, 2d session, which provides:

Be it enacted by the Scnate and House of Representatives of the United States
of America in Congress assembied, * * *

PART 2—RULES OF THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
Ruie X
BEC. 121, BTANDING COMMITTEES
L d L [ L ] L L J [ ]
17. Committee on Un-American Activities, to conslst of nine members.
Ruowe XI
POWERS AND DUTIES OF COMMITTEES
» * L] L [ ] [ ] [ ]

(q) (1) Commitee on Un-American Activities.
(A) Un:American activities.

(2) The Cowmittee on Un-American Actlvities, as a whole or by subcommit-

tee, is authorized to make frowm time to time investigations of (i) the extent,
character, and objects of un-American propaganda activities in the United States,
(it) the diffusion within the United States of subversive and un-American propa-
ganda that is instigated from foreign countries or of a domestic origin and attacks
the principle of the form of government as guaranteed by our Constitution, and
(ii1) all other questions in relation thereto that would ald Congress in any neces-
sary remedial legisiation.

The Committee on Un-American Activities shall report to the House (or to the
Clerk of (be House if the House I8 not in session) the results of any such investi-
gation, together with such recomwendations as {t deems advisable.

For the purpose of any such Investigation, the Commlttee on Un-American
Activities, or any subcommittee thereof, 18 authorized to sit and act at such
times and places within the United States, whether or not the House is sitting,
has recessed, or has adjourned, to hold such hearings, to require the attendance
of such wirnesses and the produetion of such books, papers, and documents, and
to take such testimony, as it deeins necessary. Subpeuas may be issued under
the signature of the chairman of the committee or any subcommittee, or by any
member designated by any such chairman, and may be served by any person
designated by any such chairman or member,

v




RULES ADOPTED BY THE 83p CONGRESS
House Resolution 5, January 3, 1953

* . . [ ] » L .
RuLe X
STANDING COMMITTEES

1. There shall be elected by the House, at the commencement of each Con-
gress, the following standing committees:

L] L] -« [ ] L * L]
{q) Committee on Un-American Activities, to consist of nine members.
[ ] » L * . . .
Ruie XI
POWERS AND DUTIES OF COMMITTEES
L] * * . * - .

17. Committee on Un-American Activities.

(a) Un-American Activities.

(b) The Committee on Un-American Activities, as a whole or by subcommittee,
is authorized to make from time to time, investigations of (1) the extent, char-
acter, and objects of un-American propaganda activities in the United States,
.{2) the diffusion within the United States of subversive and un-American prop-
aganda that is instigated from foreign countries or of a domestie origin and
attacks the principle of the form of government as guarantecd by our Constitu-
tion, and (3) ull other questions in relation thereto that would aid Congress
in any necessary remedial legislation.

The Committee on Un-American Activities shall report to the House (or to the
Clerk of the House if the House is not in session) the results of any such investi-
gation, together with such recommendations as it deems advisable.

For the purpose of any such Investigation, the Committee on Un-American
Activities, or any subcommittee thereof, is authorized to sit and act at such times
and places within the United States, whether or not the House iy sitting, has
recessed, or has adjourned, to hold such hearings, to require the attendance
of such witnesses and the production of such books, papers, and documents, and
to take such testimony as it deems necessary. Subpenas may be issued under
the signature of the chairman of the committee or any subcommittee, or by any
member designated by such chuirman, and may be served by any person desig-
nated by any such chairman or member,
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INVESTIGATION OF COMMUNIST ACTIVITIES IN THE
LOS ANGELES AREA—PART 7

FRIDAY, SEPTEMBER 4, 1953

UNrTED STATES HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES,
Conmrrree ON UN-AMERICAN ACTIVITIES,
Hollywood, Calif.

EXECUTIVE STATEMENTS }

Executive statements, given September 4, 1953, at room 512, 7046
Hollywood Boulevard, Hollywood, Calif., commencing at 2 p. m.
Present: William A. Wheeler, investigator.

TESTIMONY OF LUCILLE DESIREE BALL ARNAZ

(The witness, having been previously duly sworn, testified as
follows:)

Mr. Wnekrer. State your full name, please.

Miss Barw. Lucille Désirée Ball Arnaz.

Mr. Wnerrer. Where were you born?

Miss Barr. Jamestown, N. Y.

Mr. WugeLEr. You are presently a resident of Los Angeles County #

Miss Barn. Yes. :

Mr. WueeLer. And your profession?

Miss BaLr. Actress; television actress now.

Mr. WueeLer. IHow long have you been engaged as an actresst

Miss BarLr. Since 1933, fguess; 1932 or 1933.

Mr. WheeLer. What is your educational background ¢

Miss Bann. Just school, high school.

Mr. WureLEr. Are you here under subpena or are you appearing
voluntarily?

Miss BaLr. T am appearing voluntarily.

Mr. Wurecer. You graduated from high school §

Miss BarL. Noj; I didn’t even graduate.

Mr. WueeLer. You have been employed in motion-picture work
since that time, since you left school %

Miss Bawr, No; I was in New York working.

Mr. Wherer. How long have you been a resident heref

Miss BarL. 1933.

Mr. WueeLER. You have pursued acting since that time?

Miss Barr. Yes.

Mr. WueeLer. For whom have you warked in the studios?

! By direction of the chalrman and members of the Committee on Un-American Activities,
the followling executive statemnents have been printed for release.
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I\(ljiss Barr. Goldwyn and Columbia and RKO and Paramount and
M-G-M.

Mr. WieeLer. Where were you employed in 1936¢

Miss Bavn., 1t was, 1 think, RKO. 1t might have been Columbia.

Mr. WugeLek. What was your salary bracket-in 1936, approxi-
mately?

Miss Barr. Well, if it was at Columbia I was getting $75 a weck.
If it was RKO I was getting $50.

Mr. WieeLEk. I)i(iﬁ you have any screen credits about that time?

Miss Barn. 1 might have been getting more in 1936, maybe $75.
No screen credits. Maybe a bit part here and there. I doubt that,
even, in 1936 ; possibly a bit part.

Mr. Wiueerer. Did you ever reside at 1344 North Ogden Drive?

Miss Barr. Yes.

Mr. WueeLer. Who owned that residence?

Miss Barn. We rented it. I don’t remember who owned it.

Mr. WueeLer. When did you first register to vote?

Miss Barr. I guess the first time I ever did was in 1936.

Mr. WueeLer. I would like to hand you a photostatic copy of a
voter’s registration and ask you if that is your signature.

Miss Bavr. That looks like my handwriting.

Mr. WaEerLrr. You will note that the party that you intended to
afliliate with at that time was the Communist Party.

Miss BarL. In 19364

Mr. WueeLer. Yes.

Miss Barr. I guess so.

Mr. Wieerer. You did register to vote then as a Communist or
intending to vote the Communist Party ticket$

Miss Barn. Yes.

Mr. WiEerLer. Would you go into detail and explain the back-
ground, the reason you voted or registered to vote as a Communist
or person who intended to afliliate with the Communist Party?

Miss Barr. It was our grandfather, Fred Hunt. He just wanted
us to, and we just did something to please him. I didn’t intend to
vote that way. AsT recall, I didn’t.

My grandfather started years ago—he was a Socialist as long as
I can remember. Te is the only father we ever knew, my grand-
father. My father died when I was tiny, before my brother was born.
He was my brother’s only father.

All through his life he had been a Socialist, as far back as Eugene
V. Debs, and he was in sympathy with the workingman as long as
T have known, and he took the Daily Worker.

It never meant much to us, because he was so radical on the subject
that he pressed his point a little too much, actually, robably, during
.our childhood, because he finally got over our heu(,rs and we didn't
do anything but consider it a nuisance, but as a dad, and he got into
his seventies, and it became so vital to him that the world miust be
right 24 hours a day, all over it, and he was trying his damnedest
Lo do the best he could for everybody and especially the workingman;
that is, for the garbageman, the maid in the kitchen, the studio worker,
the factory worker. He never lost a chance to do what he considered
betterins their positions.

. That was fine, and we went along with it wherever we could. Some-
times 1t got a little ridiculous because my position in the so-called

.
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capitalist world was pretty good and it was a little hard to reconcile
the two. We didn’t argue with him very much because he had had
a couple of strokes and 1f he got overly excited, why, he would have
notler one.

* So ﬁnnll; there came a point where my brother was 21, and he
was going to see that Freddie registered to help the workingman,
which was, in his idea then, the Communist Party. At that time
it wasn’t a thing to hide behind doors, to be a member of that party.
- As I recall, because of this he influenced us. We thought we
wanted to do him a favor. We thought we could make him happy.
1 at no time intended to vote that way. And I remember discussing
it with my mother, how I could register and make him happy. When
I go behind a curtain to vote, nobody knows whom I vote for.

He also considered it a personal victory at the time—that he had
the entire family to register. He didn’t mnfluence us enough at any
time to vote; at least, he didn’t influence me.

He influenced us to give a great deal of thought to whether he
was right or wrong, and we always decided he was wrong, because
the things he was shouting about didn’t seem to be practical for this
country. He admired the workingman and the peasants all over the
world, the 5-year plan and anything that was great for the working-
man. . : )

Mr. Wneerer. He considered the Communist Party as a working-
man’s party ? :

Miss Bani. That is all T ever heard. I never heard my grand-
father use the word “Communist.” He never said that he read the
Daily Worker. e always talked about the workingman. - :

He got very confused in his latter years, when Russia and—who got
together#—Russin and Germany got together and he got so he
couldn’t answer our questions at all then. And he would get mad and
change the subject. He never quite could find out what had hap-
pened to the workingman after that, I guess. ) )

We were never able to keep a maid, although we paid the highest
prices we conld afford or they were getting at the time. My grand-
father would walk out into the kitchen and-see a maid and would
say, “Well, what is your name? How much are you getting¢”

“Ol, $20 or $25 a week,” or whatever they were being paid.

And he would say, “That is not a working wage. What are you
doing here? . )

And after a few times of that, you know, they would leave. That is
just one instance. ] )

He was always talking to the garbageman early in the morning,
or anybody doing any kind of a menial task. He would say, “Why
are you doing that? Why aren’t you doing something elsed”

e was just a fanatic on bettering the world.  That is as far as we
knew, and that is why we could endorse it at all. )

Mr. WureLkr. Have you ever been a member of the Communist
Party? : .

Mi)ss Bawr. No; not to my knowledge.

Mr. Wurrrer, Have you ever been asked to become a member of
the Communist. Party? . .

Miss Bawrr. No.

31747—53—pt. T——2
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Mr. WaeeLer. Did you ever attend any meetings that you later
discovered were Communist Party meetings{

Miss Barr. No.

Mr. Wneeier. Do you know whether or not any meetings were
ever held in your home at 1344 North Opden Drive$

Miss BawL. No, I know nothing of that. 1 don't believe it is true.

Mr. WuerLer. How old were you in 1936.

Miss Barr. T am 42 now; 24,

Mr. Wneerer. 1 would like to introduce the aflidavit of registra-
tion as Lucille Ball Exhibit No. 1, Registration No. 847584,

(The document referred to was marked “Lucille Ball Exhibit No.
1” and was received in evidence.) ,

Mr. Waueerer. This aflidavit of registration is signed by Lucille
Ball and dated the 19th day of March 1936.

Havegou ever known an individual by the name of Emil Freed§

M]ilss auL. I never heard the name before, to my knowledge, as I
recall.

Mr. WureLer. Have you ever known an individual by the name of
Jacob or Jack Breger? :

Miss Bavrr. Not until I read it today.

Mr. WuEeerer. Are you aware that you were a member of the
Central Committee of the Conumunist Party for the year 19361

Miss BarL. Was T aware before you told me, you mean ¢

Mr. Wheerer., Yes.

Miss Bawr. No.

Mr. WikeLkr. Well, T would like to hand you a document entitled
“Appointment of Members of the State Central Committee Mceting
at Sacramento in the Year 1936.” It js stamped “Communist Party,”
and this document discloses that Emil Freed was a delegate by nomi-
nation to the State Central Committee of the Communist Party for
that year. And he appointed three individuals as delegates.

Those appointed, according to the document, ave Jacoh Breger, 822
North Orange Drive; Fred Hunt, 1344 North Ogden Drive; and Lu-
cille Ball, 1344 North Ogden Drive.

Now, I would like to hand you this document and have you give
anly\r]explzmution that you desire.

iss BarL. I have no explanation. T haven't signed it. T don
know where it came from, or what. My name is misspelled. The
address is right; that is all.

I don’t know Emil Freed. T never heard of Emil Freed, and if
Emil Freed appointed me as a delegate to the State central committee
it was done without my knowledge or consent.

Mr. WureLer. I notice your grandfather, Fred Hunt, was also ap-
pointed as a delegate for the year 1936. Were you aware of that?

Miss BaLr. No, T was not aware of it.

Mr. Wugeerer. Do you know who could be responsible for your
nanie appearing on this document? .

Miss BaLr. Possibly my grandfather, I'red Hunt.

Mr. WureLer. Do you recall if anyone contacted you in 1936 in
regard to obtaining your proxy to vote?

Miss BaLL. No, except my grandfuther. Is that what you mean?

Mr. WueeLkr. You stated that you were appointed without your
knowledge or consent; is that right?

.
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Miss Bau. That is right. ] . .

Mr. WueeLer:' I assume you did not attend the meecting of the
State central committee at Sacramento. ) ,

Miss Batr. I didn’t even know there was one. I still don’t know
what it means.

Mr. WugeLer. Do you recall whether or not you were contacted by
any individual to obtain from you your voting proxy at the central
committee meeting in Sacramento?

Miss BarL. Never. ) ) .

Mr. WnreLer. I will introduce this as Lucille Ball Exhibit No. 2.
It is dated the 15th day of September 19?{6. ed

Miss Bars. Ishould say never, to my knowledge. .

(The document referred to was marked “Lucille Ball Exhibit No.
2” and was received in evidence.)

Mr. WureeLer. I might say, for the record, that the last document
was obtained from the files of the secretary of state in Sacramento.

Also, there is no record of the proxies filed by different delegates in
the office of the secretary of state. ) o

I would like to refer to the report of the un-American Activities
Committee in California for the year 1943, and refer to page 127 of
that document, which is a portion of an aflidavit submitted by Rena
M. Vale. The aflidavit begins on page 122 and continues through
page 176, and bears the date of 23d day of November 1942.

I would like to read a portion of page 127. In this aflidavit she
has admitted she was at one time a member of the Communist Party
and she is discussing how she became a member. .

That within a few days after my third application to join the Communist
Party was made, I received a notice to attend a meeting on North dien Drive,
Hollywood ; although it was a typed, unsigned note, mrerely requesting my pres-
ence at the address at 8 o'clock in the evening on a given day, I knew It was
the long-awaited notice to attend Communist Party new members’ classes;

That on arrival at this address I found several others present: an elderly
man informed us that we were the guests of the screen actress, Lucille Ball,
and showed us various pictures, books, and other objects to establish that fact,
and stated she was glad to loan her home for a Communist Party new members’
cluss; -

That the instructor.introduced himself as Sidney Martin, but I later knew
him by the name of Sidney Davidson, which he stated was his true name;

That there were about 7 or 8 other members of this class, but the only names
I recall are those of Herb Harris, an actor, whom I encountered from time to
time within the Communist Party, and who took part in the play, The Black-
guard, which ran for several years in Los Angeles around 1938 and 1939; and
Libby Jacobson, who, in 1939, was active In consumer cooperatives in Los Angeles.

Do you have any knowledge of any meetings held in your home, Miss
Ball?

Miss Barr. None whatsoever. .

Mr. WneeLer. Are you acquainted with Rena Valet

Miss Bavr. I never heard the name before in my life.

Mr. WieeLer. Are you acquainted with or have you ever been
acquainted with Sidney Martin or Sidney Davidson?

Miss Bare. No, sir; I never heard the name.

Mr. WueeLer. Are you acquainted with or have you ever been
acquiinted with Herb Harris?

Miss Bawr. I never heard the name.

Mr. WiEELER. Arte you acquainted with Libhy Jacobson ¢

Miss BaLv. I never heard that name.
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Mr. WueeLer. Do you know whether or not your grandfather, Fred
‘Hunt, held meetings at the home$ )

Miss BaLL. Not to our knowledge ever, and he was always with
‘someone. As we look back now, we can’t remember at any time he
was ever alone, because he had had two strokes and we had a nurse
‘that lived there at the time, and there was—he was never alone that
‘we remember ; no evidence of any meeting ever held being in our house
when we were out. This is something we knew nothing about.

Mr. Wueerer. I also have a photostatic copy of an aftidavit of
‘registration for the year 1936 for Rirs. Désirée EP Ball, and it discloses
that she also registered to vote as a person who intended to affiliate
with the Communist Party on the IQtE day of June 1936. What rela-
‘tion is Désirée Ball to you?t

Miss BarL. My mother. :

Mr. WneeLer., Do you know whether or not she was ever a member
-of the Communist Party{ :

Miss BarL. Not to my knowledge.

Mr. Wureerer. T have a second photostat here, a voter’s registration,
signed by Fred E. Hunt, who also intended to affiliate with the Com-
munist Party.

- Miss BaLn. Fred E. Hunt{
- Mi. WaeeLER. Well, it looks like an “E.” What is his middle
initial®

Miss Bawn. Fred C.

. Mr. WuegLer. Fred C. Hunt, rather. This document is dated the
12th day of June 1936, and also shows he changed the vote to Demo-
crat on November 18, 1940.

1 believe you testified that Fred C. Hunt was your grandfather?{

Miss Bavrr. That is right.

Mr. WuzeLer. Is he living?

Miss Barr. No.

Mr. WueeLer. I have a third document here, a photostat of an afli-
davit of registration, bearing the signature of Fred 1I. Ball, who
intended to affiliate with the Communist Party in the ensuing election
of 1936. Tt is also dated the 12th day of June 1936. What relation
is Fred H. Ball to yout

Miss BawL. Brother.

Mr. WueeLer. Do you know whether or not he was ever a member
of the Communist Party?

Miss BarLL. Not to my knowledge, nor to his.

Mr. Wieerer. Where is your brother presently residing?

Miss Barrn. Scottsdale, Ariz.

. Mr. Waerrer. Do you know whether or not he has ever been inves-
tigated by the Government or any agency or employer who does Gov-

~ernment_contract work in regard to this Communist registration{

Miss Bawnn. Yes; he has,

Mr. WieeLer. What was the outcome of this investigation ?

Miss Barr. He has always been cleared.

Mr. Wueerer. You mean he retained his employment?

Miss Barr. Ithink so. I don’t know. He can tell you more about
that. T don’t think he has always retained his employment; no. 1f
during the war there was a hint of that suspicion, the investigation
probably went on, but you didn’t retain your employment.
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Mr. WieeLer, T notice now that your mother and your brother and
grandfather all registered on the 12th day of June to vote, and you
registered on the 19th day of March. Is there any significance to
that? ‘ Lo
Miss Barr. See,Ididn’t go. They weére trying to recall to my mind
where we might have registered, and I couldn’t remember. o

Isn’t this what he is talking about? I couldn’t remember having
gone down where they said h’ley went. They said they went way
downtown, where grandpa wanted us to go, way downtown near Ma}n
Strect. T don’t ever remember going down that far. o

I really racked my brain over a 17-year period, and all I remember
was something like a garage and a flag, like a voting day. They said
it didn’t tie up for registration. I can’t explain it. But that bears:
me out; I didn’t go on that trip. o

I don’t know where I registered. I would have said, if T hadn’t
talked to you last year, that I voted. You said you had no record
of my voting. T would have said I voted when I went in there.

I remember feeling very foxy about the thing, because I 1'e%1stered.
We had « very bad feeling we had done that. I always felt I would
be all right if I didn’t vote it, just to appease grandpa.

Mi. WierLer. The aflidavit of registration discloses you voted in
the primary for the year 1936. That would be, I assume, in June.
However, you did not vote in the general election.

Miss Barr. That could have been what I did there that morning.

M. Wieerex. The deputy registrar of voters, who signed this docu-
ment, is a Mrs. Dodd. Does she mean anything to you? ‘

Miss Bane. What did yon say she was?

Mr. Wierrer. Deputy registrar of voters.

Miss Barn. No.

Mr. Waeerex. She is the deputy registrar of voters. She would be
the individual in whose presence you would sign that document.

Well, now, the aflidavit of registration on the reverse side discloses
that you signed two petitions for the year 1936, the Freed nominating
petition for the 57th assembly district or, rather, it is a sponsor certifi-
cate.  This document, was also obtained from the files of the secretary
of state and 1 will introduee it in the record as Lucille Ball Exhibit 3.

('Mie document referred to was marked “Lucille Ball Exhibit No.
3" and was received in evidence.)

Mr. WherLer. I will read the following from the document:

1, the undersigned, sponsor for Emil Freed for the Communist Party nomina-
tion to the oflice of member of the assembly 5H7th distriet, to be voted for at the
primary election to be held on the 265th day of August 1936, hereby assert as
follows :

My knowledze of the said Emil Freed is sufficient to warrant my urging his
election to the oflice of member of the agsembly 57th district and, in my opinlon,
he is fully qualificd—mentally, morally, and physically—for the said office and
should be clected to fill it. 1 nm a gualificd elector of Los Angeles County and
I am registered as affiliated with the Communist Party and am not at this time
a signer of any other certiticate nominating any other candidate for the above-
pamed oflice, or in case there are several places to be filled in the above-named
oftice, T have not signed more certificates than there are pluces to be filled in the
above-numned office. °

I would like to refer to the second page of this document, under
line 23, and there appears the signature of Lucille Ball, 1344 Ogden
Drive, and occupation, artist. It 1s dated June 16, 1936. 1s that your
signature [indicatingj?
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" Miss BarL. I would say it was.

Mr. WieeLEr. Do you recall signing the document? .

Miss Barr. No; but I recall at that time doing what I could to
appease grandpa and this is just part of it. ] )

Kt, that time it didn’t probably seem very important to appoint this
man.

Mr. WueeLer. You will note what I read to you, that before sign-
ing the document it states that you know the man, and he is morally,
physically, and mentally qualified.

Miss BaLv. It is something I signed without looking at it, or if 1
looked at it, it didn’t seem like a big thing at the time.

Mr. WueeLes. 1 believe your grandfather’s signature appears on
there, as well as the whole famil F

Miss Barw. Yes, Fred, myse{'f, and my mother, and my grand-
father. My name appears on the second page of this document. Our
names appear there. It is possible that this was handed to us just as a
list of names, without the strong-sounding sponsor certificate on the
front of it.

T don’t recall that I ever heard anything which right now sounds
very strong, and impossible to sign at this day and age, but I might
have because at that time I was of a mind to try to do something that
would please daddy. It just didn’t seem like an umportant, awful
thing to do, like it does these days. But, to my knowledge, I didn’t
ever seo the first part of this certificate I signed.

Mr. WireeLer. Are you familiar with the words or the phrase
¢criminal syndicalism”{

Miss BarL. No, but it is pretty. What does it mean?

Mr. Waeerer. Criminal syndicalism?

Miss BarL. What does it mean?

Mr. WieeLer. According to the voter’s registration for the year
1936, the reverse part of it, you signed a petition 164-F.

This particular petition was for the repeal of the Criminal Syndi-
calism Act in California..

Miss Bar.. What does it mean?

Mr. WureerLer. The Communists were taken to court and tried for
criminal syndicalism, and

Miss Bacrr. And I signed something else?

Mr. Wiueerer. You signed this petition to take the Criminal Syndi-
calism Act off the statutes of the State of California.

Miss Barw. I did; that is, without my knowedge. May T see the
signature?

Mr. Wurerer. Unfortunately, they have been destroyed, those
particular petitions. .

Miss Barn. By whom?

Mr. Wigerer, They are retained a few years, under law, and they
can he destroyed. .

Miss BarL. Was this the same time we were “Being Nice to Daddy
Week”? ;

Mr. WueeLer. It was in the year 1936. However, T do have a photo-
stat of a sample copy of the petition which was dated July 10, 1936,
and this particular petition was circulated by the California Confer-
ence for Repeal of the Criminal Syndicalism Act at 68 Haight Street,
San Francisco, Calif. Have you ever heard of that organization?

Miss Baws. No.
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Mr. Wueerer. It was also circulated by the Southern California
Councils for Constitutional Rights, 129 West Second Street, room 326,
Los Angeles, Calif. Have you ever heard of this second organizationt

Miss Bar. No. 1 have since then, probably. I imagine that ties
up with the un-American business activities; constitutional rights they
are all standing up for now. Is that what it means?

Mr. WieeLer. Well, it means more or less like this:

An nct detining criminal syndlcalism and sabotage, proscribing certain acts
and methods in connection therewith and In pursuance thereof and providing
penalties and punishments therefor.

Miss Barn. If I hiad ever seen that, I would have never signed it.
Did 1 sign it?

Mr. WueeLer. Well, the voter’s registration indicates that you did
sign it. In other words, when a petition is signed they check each
signature to ascertain if the indivigual is a registered voter.

When it is ascertained the individual is a registered voter they mark
on his voter’s registration, this particular number, 164-F, which
indicates the person who rvgistere(rdi(l sign that petition. Il’owever,
T have been unable to locate the actual petition.

Miss Bani. Iecause you register you are in sympathy with all this
{indicating] ?

Mr. Wurerer., Tt would indicate as such. I mean, if a person signs
a particular document requesting that the Criminal Syndicalism Act
be removed from the statutes, it would seem to indicate to me that
you would be against the Criminal Syndicalisin Act.

Miss Bare, Well, anyway, I don’t know what it means.

Mr, WaeeLer. You were personally contacted by myself, an inves-
tigator for the House Conmittee on Un-American Activities?

Miss Barn. Yes.

Mr. Wunerrer. You recall the date as April 8, 19521

Miss Banr., Yes.

Mr. Wueerer. Are you acquainted with the Committee for the First
Amendment ?

Miss Barn., Am T acquainted with 1t ?

Mr. WaeeLer., Yes,
Miss Barr. Not tommy knowledge,
Mr. Wakrrer. Or were you a member of the Committee of the

First Amendment?

Miss Bann. Not to my knowledge.

Mr. Wnrerer., Welly your name is mentioned in the Daily People’s
World, the issue of October 28, 1947, page 1, columns 5 and 6, as one
of the high personalities who were sponsoring or a member of the
Conmittee of the First Amendment.

That committee was formed here in Hollywood to oppose the con-
gressional hearings in 1947,

Miss BarrL. Refresh my memory on it. I can’t imagine ever signing
that. Did I sign that, too? Was it under an assumed name?

Mr. WureLkr. That I don’t know. There was a reference to it.
“erlss ]};\LL. What is the People’s World? Is that like the Daily

orker?

StMr. WireeLer. Yes; a Communist .publication of the Western
ates,

Miss Barr, In 1947% That certainly was for grandpa. Grand-
pa wias gone by then. 1 can’t imagine doing anything for these people.
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If T was hoodwinked into it, with one of those long democratic
gouped-up names, that is something else. 1 would like to sce it. Could
I see that?

Mr. Wheerrr. I don’t have the copy of the People’s World for
that date.

Miss Barn. Am T wapposed to have signed something as being in
sympathy?

+ Mr. WueeLer. Your name was used as in
~ Miss Barr. Was it-used or did I sign something?

Mr. WureLer. I have no knowledge of your signing.

- Miss-BarL. Fine. Then I have no knowledge of signing it. How-
ever, I do recall I was at a studio, and 1 was working on a picture,
and I got a call in the afternoon. I don’t know who called me. I
assume now—1 did then—it was the Screen Actors’ Guild, but 1 can
be wrong. I don’t know who called me now. It was something that
was through a union or the studio wouldn’t have felt compelled to
send me off u set und hold up production until I got back. It had
nothing to do with me,

I got the call to go to a radio station. As I remember, it was
M-G-M—it may not have been. 1 remember an executive excused nie
and sent me to this broadeast.

1 got down there and said, “What am I supposed to do?”

She said, “Dorothy Petersen”—whoever she is—*“she is ill. 'We have
to go on the air.”

I haven’t seen her in years; T don’t know her.

She said, “Will you read this?”

1t was a long petition, or whatever you call them, as I recall. As
I recall=T am not sure of this—it was about the Okies upstate Cali-
fornia, Fresno or some place, about admitting the Okies. I read it.
They thanked me, and they sent me back to work.

I'don’t know how long after that that it was that T was called down-
town in an FBI oflice and asked why I did it. Apparently, it was
wrong. It wasmy first knowledge it was wrong.

I had no answer at all, because I hadn’t done it of my own volition.
1 had been sent there. It didn’t seem wrong to go some place the studio
bad sent you. .

I tried to explain why I had done it. I had no reason except I had
been called.

Mr. WheeLer. How long ago did you go to the FBI$ -

Miss Barr. I have no i(F
cast. I have no idea how long after that they called me. But that is
the first time I ever

Mr. WaeeLer, It was 3 or 4 years agot

Miss Bars. It is more than that.

- Mr. Wueetek. Did they discuss with you at that time——

- Miss Bari. Must have been 6, 8, 9 years ago; maybe 10. There were
two broadcasts. I don’t know who sent me on the first one, and I
don’t know what the second one was about. It was something that
cverybody was doing.  You just get asked to do these things. I again
was called in at the Iast minute. '

I had nothing to do with whatever it was. I didn’t know what
I was doing, but you assumed at the time, when you are called by a
union or one of your—I don’t know who called me.” I know both times
1 was called to repluce someone,

ea. I have no idea when I did this broad-
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Mr. WneeLer. Did you discuss this material today with the FBI or
did they question you regarding your voter’s registration?

Miss BaLn. No. That was apparently just something I had read
on the radio-I shouldn’t have. 1don’t know. N )

Mr. WuzkLer. Do you have anything in addition you would like
to add-for the record . ] .

Miss Bawi. I am very happy to have this opportunity to discuss
all the things that have cropped up, that apparently- 1 have done
wrong. -

I uglzn aware of only one thing I did that was wrong, and that at
the time wasn’t wrong, but apparently now it is, and that was regis-
tering because my grandfather wanted us to. 1 at no time thought
it was the thing to do, nor did T ever intend to vote in the P’residential
election. 1 guess it was at that time. Idon’t know. Tomy knowledge
I didn’t vote, but I did register. Since then I have never done anything
Lknowingly aguinst the United States. '

I have never done anything for Communists, to my knowledge, at
any time. I have never contributed money or attended a meeting or
cver had anything to do with people connected with it, if to my
knowledge they were.

I am not a Communist now. I never have been. I never wanted
to be. Nothing in the world could ever change my mind. At no time
in my life have I ever been in sympathy with anything that even
faintly resembled it.

I was always opposed [indicating] to how my grandfather felt
about any other way this country should be run. I thought things
were just fine the way they were.

1t sounds a little 'weak and silly and corny now, but at the time
it was very important becnuse we knew we weren’t going to have daddy
with us very long.  If it made him happy, it was important at the
time. But I was always conscious of the fact 1 could go just so far
to make him happy. T tried not to go any farther.

In those days that was not a big, terrible thing to do. 1t was
almost as terrible to be a Republican in those days. T have never
been too civie-minded and certainly never political-minded in my
life.

Since I got any feelings on the subject at all; we went maybe o
little strongly Democratic one year and we got into trouble doing
that. That was when Roosevelt was still alive. We were always
very much for Roosevelt and did everything that Mr. and Mrs. Roose-
velt asked us to do, as all of Hollywood, or as most of Iollywood,
was doing.

He was the only President T had ever known. It was a wonderful
thing to get out and help him with his March of Dimes or bond tours
during the war, and we were very busy. Never in my life have I had
any other feeling than the Communists were wrong; that anybody in
this town would dare to think of changing any of it or complaining
about what they had is just the most ridiculous thing I have ever
heard of.

I certainly was never in sympathy,with the Dmytryks—I can’t
remember any of the other names.

How we got to signing a few things, or going among some people
that thought differently, that has happened to all of us out here in the

81747—568—pt. —3
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last 10 or 12 years, and it is unfortunate, but I certainly will do any-
thing in the world to prove that we made a bad mistake by, for one
week or a couple of weeks, trying to appease an old man. But
there has never been any thought of belonging or wanting to belong
to the Communist Party.

Mr. WneeLer. 1 have no further questions. Thank you for your
cooperation.

TESTIMONY OF DESIREE E. BALL

(The witness, having been previously duly sworn, testified as
follows:)

Mr. WieeLer. Will you state your full name, please?

Mrs. BarL. Désirée E. Ball.

Mr. WukeLer. Where do you presently reside?

Mrs. BarL, At 22143.Cantlay gtreet: in Canoga.Park.

Mr. WuenLkr. Your occupation?

Mrs. Ban.. Housewife and mother.

Mr. Wueener. And grandmother.

Mrs. Bavn. Yes. i

Mr. WueeLer. What is your relation to Lucille Ball Arnazi

Mrs. Bawn. Mother.

Mr. Wueerek. Your relation to Fred H. Ballt

Mrs. Barnn, Mother.

Mr. WureLer. What was the relationship of Fred Hunt to you?

Mrs. Bari. He was my father. I was his daughter.

Mr. Wherrer. Did you ever reside at 1344 North Ogden Drive?

Mrs. Bawn, Yes.

Mr. WuEeerer. Do you recall registering to vote as an individual
who intended to affiliato with the Communist Party?

Murs. Bann. Yes.

Mr. WueeLkk. 1 hand you a document and ask you if you can
identify this. This is a photostat of voter’s registration bearing your
signature. .
© Mrs. Barr. You want me to identify my signature here, you inean?

Mr. WieeLek. Yes.

Myrs. Banl, Yes. This here I didn’t write though, did 1?

Mr. WureLer. No.

Mrs. Ban. It says, “My full name is,” but I didn’t write that. T
wrote that [indicating].

Mr. WareLer. The bottom signature?

Mrs. Bann. Yes.

Mr. WareLek. Would you state the reason you registered to vote
as 2 Communist.?

Mrs. Banr. On account of my daddy wanting us to. My father
was an old man, and that was the one thing that he thought was all
right and wanted us to do it. We did it to please him.

Mr. WneeLer. Are you here under subpena or are you appearing
voluntarily ¢

Mrs. Barn, T am appearing voluntarily.

Mr. WherLer. Were you ever a member of the Communist Party

Mrs. Bar.. No. )

Mr. WnerLer. Have you ever been asked to join the Communist
. Party?
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..Mrs. BaLL. No. ) ]

Mr. WheeLer. Did you ever attend any Communist Party meetings,
that you have knowledge of1

Mrs. Bar. No. )

Mr. WheeLer. Do you know whether or not any Communist Party
meetings were held in your residence at 1344 North Ogden Drive in
Hollywood )

Mrs. 13aLL. Never was, to my recollection. )

Mr. WaeeLer. I would like to refer to the booklet on un-American
activities in California for the year 1943, and to page 127 of this
document. What I am referring to is a reprint of an affidavit sub-
mitted by Rena M. Vale, who was at one time a member of the Com-
munist Party in Los Angeles. Her affidavit begins on page 122, and
carries through page 175. ) ] ) )

Now, Miss Vale, in writing this aflidavit, this particular part I am
referring to, is writinfg about how she became a member of the Com-
munist Party. I would like to read this.to you:

That within a few days ufter my third application to join the Communist
Party was made, 1 received a notice to attend a meeting on North Ogden Drive,
Hollywood ; although it was a typed, unsigned note, merely requesting my pres-
ence at the address at 8 o’clock in the evening on a glven day, 1 knew it was
the long-awaited notice to attend Communist I’arty new members’ classes;

That on arrival at this address I found several others present; an elderly
man inforined us that we were the guests of the sereen actress, Lucille Ball,
and showed us various pictures, books, and other objects to establish the fact,
and stated she was glad to loan her home for a Communist Party new members’
class;

That the instructor introduced himself as Sidney Martin, but I lniter knew
him by the name of Siduey Davidson, which he stated was his true name;

‘That there were about 7 or 8 other members of this class, but the only names
I recall are those of Herb Harris, an actor, whom I encountered from time to
titne within the Communist I'arty, and who took part in the play The Bluck-
guard, which ran for several years in Los Angeles around 1938 and 1939; and
Libby Jacohson, who, in 1939, was active in consumer cooperatives in Los
Angeles, : :

Did you have any knowledge of this?

Mis. Bann. Never, never. Did they tell you that I had a nurse—
what date was this, now{

Mr. Wngrerer. This would be the first part of the year 1937.

Mus. Bark, This girl came to my house 1n 1936, She is a registered
nuarse, a friend of mine, and she was there for 6 years.

We never left the house because daddy had these heart attacks, and
things. In fact, he was bedridden a good share of the time and she
was supposed to be there, you know, and give him a shot if it was
necessary, and everything like that.

I asked her if there was ever a meeting, or anything, when I wasn’t
there; that I might have been out. I was going to Hollywood High
at the time, evening classes.

I asked her yesterday if she ever knew of anybody being there to
a meeting.  She said to her knowledge she had never known of it
because daddy always went to bed early and she said, “I am sure if
there had been anybody in the front room I would have known about
it.”?

I said, “Were there two people?”

I think they can constitute a meeting—two people,
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She suid not to her personal knowledge; she had never known of
anybody coming there. )

Ir. WunreLer. What is her name?

Mus. Bant. Elaine L. Stewart.

Mr. WueeLer. Where does she reside? i

Mrs. Barr., She is with me now. It happens she is back with me
again. I don’t recollect any of those names.

Did you, Lucille?

Miss Ban. No.

Mr. Wherrer. Were you aware that your daughter, Lucille Ball,
and your son, Fred Ball, and your father, Fred Hunt, all registered
during the year 1938 as with the intention to affiliate with the Com-
munist Party?

Mrs. BarrL. You mean registered to vote?

Mr WhaeeLer. Yes.

Murs. Banr. Yes, we all did at the same time.

Mr. WaeeLkr. Who did you say was responsible for this?

Mrs. Bare. My daddy.

Mr. WnreLer. Are you acquainted with Emil Freed?

Mrs. Bani, 1 never heard of the man before, to my recollection.

1 mean I might have heard of it out in 1936, or whenever this was,

but Uniean the name doesn’t ring a bell at all,

Mr. Wuerrer. Do you know Jack Breger or Jacob Breger?

Murs. Barn, No.

Mr. Wheriek. Do you recall anyone coming to your residence and
requesting the family to sign certain petitionsg

Murs, Barn. No.

Mr. Wnerrer. Are you aware you signed a nominating peiition to
place Iimil Ireed on the ballot in the year 1936

Mrs. Banr. T am aware of it because I was told. T have no recol-
lection of it. 1 do know I must have signed, probably, papers that
daddy put in front of me. I wouldn’t know whether it was that
or not.

Mr. Wueerer. Referring back to the exhibit introduced in the testi-
mony of Lucille Buall, I would like to read this to you:

* * * in my opinion, he is fully qualtfled, mentally, morally, and physically,
for the said office and should be elected to fill it.

This would indicate that you had certain knowledge of the indi-
vidnal.

Mrs. Barr. In those things, Mr. Wheeler, a petition, whatever it is,
isn’t there always the petition and then the shp where you sign your
name on top of it, as a rule? I imagine that 1s what happened, and
I didn’t read it, I am sure.

Mr. WherLer. Your signature appears on the second page, signa-

. ture 21.

Mrs. Barr. That is my handwriting. T was looking to see if any
of these other names were any of my neighbors.  He must have brought
it home, if we signed it. We just signed it thinking he was a smart
man. I don’t see any of my neighbors there.

Mr. WaeeLer. The petition was eirculated by Jacob Breger.

Mrs. BaLL, Jacob Breger?  You mean daddy couldn’t have brought
it home? :

COMMUNIST ACTIVITIES IN THE LOS ANGELES AREA 2575

Mr. WaeeLer. I am not saying he couldn’t have brought it home;
no. However, the person, the individual circulating the petition, was

.Jack Breger.

Mrs. Bans, Oh. .

Mr. WraeeLER. You testified you didn’t know him.

Mrs. Barr. I never heard ofy the man, that I can recall. There is
no doubt but that I signed it. I don’t ever remember signing anything
daddy hadn’t approved of. We didn’t question him, because, I mean,
he was so firm in his beliefs and everything that if he thought it was
all right we did it. You see, I did it, anyway. I can’tsay “we.” I
don’t know what my children did. R .

If he said it was all right, I just naturally fell in with him to pacify
him. Otherwise, I went through a lot of ifs and buts and thm%&

Mr. Waeerer. Do you have any knowledge whether or not he was
a member of the Communist Party )

Mrs. BaLi. I know he registered. So far as being a member, I
don’t know how anyone coulﬁ tell you were a member. That is what
I mean—I have never been able to—you know, when you have read
and heard people say, “Remember, they carry a card,” and that.

When he passed away, as I told Mr. Hickox, when we were talking
about it, I always thought they gave you a card if you were a mem-
ber. I went through his wallet where he had the only personal things,
you know, when he passed away ; there was no card.

Mr. WheeLer. What year did he pass away?

Mrs, Bawnn, 1942,

Mr. WheeLer. Do you know whether or not he was a delegate, your
father, Fred Hunt, was a delegate to the central committee of the
Communist Party in the year 19361

Mrs. Barn. Noj; I have no knowledge of that. »

Mr. WureLer. Would you have knowledge whether or not he at-
tended such a meeting in Sacramento?  Was his health such he could
2o to Sacramento

Mrs. BaLr. No; he was never away from Hollywood after we came
out here. He never was anywhere. .

Miss Bawr. He couldn’t even go downtown to the Paramount Thea-
ter, unless there was someone with him.

Mr. WheeLer. Do you recall whether or not your daughter, Lucille
Ball, was a delegate to the Central Conunittee of the Communist
Party of the State of California in 19363

Mrs. Barr. No. I wouldn’t have any reason to think she was, be-
cause I never heard about it.

Mr. Whrerer. Do you recall whether or not she may have gone to
Sacramento in the year 19361 :

Mrs. Barn. I know she didn’t. Those things I would positively re-
member, if she had done that.

Mr. WueeLer. Well, I have no further questions, and if you have
anything you would like to add for the record, you can certainly say
whatever you desire. :

Mrs. Bawu. I don’t know. Daddy being old and being ill and
everything, this, as I told Desi, I have always felt we figured—I felt
in some ways fortunate, that he vwas only interested in helping the
working people. That is all we ever heard from him, was helping
the working people. You know, that is, he felt sorry for the guy
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that didn’t have as much, like the garbage man, and things like that.
It was his sole purpose in helping the guy that didn’t have anything.

I think we had a lot of out-of-work people at that tine, and we just
figured there was no harm to it, although I wasn’t in favor of it, and
wo did it to pacify him. I had always voted for Roosevelt, and I just
figared—TI told him at the time, 1 said, “Well, we could register Demo-
crat. or Republican and vote the way we want to.” )

But he wanted us to do it that way, so we did it, never dreaming
we were doing anything that was wrong. )

As far as my children are concerned, he had some influence over
them. In fact, he was their father. Their father had passed on and
he had been so good to them we figured to pacify him if 1t would make
him happier—things like that. . .

I am certain in my own mind that neither Lucille Ball, my daughter,
or my son, Fred, were connected in any way with the Communist
movement. We were very close. We lived in the same house. They
didn’t have peoqle come in or hold meetings. .

In the first place, I would never have allowed a meeting. I don’t
care how much he would argue with me, if he had ever said to hold
a meeting in wy house, I would have argued to a point we would have
a severe argument. We never did that with him. Ho never asked
us to have a meeting there. ) .

If I hadn’t had this nurse in my home to look after him—I just
yesterday asked her, “Between you and me, do you ever remember a
meeting {”

She said, “Never.” She was sure she would have heard people
talking about it had it been in the front room. The house was small
and it wasn’t that big that you could hide yourself in one place. I
never as much as even saw a man stop by and talk to him.

He talked to the garbageman and the groceryman and the mailman.
That was his little clique.

Of course, it was a standing joke around the house. Lucille would
say, “Now, So-and-So is coming to pick me up. Please keep daddy
occupied so he won’t start on one of those editorials in the Daily
Worker.”

I couldn’t keep any help in the house. I have heard him say this to
my hélp—1I would hear from the other room or something—he would
say, “Sit down. Sit down.”

“Well,” he said, “I have to finish my ironing,” or something.

He would say, “Sit down. Sit down.” And then he would start
on this editorial or something he wanted her to listen to, and he would
say, “What are you working so hard for? Why aren’t you getting the
suine money she is getting [indicating]1”

Naturally, they only had to hear that about three times and they
“would walk out on me. They would either say, “This man is nuts.
T don’t want to be around him,” or “Maybe he is right ; he is trying to
organize us.” .

That was his one theme—if they organized, if they joined a union—
he said, “She has to belong to a union.” She works at the studio. She
has to belong to a union [indicating]. You are scrubbing floors.
‘Why don’t you belong to a unionf”

They would either think he was nuts or they would walk out and get
a job somewhere else.
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Mr. Wueerer. I think that covers everything I wanted to ask you.

Mrs. Barr. I mean he was such a harmless soul in his way because,
as Desi said, many times we just laughed; we thought it was a joke.

I have sgid many times, “Thank goocdness, he is intercsted in the
Daily Worker instead of getting drunk with the men on the corner or
being interested in women,” and things like that. I always knew he
was home. I always knew where he was, so if he sat in the corner
and read the Daily Worker I was happy. At that time it seemed like
it was a lucky thing.

{\'Ir. WaeeLer. Well, I have nothing further to ask you. Thank you
& lot. :

Mrs. Barr. T would like to ask you a question:

1f you register just as a Communist, does that make you a member
of the Communist Party? That is what I have never been able to
find out; if they say we are a member and we have done this, does that
make you a member because you registeved

Mr. WueeLer. No. There has been evidence——

Mrs. Barr. I mean from the evidence.

Mr. Wueerer. Of other people registering to vote as Communists
who are not members of the Communist Party.

(Whereupon the statement of Désirée E. Ball was concluded.)

TESTIMONY OF FRED HENRY BALL

g'l‘he witness, having been previously duly sworn, testified as
follows:)

Mr. Wurerer. State your full nanie, please.

Mr. Bawn, Fred Henry Ball.

Mr. WieeLer. Where do you presently reside?

Mr. Barn. Scottsdale, Ariz.

Mr. WueeLer. And your occupation?

Mr. BaLr., Salesman.

Mr. WaeeLer. Are you here under subpena or are you appearing
voluntarily ?

Mr. Bacr. T am appearing voluntarily and cooperating with you.

My, Wurerer. What is your relationship to Lucille Ball{

Mr. BaLr. Brother.
~ Mr. Wurerer. T have here a photostatic copy of an aflidavit of reg-
istration, obtained from the registrar of voters here in Los Angeles,
and it bears the signature of Fred H. Ball and it is dated the 12th
day of June, 1936.

On this petition, after item 9, “I intend to afliliate at the ensuing
primary clection with the Communist Party,” the word “Communist”
1s struck out and this document discloses that you changed your aflilia-
tion to the Democratic Party on November 18, 1940.
~ T would like to have you look at this and state whether or not that
Is your signature appearing on the document.

Mr. Bawni. That 1s my signature.

PMtr. 2\'\’111-:ELER. Have you ever been a member of the Communist
arty ?

Mr. Barr. No, sir. »

P Mtr. ?WUEELER. Have you ever been asked to join the Communist
arty
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Mr. Barn. No, sir; not to my knowledge. )

Mr. WuerLer. Have you ever attended any meetings you later
thought may have been Communist Party meetings?

Mr. Baru, Not to my knowledge. ]

Mr. WueeLer. Do you know whether or not any meetings were ever
‘held in the residence at 1344 Ogden Drivet

Mr. BarL. No.

Mr. WueeLer. Would you state how or why you registered as you
did ?

Mr. BaLr. My grandfather was actually thought of, so far as I amn
concerned, as my father, inasmuch as my father died before I was
born, and it was grandpa that was my father all the yeurs of my
childhood. _

For all of the years, I guess, up to the time that I passed the teens,
whatever grandpa said was good enough for me.. The reason that this
thing came about was that 1 realized, along with the rest of my
fanuly, that grandpa didn’t have too many years to go, and what he
wanted us to do, as long as it was more or less something that would
make him feel that we were with him, we were inclined to do it.

He used to talk to all of us and all of our friends by the hour about
the workingman, and his Daily Worker. We used to listen, not be-
cause of the inferest we had, but, rather, because of the courtesy we
felt we owed him.  And this is the direct result of our attitude toward

grandpa.

Mr. Waneecer, Has this matter been brought to your attention pre-
viously ?

Mr. Bari. Oh, very definitely.

Mr. WheeLer. In what way?

Mr. BaLL. By “this matter,” you mean this particular document
right here [indicating | ¢

Mr. Wneerkr., Yes, the registration.

Mr. Bawr. The fivst time this particular thing was ever brought to
niy mind, after this sigming took place, was when T worked for what
was then Vega Adreraft. I was working on the night shift and I was
removed from duty and discharged from the employ of Vega.

The next day, I think it was, or very shortly after that particular
night, I was asked why I was being discharged, and T remember one
thing that was said to me—naturally, I don’t know the man’s name,
but he was across the desk in the employment oflice there, and making
some remark about not being a good citizen,

Also I remember that there was, at least I think that he made some
reference to how did I vote or how did 1 register. Beyond that I
don’t—no one has ever made any reference to nie in respect to this.

But I deducted from that situation that this registration was the
cause of my dismissal, but yet nobody ever told me that.

At that time I attempted to get—I did get documents, shall we say,
or aflidavits or letters of character from people that 1 knew, attempt-
ing to get that job back. 1 was particularly upset because, not having
done anything wrong, I was deprived of making o living, and then I
was, you might say, directly accused of not being a good American.

I was particularly determined at the time 1 was going to get my
job back. In spite of anything I could present, nobody would listen
at Vega.

\

.
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So I went from Los Angeles to Wichita, Kans. It was the result of
having been dismissed at-Vega. However, 1 had made arrangements.
t{;rough a friend of mine in Wichita to go to work at a particadar tool
shop. .-

There was to be a few months’ wait before that job materialized.
However, I went to Wichita a couple of months before, and in the
interim I decided to go to work at Beechcraft, the reason being that
the tool shop I wasto go to work for was subcontracting from eech,
and I thought inasmuch as 1 was going to be their superintendent of
production I could go to work at Beech and learn the particular prod-
uct we were going to produce; which I did. : .

I went to work at Beech and T worked there, it seems like it was
2 or 3 months, and I worked on the aircraft assemblies that this

7. & H. Tool Co. was going to produce.

At that time I left Beech voluntarily and went in to G. & H. and
I worked in Wichita for G. & H. Tool go. and also Swullow Airplane
Co. I voluntarily left G. & H. and went to Swallow.

The total of the 2 places probably was 31, years—somewhere in

that neighborhood.
. When I was working at Swallow’s, they were trying to induct me
in the Army in California. At one time we tried to get u deferment
for me at Swallow’s—Swallow Aircraft Co. Swallow Aircraft went
to the State director of Selective Service in Kansas, who went to the
Culifornia State Selective Service, and came back a refusal; no
deferment.

So I said, “I am not going to be inducted in Kansas. If T am going

to be inducted, I am going to be inducted in California; that 1s my
home State.”
. 1 quit my job and came back here to California, and they took me
in the thing down_here, downtown, the induction station. I was
practically inducted, ready to be sworn in, and the got me a defer-
ment from Wichita. So T packed up and went back to Wichita and
back to Swallow to work.

The same thing came up again—that 6 months’ deal they went
through. Rather than have that happen again, I said, “I am going
to go this time and go in the Army, regardless.”

I quit my job and came back here and went down to the draft
board, and they said, “You are critically needed in aircraft, your par-
ticular occupation. We would rather you would not go in the Army,
You go see if you can get yourself a job.”

Inasmuch as I was set to go in this time, rather than riding that
fence of ¢ months, and not knowing where you are, I didn’t look
very hard for a job and went back and sai , “I am ready. Let’s
go. :
Ag(,l’ they said, “We will give you an extension. Go find yourself
a job.

So then I figured if they wanted me to work that bad, rather than
Eo in the Army I at least would find a job that would pay me the

est. In looking around and applying at all the plants, I finally
went in to Vultee. .

They hired me and put me through the physical, and halfway
through the physical they came out and told me to get dressed and
told me to go home. I don’t know why they told me to go home, but
that is the only reason I can deduct—was this thing. ,
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Those are the only two times I have ever had any occasion to have
anything like this brought up in this manner.

I went right out to Pacific Airmotive and went to work on a Navy
contract. fleft Pacific Airmotive and went in the Army, because
they canceled the critical Navy contract they were working on, and
they immediately inducted me.

Mr. WueeLer. How long were you in the Army

Mr. Barn. Fifteen months.

Mr. Waeerer. Honorably discharged ?

Mr. Bavr. Honorably discharged.

Mr. WheeLer. Are you acquainted with Emil Freed?

Mr. Bavwn. No, sir.

Mr. WueerLer. 1 wonder if you would pick up that second docu--

ment and read the top part of it. Read it into the record.

Mr. Bawn (reading):

Sponsor’s certificate: I, the undersigned sponsor for Emil Freed for the
Communist Party nomination to the office of member of the Assembly 57th
District, to be voted for at the primary election to be held ou the 25th day of
August 1936, hereby assert as follows:

My knowledge of the said Emil Freed is sufficient to warrant my urging his
€lection to the office of member of the assembly, 57th district, and in my opinion
he I8 fully qualified, mentally, morally, and physically for the said office and
should be elected to fill it. 1 mm a qualified elector of Los Angeles County and I
am registered as afliliated with the Commnunist Party ¢ ¢ #,

Mr. WuerLer. Now turn over on the second page and sce if your
signature appears.

Mr. Bavn, Yes.

Mr. WureLek. Is that your signature? What number is it?

Mr. Barr. Twenty-two.

Mr. WoreLer. You said you don’t know Emil Freed. Do you recall
reading the preface to that when you signed the document.?

Mr. Bari. Yes:; T do.

Mr. Wanrerer. You do?

Mr. Barw. ‘This strikes something, and T ean’t tell you what. The
only thing T recall here is these particular lines on these sheets, and
so forth here; that strikes something. I can’t remember signing it.
I don’t know who this guy Freed is. T can’t remember signing it and
I can’t associate anything with it.

Mr. WieeLer. Do you know Jack Breger or Jacob Breger$

Mr. Baun. No.

Mr. WureLer. According to the document, he is the individual
who circulated the petition. ~ Do you recall whether or not the petition
wus brought to you to sign by your grandfather or another individual?

Mr. Barr. 1 wouldn’t have any idea. T don’t think I have ever
had any contact with anyone that I ever believed, ever thought of as
being a Communist. T can never recall any such, any conversation
or any picture in my mind of any particular man. :

I do, however, recall this—not completely—and I can only say 1
signed this because that is my signature. I can’t remember the time
or the place.

Mr. Wirerer. You are familiar with the criminal syndicalism law
previously on the statutes of the State of California$

Mr. Bane. No.

Mr. WureLer. Do you know what criminal syndicalism is?
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Mr. Bauw. No. .

Mr. WugeerLer. According to the affidavit of registration, which
you previously identified as signing, on the back of 1t is a list of peti-
tions signed by each voter or signed by you as a voter. o

You will note the second petition there is 164-F. ‘That indicates
that you signed a petition to remove criminal syndicalisni laws off the
statutes of the State of California.

Can you recall signing such a document ?

Mr. Barw. No.

Mr. Wueerer. The document itself I have been unable to locate.
However, here is a sainple that may in some way refresh your memory.

Mr. Baw.. Grandpa died with the phrase on his lips, “Working-
man,” and that is uh. That is all there was ever to it, In any sense
of the word. All he cared about was the poor guy next door that
wasn’t making enough to live on. ]

That is why we went along with him. There wasn’t anything
vicious about anything that man ever did in that respect. He was a
workingman all his life and he only died because he stopped working.

Mr. WnreLer. Going back to the year 1936, did you ever entertain
any thoughts that perhaps any member of your family was a member
of the Communist Party %

Mr. Barr. No.

Mr. Wueener, What was the general attitude of the members of
the family regarding communism, other than your grandfather?

Mr. Ban. Well, we never had any thoughts or any conversations
with respect to communism, so far as we were concerned—I am sure
I speak for all of us—so far as we were concerned. Lucille was busy
making a living and I was doing the same thing. That is all we
were concerned about. She had a career and—we were concerned
about getting grandpa and mother from New York to California
and getting back together and having our home together. We
weren’t, concerned with communism or Democrats or anything like
that, so far as that goes.

Mr. WuerLer. How were you employed in 1936 ¢

Mr. Bane, I was employed by the Trocadero or the Coco Club. I
would have to do some checking to find out just exactly which job T
was on.

I was working at the Trocadero as a page boy.

Mr. Wirerer. I have no further questions, Mr. Ball. However,
I would like for you to add whatever you desire to the record.

Mr. Baru T can’t add anything to anything I have already said.
It is merely a matter of our living grandpa, and anything we could
have done to help him bide his time—that was all he was doing, was
biding his time—and he had no interest in life other than the
workingman. .

e sat around and read the Daily Worker day in and day out,
and chewed about it to everybody that came in.

It was a little embarrassing at times, but there was nothing we
could do about it, and the easiest thing to do and the thing that made
him the happiest was to listen, which_we all did. Anybody that ever
came to our house listened to him, and T will tell for sure they didn’t
get out the door without listening. If we could get them in the back
door, that was so much the better.
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I know for sure, and I also know the reason grandpa never asked
us to participate directly in anything was because he kuew better than
to ask us. We would listen to him, and it 1s evident we signed some
documents because he asked us to sign them. That is the truth. Are
you interested in when I went in ’hoenix to the FB1 ¢ ’

Mr. Wueerer. Ilove you reported this matter that we have been
discussing to any other Federal agency ?

Mr. Bari. Yes. I went into the I'BI in PPhoenix, Ariz., about 2
years ago.

Mr. WierLer. About 2 years ago?

Mr. Bani. Yes. :

Mr. Warerer. And you gave them practically the snme outline you
have given me today; is that correct?

Mr. Bawn, That s correct.

Mr. Wheerek. T mean there 1s no additional information you can
add regarding it?

Mr. Ban. No. If it would be of any interest, I can tell you why
I went in.

Mr. WHEeELER., Yes. ,

Mr. Bani. 1 went to PPhoenix without any prior arrangement for
employment, and there was a place called Motorola that I heard
about and decided it might be a place to apply.

However, in association with some of the people in the trailer court
where I lived, I understood that there was quite an extensive security
check. Tt was one of those secret projects—working on some sort of
secret stuff.

Remembering my experience in California, and in deciding I wanted
to go to Motorola, I decided the best thing to do, instead of worrying
about this thing the rest of my life, was to go down to the FBI and
find out if there was anything to prohibit me from going to work;
check me first and then go out, and I knew if they wanted to hire me,
I would have a job and not have a recurrence like at Vultee.

T told them exactly what T wanted to know and why T wanted to
know it. The answer was that Motorola did have a security check
that got back to that local FBI office in Phoenix. The rest of them
had their own security checks and the FBI wasn’t involved. In other
words, T could go to any other plant or any plant T wanted, except
Matarola, and be pretty sure of employment.

If they wanted to hire me, if there was anything in the record that
would stop me from working, the chances are it would come out if I
went to Motorola.  Therefore I didn’t go to Motorola.

Mr. Wierrer. I have nothing further.

(Whereupon, at 4 p. m., Friday, September 4, 1953, the statements
were adjourned.)
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LAW OFFICES

RupDiN & PERLSTEIN

MILTON A.RUDIN 9601 WILSHIRE BOULEVARD, SUITE 526 CABLE ADDRESS:
EDWIN PERLSTEIN BEVERLY HILLS, CALIFORNIA 90210 RUDLAW. BEVERLY HILLS
VINCENT M. CHIEFFO
ROBERT A. FINKELSTEIN TELEPHONE (213) 278-6060 TWX 910 490-2632
GREGORY MOISEEFF
JUDITH E. FRIESS August 17, 1977
i, aa
LT UNSOD, A% o
| Sy o€ Som of OTiQ;
11000 Wilshire Blvd. Lie; e RAW -V i CTine;
Los Angeles, California 90024 A
Beses EXTARTION;
Re: Lucille Ball - oo, LA

“Son of Sam of Ohio

As per our telephone conversation, I am enclosing
herewith a copy of the letter dated August 5, 1977, received
and addressed to our client, Lucille Ball, from "Just call
me Mr. Son of Sam Ohio".

We have encased the letter in one of the clear plastic
envelopes which you had previously provided us with, so as to
preserve any fingerprints which may have been left on the

letter.
Your attention to this matter is greatly appreciated.

Very truly yours,
RUDIN & PERLSTEIN
A Dt fh—
By RdBERT A. FINKELSTEIN

RAF :sb

Enclosure

cc: Mr. Ed Perlstein

|
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hugust 5, 1977
Incille Balls:
A1l you drought stricken snakes listen:.

When World War III comes there ain't gonna be any more poor Americen guys
dying for you rich bitches, It will be everyone for themselves, and the socner
God sends devastation to earth, the better!

I served honorably (but stupidly) once in the service of my country, but come
next time there ain't gonna be anybody to fight and die for the fatcats and the
rich, God will wreak widespread devastation, and no area on earth will be exempt
from the fiery burning of God's wrath. Then all you rich snakes will fight and
die for yourselves—no innocent, stupid serving youth will die for you.

May the drought continue until all you snakes are forced out of the west
and your rich homes, until you lose millions.

I know that the rich don't care for the poor because I have written to
several rich snakes, and they didn't even answer. Well, your dey will comel

That flunky singer-actor missed death in the Beverly Hills Supper Club,
Southgate, Kentucky, and when the earthguake hits L.A., I will be scouring the
obituaries, expectantly to see your nsme on it.

th If you were burning to death, I wouldn't spit or piss on you to quench
e flames,

A1l there is is war, hate, kill, friction, murder, and pressure..

Just call me MR, Son of Sam Ohio
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Over Wide
USAma'g

By The Associated Press !
. Thunderstorms were reported i
over the southeast, central and |
__‘liaciﬁc Northwest portions of

Lo it oot e |

R IaOon 1oua F ERd Tl
! tional Weather Service said rain :
i could be expected over a wide
area of the nation. - .
A large area of .scattered
thunderstorms stretched from
Missouri to the Dakotas and
south to the Texas Panhandle,
! while in the southeast storms
‘ranged in an area from central
‘Tennessee southeast -
Georgia. Other storms were re-
ig_xi'ted from Indiana to Lake
 Erie. .

West of the Rockies a few
showers and thunderstorms
were reported over the interior
‘from northern ldaho to the
northern Arizona and New’

i But there wa pre- !
eigfe)

eedr i
___oKies were mostly clear over |
*New England and the-middle ;
1Atlantic states southwest
.through most of Texas. !

Temperatures around the na- |
i tion at 3 a.m. EDT ranged from |
- 45 &t Lewistown, Mont. to 100 at |

_"The weather service :.said
showers and thundershowers
will extend fror: the Missouri
Valiey and-upper half of the
Rockies through the mid-Mis-
sissippi Valley and over tbe;
1 north half of the Ohio Valley. |
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Lucille Ball

1000 North Roxbury

Beverly Hills, California:




— & LAW OFFICES D

RUDIN & PERLSTEIN

~MILTOH A RUDIN

o 960! WILSHIRE BOULEVARD. SUITE 52€ CABLE ADDRESS.
EOWIN rERLSTEIN RUDLAW, BEVERLY HILLS
VINCE 1T W, CHIEFFO BEVERLY HILLS, CALIFORNIA 90210

ROBE M1 A FINKELSTEIN TELEPHONE (213) 278- 6060 TWX 910 490-2632

JOMN 1, rFORBESS

October 24, 1978

HAND DELIVERED

p1C

!e!eral Bureau of Investigation

11000 Wilshire Boulevard
Los Angeles, California 90024

Re: Lucille Ball

¢
1 - (S

- Enclosed please find two letters that were
delivered to Lucille Ball's residence.

The letter beginning ''By the wall" was delivered
at approximately 3:30 p.m. on October 23, 1978 and the
other letter was discovered at approximately 11:00 p.m.
on October 24, 1978.

bC The letters were brought to us by?
ucille Ball's He can be reache y
elephone at

We would appreciate your taking whatever action
you deem appropriate in the circumstances.

Very truly yours,
RUDIN & PERLSTEIN

By ROBERT A. FINKELSTEIN

RAF: ch
Enclosures

Dictated but not read .
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OPTIONAL FORM NO. V10O
JULY 1973 EDITION
GSA FPMR a1 CFR 101.11.6

—Y<ITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

TG0 : SAC, LOS ANGELES (9-3461-362) (3) DATE: 10/31/78

L1C
FROM SA—

stBjecrt:  UNSUB, aka
Troy;
LUCILLE BALL -
VICTIM
EXTORTION (C)
00: Los Angeles

On 10/25/78 LUCTLLE BALL'SF
advised that the handprinte s furnished to the on
10/24/78 by Attorneys RUDIN aryd PERLSTEIN were in actuality not
sent through the United States mail. He stated that the
first note (beginning "By the wall') was left in the mailbox
at LUCILLE BALL's residence, 100QNorth Roxbury Drive, Beverly
Hills, California, telephone 274-4002, on Monday 10/23/78.

The -c.ond note, also left in the mailbox, was found on
Tuesday 10/24/78.

additionally advised thaP the
employed by LUCILLE BALL, ma ave seen the
individual who left the note on Monday and could possibly
furnish a good description.

It was explained tog that there is no
federal violation inasmuch as CHe noLes were not sent through

the United States mail. He was advised that the notes would
be immediately turned over to the Beverly Hills Police Depart-

ment, at which time he suggested tha 1 department
contact him through telephone numberﬂ

On 10/25/78, Attorney ROBERT A. FINKELSTEIN, 9601
Wilshire Boulevard, Beverly Hills, California, was advised
that the FBI had no jurisdiction in captioned matter and that
the notes would be turned over to the Beverly Hills Police
Department on 10/25/78. FINKELSTEIN stated that he appre-
ciated the FBI's interest in this matter and indicated that
be had no objections to the notes being furnished to the

Beverly Hills Police Department for appxopriate action.
SEARCHED
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Ar=rticle from the Dailx.
Worker, reprintedn the
American Legion magazine, is

! revealing. The Worker is hurt -

because some of -the Holly--|
wood people who attacked the |

House Un-American Activities
Committee in 1947 have noth-
ing to say today. yhsts

the follgwing nam obe t
Youn ucille Bal ra,nij-
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Sullayan, urt La caster,
{Gragaiy’ Peck X yrna Loy,
)Fredrzc Mar ch/Rxchar Conte,
"Gene Kelly, AWilliam y},ex:,'
)(’ornel Wilde' and,/Bob Ryan,
Then it says: “Wh) are they si-
lent today? Why don’t they
speak up as they did in '47?
TRe committee has n
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12/11/70 b1 |
Method of delivery (check appropriate blocks)
[_'}E] in person [] by telephone [ by mail (] orally (] recording device {7 written by Informant

If orally furnished and reduced to writing by Agent:

Date of Report

Date
12/11/70
Dictated to
Date(s) of activity
Transcribed 12/10/70
Authenticated

by Informant

Brief description of activity or material
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bIb

* INDIVIDUALS DESIGNATED BY AN ASTERISK (*) ONLY ATTENDED A MEETING AND DID NOT ACTIVELY PARTICIPATE.

VIOLENCE OR REVOLUTIONARY ACTIVITIES WERE NOT DISCUSSED.
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UNITED STATES GO\"ERNMENT
Memorandum

TO 1 SAC, LOS ANGELES (157-3579)
LIC.

SUBJECT: BLACK PANTHER PARTY - FUNDS
RM .

SOURCE ACTIVITY RECEIVED

DATE: 1/11/71

AGENT LOCATION b)o1ss

12/11/70

b1C- BPP Funds
b15 12/10/70

Source's report has been xeroxed and is attached:

ACTION:

Source was thoroughly interviewed concerning the

above and could add nothing further.

All necessary action in connection with this memo
has been taken by the writer.

INDEX : SF :
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FOU R

ok Do het Pectivy Syl _
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OFFICE MEMORANDTUM **¥* UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

DATE:

TO: SAC, LOS ANGELES 3/24/58
FROM: SUPERVISOR —

RE: et il Y

SM - Ca

Reference Svnervisor's memo dated 3/11/58 concerning
pessible interviews with variocus contributors to the Communist
rarty.

nrimary interest in this »nrogram is in the category of "angels"
'ho have contributed substantially to the Communist Party.

v airtel dated 3/17,/58 the Dureau advised that the

Since the captioned individual does not appear to fall
within this category, do not submit the requested letter to
the Turezu.

If this case was orened solely for the purpose of
requesting ureau authcrity for an interview under the funds
program, then 1t should be closed administratively at this time.

If the case is nending for some other reason such
as the preparation of an annual investigative report or for
the verification & employment and residence, etc., then you
should conduct such investigation and bring the case to a
lcgical conclusion. '

i
( e
cc: LA 100-23483 (TUNDS) \ ’ 2
. N —

-

joo -~ 4110w - S
. o : ‘Searcned ndexed .
By : 50’ ;’Serialize‘d’b‘ileg
‘ Al ; TarcPr==, 195 ;
s 9.-’1‘"4(' f«j}?gw é #3I Los Angeles :
o1 '

—




SAC, 1OS ANGELES (100- ) 7/18/61

o+

LUCTLLE BALL

L1

SM-C

- i : ‘rom time to time as a
coniidencvial source on matters pertainirg to the Communist

157D infiltration of the film industry. He is rated as having
furnished reliable information in_ the past on matters within.
his personal knowledge. _ T

sary to conceal
should be concealed
v L-SympOo. 1n UNiS Dal sourar instance at his request, and
The material chould be paraphrased to Zvoid disclosing 1TS
=%acF nature il ugcd in reports ior dissemination.

. -/Documentation of the material is noted briefly as
follovis:

During the period from approximately 1951 to about
1954, the American Legion was bringing considerable pressure
on the film industry not to employ individuals who had been
identified or were suspected of having been affiliated with
the CP and/or its various front groups and who refused to
take a forthright stand before the HCUA. The various major
f£ilm producers thereupon began to address letters to such
suspects in their employ setting out the allegations a !
them and ca - unmon them for explanation.

CVER

foc-41 782 35
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1D

exhiblt refers €O cap
subject and 1is being channelized to the pertinent file.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

l Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following
statements, where indicated, explain this deletion.

[D/ﬁetions were made pursuant to the exemptions indicated below with no segregable material
available for release to you.

Section 552 - Section 552a

O (b)(1) O (b)7)(A) O d)(5)
O (b)2) O (b)(7)(B) O (x2)
O (6)3) O (b)7)(C) O k(1)
| %(D) O Q)

O b)7)E) O (k)(3)

O b)7X(F) O (k)4)

O3 (b)(4) O b)) O k)(5)
O (b)(5) O (bx9) 0 (k)6)
O (b)6) D3 k)(7)

U] Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to the subject of your
request.

O Information pertained only to a third party. The subject of your request is listed in the
title only.

[J Documents originated with another Government agency(ies). These documents were referred
to that agency(ies) for review and direct response to you.

Pages contain information furnished by another Government agency(ies). You will be
advised by the FBI as to the releasability of this information following our consultation
with the other agency(ies).

Page(s) withheld inasmuch as a final release determination has not been made. You will be
advised as to the disposition at a later date. :

Pages were not considered for release as they are duplicative of

[J,For your information:

Mbllowing number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:
LA 160 ~4]1702 33 AHachment

):0.9.0:0.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.9.0.9,9.0.0,0.6.0.0 ¢

' A X DELETED PAGE(S) X

XXXXXX XNO DUPLICATION FEE X
XXXXXX X FOR THIS PAGE X
XXXXXX D.9.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.9:0.0.0,¢,0.0.9.0.0.4
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
MEMOR ANDUM
TO : SAC, LOS ANGELES (100- DATE: 11/13/61

rrou  : sac, cuicaco ([ EGEGER
vC .
susszcr: ([

SM - C

Re Chicago letter to Los Angeles, 4/28/60, captioned
as abo.e.

ol was persorally contacted by SA
at her residence. She stated that
b1D : : stating that

geles,
: to Los

Angeles to help her while she ¥
that she went to Los Angeles
departed on October IO

13 - Los

-
i

[}
Hbdh‘HtJ%{HthﬂH
[ I N T |

I B B




L1

Jis being treated by

Lnese -oagwrs are sSupposed

s c~torg which are usually
called for medical treatnent. feels that these
doctors are associated with t subjec nd possibly connected

with the Communist Party (CP).

day at the subject's home,
stated to the subject

: 7 Dames, Yro® vhe Cinema Educational Guild,
of persons in show business who are supposed to be comnnected
with the CP. Subject asked to see the list and began reading
aloud scme of the name k. ho! ubject came to specific
names, he would repgzr 'They couldn't be CP members".
The only name that ‘ remember being mentioned on
the list of 50 or iersorLs was the name LUCILLE BALL,

qgtated that during her stay atm
Eshe COW L ecall mesatings of any kind being , '

he subject received mary phone calls some late at night.
After some of these calls, be gz_2dJ the home overpight

ing any explanAflo-
atgtad 4tk & =g 3 el T KL
n € presence -

would converse

'ﬁat they
she did not




stated that when General Secretary of
the Unite ations, SKJOLD, was reported killed in

a plane crash in the Congo, the subject remarked, on reading it
in the paper, "I suppose they will say the plane has been
sabotaged"

b1C

sta.ted that just prior to leaving—
! a2k at which time she asked

cricitize the U,S, form of
ld not like the country, why
doesn't geapnd go somewhere else where
they would be . remarked '""OH, you just
don't leave a country Wha,t .ry to do is change
the form of government',

Mstated tk2t she is furnishing this
informat 33 e strictegs ' that under no
conditions should the subjectmever know that
she has furnished informatior to o

Chicago Office indices are negative on all names
mentioned.

Inasmuch as the Chicago Office is not office of origin,
"and is not in posczessior of all pertinent facts, it is being
left to the discretion of the Los Angeles Office as to what
.action should be taken on the above information.

=3
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mlc Morfon
Marry in N.Y.

Illustrated on Page 3. Part 1
NEW YORK (UPI) —

tress Luczille Ball and nighse
club comic Garv_Mopton
were married Sunday ®hile

some 1,500 fans milled out-
side the church chanting “I
Love Lucy.”

The Rey/ Dr. Norman Vin- 1
cent Pgéle united the show
businéss veterans at Marble

Collegiate Church in Fifth
Avenue in a ceremony de-
élayed by the huge crowd of
‘well-wishers which blocked
Miss Ball's path to the door.
Four policjemen finally
formed a flyigg wedge to get
the red-haired comedienne
to the altar.

The service itself was at-

‘tended only by 40 guests:
iclose friends and family. in
‘cluding Miss Ball's two chil-
-dren by her previous mar-
jriage to Cuban-born Desi Ar-
inaz.
U oeI'm hapoy, I'm happy,”
sighed the actress whose
|yéar-long romance with Mor-
iton had started off like one
of her improbable TV situ-
ation comedies, with a blind
ldate'm a pizza parlor.

-Acapulco Honeymo,

introduce
ton New York while ghe
was Jtarring “in. the Brodd-
way [ hit “Wjficat.” Mifs

The newlyweds plarmed
a fronevmoon in Acapulco in
January after Morton dgom-

plktes a booking at the|Chi
C i club in Palm Springs.
They will live in Califgfnia.

Miss Ball. 30, received a
divorce last Mav from Arnaz.
her co-star in TV's 1 Love

Fucy” show and partner in

a multi-million dollar enter-;
tainment ejnpire that sprang!
from that popular, long-run;

Ac- series. Thqv had been mar-!

ried 20 vears and still are

associated in Desilu Produc-.
tions. in which the redhead-,
ed comedienne from Butte,

Mont., owns about 23% of
the stock.

AMbrion., 44, also was mar-
riedf once before, to Jacque-
ine| Inmoor. The marriage

,in 1957.

wad annulled in Cahfox ia,

Los Angeles Times
Date /20 —&/

Los Angeles Division

Editor: NICK B.WILLIJIAM
RE: LUCILLE BALL

INFORMATION
CONCERNING
La file
Bufile
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£ LOVES LUCY—Comedian Gary Morton and his bride, actress Lucille Ball,
dre all smiles as they leave church in New York after a quiet wedding cererriony.

%2l Wirephoto

\sm agm 2, Part1




“Miss, Ball Su
~ As Prexy

cceeds Arnaz

Of Desilu Prods. -

\,

Telefilm’s oldest partnership ended yesterday when Lucille Ball

bought out Desi

sum estimated at $3,000,000. Arnaz re

Arnaz’s stock interest in Desilu Productions—hmrs - a
signed as prexy of Deshu, which

he and Miss Ball formed in 1950, and she succeeded him. .
Arnaz also quit as a director of the company, and henceforth wiil have

no association with it. He was exec producer of

——

relinquishes this also. -

Neither of the two was avail-
able for comment on the split yes- .
terday, Arnaz incommunicado at
his Indian Wells Country Club in
Palm Springs where hotel sources
said he was ‘“out,” Miss Ball at
the studio declining to talk about
the split.

However, associates of the pair
indicated the break-up was due to
a number of factors. Arnaz was
restless under the burden of ad-
ministrative work, particularly
since he is interested in other ac-
tivities, such as thoroughbred
breeding and his Palm Springs
hotel.

In a sense, the separation began
two years ago when the pair were
divorced. Miss Ball since has mar-
ried comedian Gary Morton. As-
sociates said Arnaz wanted out for
some time, but didn’t care to exit
last season when studio fortungs
were at a low ebb. Desilu hgs
pickga up impetus this semestqr,
with three series on the air, ih-
cludfng Miss Ball’'s show. N

az is undecided as to his

. ¥ (Continued on Page 13)

“The Lucille BalT Stow,”

future plans, but may remain in
the 3ndu_s,try as an indie v.uu m_..
Irvmieatly, it would be a return to
his status of a dozen years ago
when he and Miss Ball formed
Desilu, to produce “I Love Lucy,”
which became one of tv's all-time
hits. From this series, the fortunes
of Lucy and Desi soared, and as
a result they bought Desilu
Ca_huenga Studios, and later ac-
quired from RKO its Gower Street
and Culver City studios, now
Desilu Gower and Desilu Culver
City.

Arnaz a couple of years ago
was_ interested in selling the
Desilu empire, and there actually
were q.t. negotiations with West.~
inghouse Broadcasting Co., which
at one time was definitely inter-
efte(j in purchasing Desilu and its
studios.

Desilu Staffers Stay
Ptudio yesterday said opergtion
wi] be run by Miss Ball as prexy;
Edwin E. Holly, administrgtion

\\and finance veepee; Jerry Therpe,

G T e

100-Y4 /700

—

Lvitinueu Lrom rage 1)

programming veepee, and A s r-
gyle Nelson, production and studio
operations veepee. Actually, only
change in the top echelon is Miss
Ball’s succeeding Arnaz as prexy,
since the other officers have been
functioning in their respective
capacities for some time.

Miss Ball is buying the 300,350
shares of Desilu stock owned by
Arnaz at a price way over the
current market price €255+ % hich
ups her total holdings to 600,650
shares, or 52% of the total out-
standing stock of Desilu.




